2019 Resource Directory Nevada Home Visiting

MATERNAL, INFANT AND EARLY CHILDHOOD

NEVADA DIVISION OF PUBLIC AND BEHAVORIAL HEALTH



This publication was supported by the Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health through the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) grant number X10MC32205. Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official views of the Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health. The Nevada Public Health Association supported the update of the 2017 directory.





About this Directory

This directory was developed to assist home visitors in making effective community referrals. It is our hope also it benefits other community providers connect people to resources.

While extensive efforts have been made to make this directory complete, there may be omissions or updates needed. If your organization is missing or needs to update information, please contact Nevada Home Visiting and Nevada 2-1-1. This will help to ensure your listing is available online as well as in future copies of the directory. Thank you for your assistance!

Contact for Nevada Home Visiting

Evelyn Dryer
Nevada Home Visiting
Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health
Bureau of Child, Family and Community Wellness
4150 Technology Way, Suite 210
Carson City, Nevada 89706
Website:

http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/MIECHV/Nevada Home Visiting (MIECHV) - Home/

Phone: 775-684-4285

How to Use This Directory

Community resources helpful to families and young children have been compiled in this directory. Most are organized according to county or region of location; however, please also see the statewide resources section for additional services available.

In Case of an Emergency, Call 9-1-1

An emergency is any situation requiring immediate assistance from the police, fire department or ambulance. If you are not sure whether the situation is a true emergency, officials recommend calling 9-1-1 and letting the operator determine if emergency help is needed. When calling 9-1-1, be prepared to answer the following questions:

- The location of the emergency, including street address if possible
- The phone number you are calling from
- The nature of the emergency
- Details about the emergency

If you or a child calls 9-1-1 by mistake, do not hang up. Stay on the line and explain the mistake to the operator.

For Additional Resources, Call or Text Nevada 2-1-1

Nevada 2-1-1 connects individuals with access to basic resources; physical and mental health resources, financial assistance, programs for children, youth, and families; support for older Americans and persons with disabilities, volunteer opportunities and donations; and community crisis or disaster recovery assistance. This service is available by calling 2-1-1 or texting your five-digit zip code to 892811. You also can access the statewide database of resources using the website www.nevada211.org.

Featured Resources

State Specific Resources

Several resources serving the entire state are highlighted in the State Resources section.

Health Care Providers

Families covered by SmartChoice, NorthernChoice, and Nevada Checkup can access a list of providers using an online directory to find a physician, dentist, or other care. This directory is available online at:

http://www.hpnmedicaidnvcheckup.com/ProviderLists.htm

Health Plan of Nevada also features 24-Hour Advice Nurse Service available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The Telephone Advice Nurse Service can help you decide whether to seek urgent care, emergency care or schedule an appointment with your provider. Patients can call 800.288.2264 to speak with a nurse.

Tobacco Cessation

The Nevada Tobacco Quitline is a free telephone and online coaching service for any Nevada resident who is ready to quit tobacco. Information, referrals and coaching are confidential, and sessions are designed on a schedule that is convenient for you. If you are eligible, you may receive free nicotine replacement therapy to assist you in quitting tobacco.

1-800-QUIT-NOW / 1-800-784-8669

Nevada WebIZ – Immunization Records

Nevada WebIZ, our statewide immunization information system (IIS) has a tool for easily printing Official Immunization Records- the Public Access Portal. The Public Access Portal allows parents and legal guardians to print official immunization records for their child(ren) (aged 0 through 17 years). It also allows adult individuals (aged 18 years and over) to print official immunization records for themselves. This is an official record and can be used as proof of immunization for school entry, summer camp, employment, etc.

To read more about the Public Access Portal, follow this link:

http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/WebIZ/dta/Community/Nevada WebIZ - Community/ or visit https://izrecord.nv.gov today!

Nevada Crisis Call Center

Emotional support or other assistance during a crisis is available through the Nevada Crisis Line. Staff and volunteers are available 24 hours, 7 days a week, 365 days of the year. This is a confidential and free service. Crisis Call Center's 24-hour crisis line provides safe, non-judgmental support for individuals in any type of crisis. In addition to the 24-hour crisis hotline, crisis intervention is accessible through text messaging. Text "ANSWER" to 839863. If you or someone you know is suicidal, call the National Suicide Prevention Lifeline immediately at 1-800-273-8255.

Nevada Statewide Coalitions

Community Coalitions engage partners regionally to support service delivery and coordination of services. Contacting a coalition is a good way to learn about additional resources within the community, share information about your program, and learn about upcoming events.

Coalition/Address	Director	County	Phone/Email
Statewide Coalition Partnership PO Box 20732, Carson City, NV 89721	Linda Lang	Statewide	(775) 450-7333 dlhlang@pyramid.net
CARE Coalition 6272 Spring Mountain Rd. Suite 100 Las Vegas, NV 89102	Diane Anderson	Clark	(702) 463-1415 dianea@carecoalitionnv.org
PACT Coalition for Safe & Drug Free Communities 3110 Polaris Ave. Suite 6, Las Vegas NV 89102	Jamie Ross	Clark	(702) 582-7228 jross@drugfreelasvegas.org
Nevada Community Prevention Coalition (Mail) 1022 Nevada Hwy. Suite 214 (Site) 1590 Foothill Dr. #9A, Boulder City NV 89005	Michael Corti	Clark (Rural)	(702) 845-8022 michael.corti@nvcpc.org
Join Together Northern Nevada 505 S. Arlington Ave. Suite 110, Reno NV 89509	Jennifer DeLett- Snyder	Washoe	(775) 324-7557 jennifer@jtnn.org
Partnership Carson City (Mail) P.O. Box 613, Carson City NV 89702 (Site) 1711 N. Roop St., Carson City NV 89706	Hannah McDonald	Carson	(775) 841-4730 hannah@pcccarson.org
Partners Allied for Community Excellence Coalition 1645 Sewell Dr. Suite 41, Elko NV 89801	Laura L. Oslund	Elko	(775) 777-3451 pacecoalition@frontiernet.net
Churchill Community Coalition 90 N. Maine St. Suite 301, Fallon NV 89406	Andrea Zeller	Churchill	(775) 423-7433 director@churchillcoalition.com
Frontier Community Coalition (Mail) P.O. Box 1460, Lovelock NV 89419 (Site) 1475 Cornell Ave. #500, Lovelock NV 89419	Jeffery Munk	Humboldt Lander Pershing	(775) 273-2400 director@frontiercommunity.net
Healthy Communities Coalition (Mail) P.O. Box 517 Dayton NV 89403 (Site) 170 Pike St., Dayton NV 89403	Wendy Madson	Lyon Mineral Storey	(775) 246-7550 roots@healthycomm.org
NyE Communities Coalition 1020 E. Wilson Rd., Pahrump NV 89048	Stacy Smith	Esmeralda Lincoln Nye	(775) 727-9970 stacy@nyecc.org
Partnership of Community Resources (Mail) PO Box 651, Minden NV 89423 (Site) 1517 Church St., Gardnerville NV 89410	Cheryl Bricker	Douglas	(775) 782-8611 pcrbricker@partnershipresource.org

Nevada Early Childhood Councils

There are seven local early childhood advisory councils throughout Nevada. These councils align local efforts with the state strategic plan for early childhood, Silver State Strong.

Council	Contact	County	Phone/Email
Nevada Early Childhood Advisory Council (ECAC)	Marty Elquist	Statewide	(702) 486-6626 9890 South Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, NV 89183 http://nvecac.com/
Carson City ECAC	Valerie Dockery	Carson	(775) 283-1523 vdockery@carson.k12.nv.us
Churchill County ECAC	Gregg Malkovich	Churchill	(775) 423-3463 malkovichg@churchill.k12.nv.us
Northeastern Nevada ECAC	Lisa Calder	Multiple	lcalder@ecsdnv.net
Nye County ECAC	Linda Fitzgibbons	Nye	(775) 727-1875 lfitzgibbons@nye.k12.nv.us
Southern Nevada ECAC	Amanda Haboush- Deloye	Clark	(702) 895-1040 amanda.haboush@unlv.edu http://snecac.com
Washoe County ECAC	Melissa Burnham	Washoe	(775) 784-7012 mburnham@unr.edu
Tribal ECAC	Sherry Rupert	Statewide	srupert@nic.nv.gov

Table of Contents

Churchill County	12
Aging and Disability Services	
Child and Family Services	12
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	12
Education and Employment Assistance	13
Emergency Services	
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	13
Housing and Energy Assistance	
Legal Services	
Licensed Daycare Facilities	15
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	17
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	18
Tribal Services	18
Clark County	19
Aging and Disability Services	19
Child and Family Services	21
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	29
Education and Employment Assistance	31
Emergency Services	33
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	34
Housing and Energy Assistance	35
Legal Services	37
Licensed Daycare Facilities	38
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	39
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	46
Transportation Assistance	51
Tribal Services	51
Carson City and Douglas Counties	53
Aging and Disability Services	53
Child and Family Services	53
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	55
Education and Employment Assistance	56
Emergency Services	57
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	58
Housing and Energy Assistance	
Legal Services	
Licensed Daycare Facilities	
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	

Transportation Assistance	67
Tribal Services	67
Elko County	68
Aging and Disability Services	68
Child and Family Services	69
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	70
Education and Employment Assistance	71
Emergency Services.	73
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	73
Housing and Energy Assistance.	73
Legal Services	74
Licensed Daycare Facilities	74
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	76
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	
Transportation Assistance	79
Tribal Services	79
Esmeralda and Nye Counties	81
Aging and Disability Services	
Child and Family Services	
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	
Education and Employment Assistance	82
Emergency Services	
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	
Legal Services	
Licensed Daycare Facilities	85
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	87
Tribal Services	
Eureka and White Pine Counties	89
Child and Family Services	
Education and Employment Assistance	
Emergency Services	
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	90
Housing and Energy Assistance	90
Licensed Daycare Facilities	90
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	90
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	91
Tribal Services	91
Humboldt County	92
Child and Family Services	92

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	92
Education and Employment Assistance	92
Emergency Services	93
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	93
Legal Services	94
Licensed Daycare Facilities	94
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	95
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	95
Tribal Services	95
Lander County	96
Child and Family Services	96
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	96
Education and Employment Assistance	96
Emergency Services	96
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	96
Licensed Daycare Facilities	96
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	97
Tribal Services	97
Lincoln County	99
Education and Employment Assistance	99
Emergency Services	99
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	99
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	99
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	99
Lyon and Storey Counties	
Aging and Disability Services	
Child and Family Services	
Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	
Education and Employment Assistance	
Emergency Services	
Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	
Housing and Energy Assistance	
Legal Services	
Licensed Daycare Facilities	111
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	112
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	115
Transportation Assistance	116
Tribal Services	116
Mineral County	118
Aging and Disability Services	118

	Child and Family Services	. 118
	Domestic Violence and Children Abuse Prevention Services	. 118
	Education and Employment Assistance	. 119
	Emergency Services	. 119
	Legal Services	. 119
	Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	. 119
	Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	. 120
	Tribal Services	. 120
P	ershing County	. 121
	Child and Family Services	. 121
	Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	. 121
	Education and Employment Assistance	. 121
	Emergency Services	. 121
	Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	. 122
	Legal Services	. 122
	Licensed Daycare Facilities	. 122
	Medical Services and Insurance Assistance.	. 122
	Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	. 123
S	tate Resources	. 124
	Aging and Disability Services	. 124
	Child and Family Services	. 125
	Child Care	. 127
	Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	. 127
	Education and Employment Assistance	. 129
	Emergency Services	. 130
	Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	. 131
	Housing and Energy Assistance	. 131
	Legal Services	. 133
	Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	. 134
	Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	. 136
	Transportation Assistance	. 136
V	ashoe County	. 137
	Aging and Disability Services	
	Child and Family Services	. 138
	Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services	. 143
	Education and Employment Assistance	
	Emergency Services	. 146
	Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance	. 147
	Housing and Energy Assistance	. 150
	Legal Services	. 151

Licensed Daycare Facilities	
Medical Services and Insurance Assistance	
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	
Transportation Assistance	
Tribal Services	16

CHURCHILL COUNTY

Aging and Disability Services

Eden Hospice.....(775) 423-9511

570 South Maine Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Website: http://edenhospice.com/fallon-nv/

Provides hospice services including pain management & comfort, medical supplies & equipment, emotional & spiritual support, caregiver respite care, and bereavement services.

Child and Family Services

Care Net Pregnancy Center of Churchill County(775) 423-4357

75 North Ada Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Hotline: (800) 395-4357
Website: www.carenetpcc.org Hotline: (800) 712-4357

Provides education and support to women who may be facing an unplanned pregnancy. The center's services include pregnancy tests, education, verification, option counseling, parenting and life skills classes, adoption counseling, and abortion education.

Other Service Categories: Medical Services & Insurance Assistance

485 West B street, Suite 105, Fallon, NV 89406 (775) 423-8057

Website: http://www.churchillcounty.org/index.aspx?NID=171

Offers affordable housing in a diverse economy, offers a drug-free and safe living location, family oriented services, informal support networks, livable wage jobs, quality education, recreational opportunities, and a skilled workforce.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) - Kinship Care Program(775) 423-3161

111 Industrial Way, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-1450

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/?AtoZ.html#DWSSK

Provides financial, medical, and supportive services to children who are being cared for by grandparents and relatives.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Domestic Violence Intervention (775) 423-1313

485 West B Street, Suite 106, Fallon, NV 89407 Hotline: (775) 427-1500

Website: https://www.domesticshelters.org/nv/fallon/89406/domestic-violence-intervention-inc#.VfmX8dJVhBc

Offers sheltering services.

Education and Employment Assistance

Adult Education(775) 423-119

280 South Russell Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-1102

Website: http://www.churchill.k12.nv.us/department-directory/adult-education

Provides adult students the opportunity to earn a high school diploma, study for one of the three high school equivalency tests or learn more about a subject.

690 South Maine Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-9581

Website: http://www.churchill.k12.nv.us/

Churchill County School District oversees Kindergarten through Grade 12.

121 Industrial Way, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-6116

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

JobConnect Career Centers are user-friendly facilities that provide businesses and job seekers with a variety of services including job listings, job placement, work registration, labor market information, career information and guidance, assessment, information about education and training opportunities, unemployment insurance information, information on filing for unemployment insurance, resume preparation, referrals to other partner agency services, and more.

JOIN, Inc. (775) 423-6162

121 Industrial Way, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-0672

Website: https://www.join.org/

JOIN is a private, non-profit job training agency designed to help individuals gain or improve the skills they need for the local labor market.

Emergency Services

Churchill County Sheriff's Office(775) 423-3116

180 West A Street, Fallon, NV 89406 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.churchillcounty.org/index.aspx?nid=170

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

1520 Grimes Street (Out of Egypt Pantry), Fallon, NV 89406

1490 Grimes Street (New Frontier Treatment Center), Fallon, NV 89406

280 East Stillwater Avenue (Epworth United Methodist Church), Fallon, NV 89406

Website: https://fbnn.org/

Provides commodity program at three locations: Out of Egypt Pantry on Tuesdays & Thursdays from 9:30 am to 1 pm; New Frontier Treatment Center on Wednesdays from 9 am to Noon; Epworth United Methodist Church on Mondays from Noon to 2:30 pm. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

 $\textbf{Division of Welfare and Supportive Services} - \textbf{Supplements Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)} \\(775) \ 423-3161$

111 Industrial Way, Fallon, NV 89406

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/?SNAPApply.html

Offers nutrition assistance to millions of eligible, low-income individuals and families.

Epworth United Methodist Church Fellowship Hall – Fallon Daily Bread(775) 423-4714

280 East Stillwater Avenue, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 428-1713

Website: https://epworthfallon.org/

Provides free hot meals every Monday and Thursday at 5:15 pm. Also has a food pantry (canned goods) that is open on Mondays only. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

1520 Grimes Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Website: http://www.fallonnaz.com

Provides a food pantry every Tuesday and Thursday from 9:30 am to 1 pm. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

Room for Ruth (775) 423-1412

P.O. Box 1240, Fallon, NV 89407 Website: http://www.roomforruth.com/

Provides safe and stable short-term shelter to women in need. Room for Ruth currently has no capacity to take women with children. Other Service Categories: Domestic Violence and Child Abuse.

900 South Taylor Street, Fallon, NV 89406

Website: http://fsbcfallon.com/salvation-army/

Salvation Army assists with housing, medication, and various medical and physical needs (i.e., clothing, blankets) and disaster assistance.

96 North Broadway, Fallon, NV 89406

Provides emergency shelter services for men only.

Tribal Gym – Native American Commodity Program(775) 463-4396

8955 Mission Road, Fallon, NV 89406

Provides commodity program on the first Tuesday of every month from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

Women, Infant, and Children (WIC) – Fallon(775) 423-7067

993 West Williams Street, Fallon, NV 89406

WIC provides information, education, and nutritional program for infants, children, and pregnant and nursing mothers.

Housing and Energy Assistance

Fallon Paiute Shoshone Housing Department(775) 423-3321

2055 Agency Road, Fallon, NV 89406 Website: http://www.fpst.org/housing/

Provides housing assistance to Fallon Paiute-Shoshone tribal members.

Legal Services

Child Support Services – Churchill County(775) 423-8423

165 North Ada Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 428-6571

Website: http://www.churchillcounty.org/index.aspx?nid=241

Provides assistance with child support eligibility and collection of child support.

Justice Court - Churchill County.....(775) 423-2845

71 North Maine Street, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-0472

Website: http://www.churchillcounty.org/index.aspx?NID=158

Serves the public, law enforcement agencies, and other public and private organizations in court-related matters involving criminal, civil, small claims, domestic violence, and landlord / tenant actions, in and out of the courtroom.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Discovering Preschool & Learning Center Lic. #757......(775) 867-4909

905 Taylor Place, Fallon, NV 89406

Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 2- 10yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Alyson Osters (Owner/Director)

DLE Home Child Care & Preschool Lic. #1486......(775) 867-2013

4666 Conrad Place, Fallon, NV 89406

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Dusty Edgmon (Owner)

Hardy Group Day Care Lic. #856(775) 423-7811

3975 Redwing Drive, Fallon, NV 89406

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 5:30 am - 6:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Veronica Hardy (Owner)

2163 Sabrina Way, Fallon, NV 89406

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Carolynne Daniels (Owner)

2300 Harrigan Road, Fallon, NV 89406

Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages birth- 11yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 7:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Michelle Pearce (Owner/Director)

Silver Star Academy Lic. #898......(775) 867-2125

6125 Casey Road, Fallon, NV 89406

Family Care Home serving 6 Children ages 3- 6yrs

Hours: Mon-Thur: 9:00 am - 11:00 am & 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Pamela Hucke (Owner)

1170 South Taylor Street, Fallon, NV 89406

Child Care Center serving 150 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:45 am – 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/director: St. John's Lutheran Church (Owner) / Mona Timmons (Director)

1205 Charlys Way, Fallon, NV 89406

Family Care Home serving 6 Children ages 4- 6yrs

Hours: Mon &Wed: 8:30 am - 3:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Janet Start (Owner)

Sunshine Child Care & Preschool Lic. #444(775) 428-1543

110 South Taylor Street, Fallon, NV 89406

Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 1-11yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 12:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Barbara Verdugo (Owner/Director)

531 Humboldt Street, Fallon, NV 89406

Child Care Center serving 27 Children ages 6wks-7yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am – 4:00 pm, Seasonal, June – October

Owner/Operator/Director: Maria Malacara (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Banner Churchill Community Hospital(775) 423-3151

801 East Williams Avenue, Fallon, NV 89406

Website: https://www.bannerhealth.com/locations/fallon/banner-churchill-community-hospital

Provides acute and primary care, including comprehensive emergency care with an ambulance service that covers more than 5,900 square miles.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) Office(775) 423-3161

111 Industrial Way, Fallon, NV 89406 Fax: (775) 423-1450

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov

Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist individuals in taking responsibility for their own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, they should follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and more importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Fallon Lions Club (Formerly Lyons Club of Fallon)(775) 815-7120

P.O. Box 651, Fallon, NV 89407 Message Phone: (775) 815-9216

Website: http://www.e-clubhouse.org/sites/fallon/

Provides vision screening events in the community and eye glasses (requests must be mailed).

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Fallon)......(775) 423-4434

Fallon Clinic, 485 West B Street, Suite 101, Fallon, NV 89406

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical_Community_Nursing_-_Home/

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

801 East Williams Avenue, Suite 331, Fallon, NV 89406

Website: http://www.sierranevadaent.com/

Provides treatment for thyroid problems, head and neck cancer, hearing loss and other services.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

 Fallon Mental Health Center
 (775) 423-7141

 151 Keddie Street, Fallon, NV 89406
 Fax: (775) 423-4020

Provides a comprehensive range of mental health treatment, consultation, education and referral services for adults, children, the severely mentally ill, and emotionally disturbed.

New Frontier Treatment Center.....(775) 423-1412

1490 Grimes Avenue, Fallon, NV 89406 Hotline: (775) 427-4040

Website: http://www.newfrontiernv.us/
Toll Free: (800) 232-6382

Fax: (775) 423-4054

Fax: (775) 883-0115

New Frontier Treatment Center is a not-for-profit, community-based organization established and incorporated in 1974 to provide substance abuse treatment services to individuals and their families.

Tribal Services

1001 Rio Vista Drive, Fallon, NV 89406

Website: http://www.fpst.org/departments/fpst-clinic/

Provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

CLARK COUNTY

Aging and Disability Services

Addus HomeCare – Las Vegas(702) 598-2048

6128 West Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 548-2041

Website: http://www.addus.com/locations.html

Provides in-home supportive services to elderly and younger persons with disabilities.

Aging and Disability Services Division Regional Office(702) 486-7670

1161 South Valley View, Las Vegas, NV 89102 Fax; (702) 486-7686

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/

Provides a variety of services and programs including disability RX, assistance with the cost of RX for verifiable disability and senior RX. Provides help for caregivers, aging services, and disability services.

Desert Regional Center (DRC) - Community Services and Intake Department......(702) 486-7850

5550 West Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89103 (702) 486-6326

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Intellectual/Intellectual/ Fax: (702) 486-5845

Services for adults and children with special needs and disabilities.

 $Other\ Services\ Categories:\ Mental\ Health\ and\ Substance\ Abuse\ Services.$

720 South 7th Street, 2nd Floor, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Intellectual/Intellectual/

Services for adults and children with special needs and disabilities.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

Desert Regional Center (DRC) – Jones Boulevard(702) 486-6200

1391 South Jones Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146

 $Website: \underline{http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Intellectual/Intellectual/}$

Services for adults and children with special needs and disabilities.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

Down Syndrome Organization of Southern Nevada (DSOSN).....(702) 648-1990

5300 Vegas Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89108 Fax: (702) 648-2020

Website: http://www.dsosn.org/

The DSOSN is a source of support, information and education for families and individuals affected by Down Syndrome and/or other chromosomal abnormalities.

6200 West Oakley Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 870-7616 Website: http://www.easterseals.com/nevada/ Provides exceptional services to help all people with disabilities or special needs and their families through direct services, education and community partnerships. FEAT (Families for Effective Autism Treatment of Southern Nevada)......(702) 368-3328 7055 Windy Street, Suite B, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Website: https://www.featsonv.org/ Provides information on treatment resources and the Individualized Education Program (IEP) process. Information provided by parents. Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Nevada Early Intervention Services (NEIS).....(702) 486-7670 1161 South Valley View, Las Vegas, NV 89102 (702) 486-9200 Website: http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/Early_Intervention_Programs/ Fax: (702) 486-7686 Offers services to families of children birth to age three with developmental delays. 7211 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89117 Toll free: (800) 216-5188 Website: http://www.nvpep.org/ Fax: (702) 388-2966 Provides support and advocacy to families with children and special needs. Assists with IEP and 504 K plans. 6300 West Oakey Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 259-3734 Website: http://www.opportunityvillage.org/ Provides vocational assistance and advocacy to citizens with mental retardation. R.A.G.E. – Independent Living Autism Services(702) 333-1038 2901 El Camino Avenue, Suite 102, Las Vegas, NV 89102 Toll free: (877) 785-RAGE Fax: (702) 259-6421 Provides monetary support for evidence based, home and community-based intervention services for children aged 18 months to 19 years with diagnosed autism spectrum disorders. R.A.G.E. – Independent Living Program(702) 333-1038 2901 El Camino Avenue, Suite 102, Las Vegas, NV 89102 Toll free: (877) 785-RAGE

Part of R.A.G.E., this program provides financial assistance to individuals with severe physical disabilities in order to facilitate their independence and integration into the community.

Fax: (702) 259-6421

5693 South Jones, Suite 118, Las Vegas, NV 89118

(702) 889-6945

Website: https://www.rem-nevada.com/

The MENTOR Network is a national network of local health and human services providers in 35 states offering an array of quality, community-based services to adults and children with intellectual developmental disabilities, brain and spinal cord injuries, and other catastrophic injuries and illnesses, and to youth with emotional, behavioral and medically complex challenges, as well as their families; and to elders in need of support.

Child and Family Services

6950 West Via Olivero Avenue, Suite B-4, Las Vegas, NV 89117 24 Hour Nurse Line: (800) 574-7666

Website: http://www.rmcare.com/always-better-las-vegas-nv/ Fax: (702) 364-5675

Provides home health care and hospice.

1771 East Flamingo Road, Suite 206-B, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (361) 888-7558

Website: http://www.redcross.org/local/nevada/about-us.html

Provides services to victims of disasters and helps people to prepare for and respond to emergencies.

Baby's Bounty.....(702) 485-BABY

3400 West Desert Inn Road, Suite 24, Las Vegas, NV 89102 Fax: (702) 476-2227

Website: http://www.babysbounty.org/

Baby's Bounty is a non-profit organization devoted to providing essential clothing and gear to babies born into at-risk families. A request can only be made by a caseworker or social service provider. The items must be picked up by a caseworker, by appointment, from the Baby's Bounty distribution center.

Candlelighters for Childhood Cancer Foundation of Nevada.....(702) 737-1919

8990 Spanish Ridge Avenue, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89148 Fax: (702) 792-2780

Website: https://www.candlelightersnv.org/

Provides services to families who have a child 0-21 diagnosed with cancer. Services include educational, emotional, and financial support. Other financial assistance may include counseling, rent utilities, funeral costs and costs associated with treatment for the family.

Catholic Charities of Southern Nevada (702) 385-2662

1501 North Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Fax: (702) 384-0677

Website: http://www.catholiccharities.com/

Offers a comprehensive range of human services, including child & family services, food & nutrition services, housing & shelter services, amongst others.

Other Service Categories: Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance; Education and Employment Assistance.

Clark County Safekey Program(702) 445-8251

2601 East Sunset Road, Las Vegas, NV 89120

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/depts/parks/Pages/safekey.aspx

Through the Open Schools Open Doors agreement Clark County Park & Recreations Safekey Program is a before and after school recreational based program offered to students in grades K-5. The program includes recreational activities, and time is set aside each day for homework assistance.

Fax: (702) 455-8234

Clark County Social Service - Community Resource Center(702) 455-4270

2432 North Martin Luther King Boulevard, Suite D, North Las Vegas, NV 89032

Provides a variety of services for family, general, financial, medical, marital, substance abuse as well as other social services.

Clark County Social Services – Las Vegas.....(702) 455-4270

1600 Pinto Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89106

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/Depts/social_service/Pages/default.aspx

Provides a variety of services for family, general, financial, medical, marital, substance abuse as well as other social services.

Clark County Social Services (Henderson)......(702) 455-4270

522 East Lake Mead Boulevard, Suite 4, Henderson, NV 89015 (702) 455-7918

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/Depts/social_service/Pages/default.aspx

Provides a variety of services for family, general, financial, medical, marital, substance abuse as well as other social services. Henderson office serves rural areas as well as Laughlin, Logandale, and Searchlight residents.

Early Head Start Home-Based Program(702) 631-7130

Sunrise Children's Foundation
Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/

Serving pregnant women and families with children from birth to age 3.

East Neighborhood Family Services (702) 486-7500

4180 South Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89121 (702) 486-7581

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/depts/family_services/Services/Pages/default.aspx

Provides counseling therapy to families and their children.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse services.

East Valley Family Services (702) 631-7098

1830 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 103, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 733-6144

Website: http://www.eastvalleyfamilyservices.org/

East Valley Family Services provides services to the Las Vegas valley through a variety of programs targeted to families, children, and seniors, and is a non-profit organization that provides support for families in need.

Family TIES of Nevada (Training, Information, and Emotional Support)(702) 740-4200

6130 Elton Avenue, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Website: https://familytiesnv.net/
Fax: (702) 385-4586

Toll free: (866) 326-8437

Connects families to a statewide network of families affected by disabilities and/or special health care needs who have similar experiences and provides information about local resources, updates on events, conferences and training. Also provides information and leadership/advocacy training to help parents and self-advocates to make better choices.

3900 Cambridge Street, Suite 107, Las Vegas, NV 89119

Website: http://new.family2familylv.org/

Family to Family Connection empowers and supports families to provide a safe and nurturing environment for their children through parent education and community networking.

7151 Cascade Valley Court, Suite 104, Las Vegas, NV 89128

Website: http://new.family2familylv.org/

Family to Family Connection empowers and supports families to provide a safe and nurturing environment for their children through parent education and community networking.

Head Start Association – Cecile Walnut(702) 799-3910

3820 Cecile Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89115 Fax: (702) 632-3970

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

Head Start Association – Head Start Learning Center(702) 566-1048

180 North Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015 Fax: (702) 566-4503

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

Head Start Association – Head Start Learning Center(702) 362-2311

2845 Mohawk Street, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 362-2114

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

4020 Perry Street, Las Vegas, NV 89122 Fax: (702) 433-1891

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

1555 West Carey Avenue, North Las Vegas, NV 89032

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

Fax: (702) 657-0385

701 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 486-1422

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

1522 Pinto Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89133 Fax: (702) 382-1817

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

Head Start Association – Reynaldo Martinez.....(702) 799-7048

2901 Harris Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Fax: (702) 382-6199

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

4301 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89110 Fax: (702) 438-0045

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

1310 West Owens Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 385-3904

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

1617 Alta Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 954-4681

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

Head Start Association – Yvonne Atkinson-Gates(702) 799-1844

951 North Tonopah Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 631-1486

Website: http://alcc.acelero.net/

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities and their families.

Home Instruction for Parents of Preschool Youth (HIPPY)(702) 631-7130

Sunrise Children's Foundation

Serving families with children ages 3-5 years.

Las Vegas South Family Resource Center (HopeLink)(702) 566-0576

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015 Fax: (702) 566-0494

Website: http://link2hope.org/

HopeLink of Southern Nevada's mission is to build a better community by preventing homelessness, keeping families intact, and promoting self-sufficiency.

Las Vegas Urban League – Early Childhood Connection(702) 473-9400

2470 North Decatur, Suite 150, Las Vegas, NV 89108 (702) 636-3949

Website: http://www.childcarelv.org/en/

The Child Care Subsidy Program assists low-income families, families receiving temporary public assistance, and those transitioning from public assistance in obtaining childcare, so they can work or attend training/school.

Las Vegas West Family Resource Center (Boys & Girls Club)(702) 932-1880

2850 South Lindell, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 932-0647

Website: http://www.bgcsnv.org/las-vegas-west-family-resource-center/

The LVWFRC assists families living in the West Las Vegas area with direct services and referrals to community agencies. Some of the direct services provided include clothing, food and transportation assistance. Referrals include rent and utility assistance, prescription assistance, childcare assistance, counseling, parenting and ESL classes, GED classes, medical and dental referrals and vision referrals for students.

LDS Family Services.......(702) 385-1072

4455 Allen Lane, Suite 130, Las Vegas, NV 89031

Website: https://providentliving.lds.org/lds-family-services?lang=eng

Individual, family, and marital counseling, and other services for all ages available on a sliding fee scale.

Lovaas Center for Behavioral Intervention......(702) 877-2520

5550 West Flamingo Road, Suite C-5, Las Vegas, NV 89103 Fax: (702) 877-2521

Website: www.thelovaascenter.org

Provides autism resources.

Mesquite Family Resource Center (Salvation Army)(702) 345-5116

355 West Mesquite Boulevard, Mesquite, NV 89027 Fax: (702) 346-7599

Salvation Army assists with housing, medication, and various medical and physical needs (i.e. clothing, blankets) and disaster assistance.

5615 South Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89120 Fax: (702) 736-7881

Operating in Las Vegas since 1991, the mission of the Nevada Children's Center is to empower young victims of abuse, neglect, and mental afflictions by providing therapeutic day treatment, behavior modification, and in-home parenting resources in partnership with foster care and child protective advocates and agencies.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

4285 North Rancho Drive, Suite 160, Las Vegas, NV 89130 Fax: (702) 851-8528

Website: https://www.olivecrest.org/nevada/

Provides resources, support, information and referrals for housing, bus tokens, food assistance, medical referrals, employment, family literacy and immigration information.

Overton/Logandale/Moapa Family Resource Center (Cappalappa FRC).....(702) 397-6400

189 North Moapa Valley Boulevard, Overton, NV 89040 Fax: (702) 397-6450

Website: http://www.mvcfrc.org/

The Cappalappa Family Resource Center is a human service agency, born of a desire to bring assistance without discrimination to families in need throughout the Moapa Valley community and surrounding areas.

3900 Cambridge Street, Suite 203, Las Vegas, NV 89119

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/family-services/services/Pages/ParentingProject.aspx

The Parenting Project offers a series of free programs to help parents be more effective in raising their children.

2323 Potosi Street, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://www.rmhlv.com/

Fax: (702) 252-7345

Provides a parent support group for families affected with childhood cancers.

3196 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 101, Las Vegas, NV 89109

Website: http://www.safekids.org/coalition/safe-kids-clark-county-nv

Safe Kids Clark County is led by Sunrise Children's Hospital, which provides dedicated and caring staff, operation support and other resources to assist in achieving our common goal: keeping your kids safe. Based on the needs of the community, this coalition implements evidence-based programs, such as car-seat checkups, safety workshops and sports clinics that help parents and caregivers prevent childhood injuries.

South Neighborhood Family Services(702) 455-7900

522 East Lake Mead Parkway, Suite 5, Henderson, NV 89015

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/depts/family_services/Services/Pages/default.aspx

Providing adoptions, case management, child abuse & protection, foster home licensing, independent living, parenting project services.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

3755 West Lake Mead Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89032

Fax: (702) 463-5684

Website: http://www.childrenfirst-nv.org/

Mentor, educate, and train homeless, pregnant and parenting youth and young adults.

Southern Nevada Health District – Nurse Family Partnership.......(702) 759-0779

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89107

(702) 759-1000

Fax: (702) 383-5916

Website: http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/community-health-nursing/nurse-family-partnership.php

The Nurse-Family Partnership is a voluntary program where specially trained nurses visit vulnerable women in their homes during their first pregnancy and throughout the first two years of their children's lives. Eligible women are pregnant, first-time mothers who enroll before 28 weeks of pregnancy.

St. Rose Dominican Hospitals – Family to Family Connection(702) 616-4377

98 East Lake Mead Parkway, Suite 301, Henderson, NV 89052

(702) 616-5000

Website: https://www.dignityhealth.org/las-vegas/classes-and-events/community-programs/family-to-family-connection

Provides free services to parents of children up to five years, including hospital visits, classes, workshops and educational materials.

Sunrise Children's Foundation (702) 731-8373

2795 East Desert Inn Road, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89121

Website: https://sunrisechildren.org/

Emphasizes pediatric health and education and the betterment of all children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start(702) 631-7130

Boulder City Campus, 100 Saint Jude Street, Boulder City, NV 89005

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-head-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start(702) 631-7130

Desert Rose Campus, 602 West Brooks Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89030

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-head-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start(702) 631-7130

East Campus, 549 Lamb Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89110

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-hea/d-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start(702) 631-7130

Henderson Campus, 501 North Harris, Las Vegas, NV 89015

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-head-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start(702) 631-7130

Northwest Campus, 3220 North Rainbow Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89108

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-head-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start(702) 631-7130

Spring Valley Campus, 2845 Mohawk Street, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-head-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Early Head Start.....(702) 631-7130

West Campus, 614 West Jefferson, Las Vegas, NV 89106

Website: http://sunrisechildren.org/classes/early-head-start/

Provides services that promote infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive infant and toddler health and development, fosters positive family relationships, and supports parents as the primary decision makers and nurturers of their children.

The Children's Cabinet – Las Vegas (702) 486-5507

6161 West Charleston Boulevard, Building 3A, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Toll free: (800) 753-5500

Website: http://www.childrenscabinet.org/

Fax: (702) 486-5509

Services are available for families seeking childcare and consumer information on the aspects of quality childcare.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Child Abuse and Neglect Hotline.....(702) 399-0081

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/family-services/services/Pages/ChildProctectiveServices.aspx

Call or submit a report online.

Clark County Foster Care - Child Haven Services Spotlight(702) 455-0181

121 South Martin Luther King Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89106

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/county-commissioners/districtd/Pages/ChildHavenServiceSpotlight.aspx

Foster parenting is about believing and investing in the future of a child and their biological family. The Clark County Foster Care and adoptive program is designed to provide temporary care of children who are unable to reside with their biological families. For those children who can't return home, adoption provides them with a permanent family to call their own.

Family and Child Treatment of Southern Nevada (FACT)(702) 258-5855

8080 West Sahara Avenue, Suite D, Las Vegas, NV 89117 Fax: (702) 258-9767

Website: http://www.factsnv.org/FACT/HOME.html

Family and Child Treatment of Southern Nevada (FACT) is a non-profit agency, dedicated to helping Nevadans heal from the traumas and cycle of abuse, neglect, violence, and addiction through education, prevention, and treatment services.

Family Court and Services Center – Family Violence Intervention Program – Protection Orders Program ..(702) 455-3400 601 North Pecos Road, Suite ADG-450, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: http://www.clarkcountycourts.us/departments/tpo/protective-orders/

The Family Violence Intervention Program, a cooperative effort of Family Court and Safe Nest, is dedicated to reducing acts of domestic abuse in the community by providing assistance with the filing of protection order applications, information regarding court-related procedures, safety planning and community awareness of domestic violence issues.

4285 North Rancho Drive, Suite 160, Las Vegas, NV 89130 Fax: (702) 851-8528

Website: http://www.olivecrest.org/nv

Olive Crest is dedicated to preventing child abuse, to treating and educating at-risk children, and to preserving the family.

Rape Crisis Center.....(702) 385-2153

801 South Rancho, Suite B-2, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Hotline: (702) 564-3227

Website: http://rcclv.org/

Confidential hotline for rape victims offers support and referrals. Provides education and awareness programs and intervention services for victims of sexual assault.

921 American Pacific Drive, Suite 300, Henderson, NV 89009 Hotline: (702) 564-3227

Website: http://safehousenv.org/ Fax: (702) 451-4302

Through safe shelter, support, advocacy, counseling, and community education, S.A.F.E. House provides a comprehensive approach to working with families to stop abuse in the family environment.

Safe Nest (Boulder City).....(702) 293-7836

509 Avenue G, Suite 12, Boulder City, NV 89005 (702) 646-4981

Website: http://safenest.org/

Provides a refuge and counseling services for victims to recover from the trauma of domestic violence and transition to an abuse-free life.

3900 Meadows Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89107 (702) 646-4981

Website: http://safenest.org/

Provides a refuge and counseling services for victims to recover from the trauma of domestic violence and transition to an abuse-free life.

450 Hillside Drive, Mesquite, NV 89027 (702) 646-4981

Website: http://safenest.org/
Toll free: (800) 486-7282

Provides a refuge and counseling services for victims to recover from the trauma of domestic violence and transition to an abuse-free life.

Website: http://safenest.org/

Safe Nest is Nevada's largest and most comprehensive charity devoted solely to domestic violence issues. Safe Nest's programs are concentrated in four areas of service: advocacy, counseling, prevention and shelter.

100 Saint Jude's Street, Boulder City, NV 89006 Fax: (702) 294-7171

Website: https://stjudesranch.org/

Rescues abused, abandoned and neglected children of all races and faiths to give them a safe home-like environment.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Maternal and Infant Early Childhood Home Visiting (MIECHV)(702) 731-8373

2795 East Desert Inn Road, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89121

Website: http://www.sunrisechildren.org/classes/home-visiting/

Sunrise Children's Foundation (SCF) programs support a myriad of critical areas focusing on optimal child development. The MIECHV program targets at-risk communities through two evidence-based home visiting programs that support healthy child development and ensures the safety of young children from birth to five years of age as well as family members. SCF provides multiple programs throughout Clark County, all free of cost.

Temporary Assistance to End Domestic Crisis (TADC) / Safe Nest.....(702) 646-4981

Website: http://www.safenest.org/

Safe Nest is devoted solely to domestic violence issues. Safe Nest's programs are concentrated in four areas of service: shelter, counseling, advocacy, and prevention.

The Shade Tree(702) 385-0072

1 West Owens Avenue, North Las Vegas, NV 89030 Fax: (702) 385-2337

Website: http://www.theshadetree.org/

Provides counseling services and shelter to children, adults and families to heal from the traumas of abuse, neglect and violence.

Education and Employment Assistance

531 North 30th Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: http://www.catholiccharities.com/service_details/meals-on-wheels/

Help fight hunger and improve nutrition for the homeless and needy, homebound and malnourished, low- and no- income adults and children.

5100 West Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://ccsd.net/

Clark County School District – Zoning Office(702) 799-6430

1180 Military Tribute Place, Henderson, NV 89074 Fax: (702) 799-0029

Website: http://ccsd.net/schools/zoning/

Information regarding location of schools.

8350 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 110, Las Vegas, NV 89117

Website: https://www.cisnevada.org/

Community-based organization helping kids succeed in school and prepare for life. Provides a food pantry and clothes for elementary school aged children.

Employment Security Division(702) 486-7934

2800 East Saint Louis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89104

Website: http://detr.state.nv.us/esd.htm

The Employment Security Division (ESD) provides comprehensive employment and training services to Nevada businesses and workers. Employment Service programs offer job placement and training opportunities that assist businesses in meeting their employment needs and job seekers in retuning to work through the state's workforce investment system, Nevada JobConnect.

Foundation for Independent Tomorrow (FIT).....(702) 367-4348

1931 Stella Lake Street, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 362-8513

Website: http://lasvegasfit.org/

Provides job training, coaching, and support based on job seekers' individual needs and the skills employers tell us they are looking for

 Nevada JobConnect – Henderson
 (702) 486-0300

 4500 East Sunset Road, Suite 40, Henderson, NV 89014
 Fax: (702) 486-0328

Website: www.nevadajobconnect.com

Nevada JobConnect is a statewide network that connects businesses with employees.

 Nevada JobConnect – Las Vegas
 (702) 486-0100

 3405 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89169
 Fax: (702) 486-0118

Website: www.nevadajobconnect.com

Nevada JobConnect is a statewide network that connects businesses with employees.

Nevada JobConnect - North Las Vegas(702) 486-0200

2827 North Las Vegas Boulevard, North Las Vegas, NV 89169 Fax: (702) 486-0230

Website: www.nevadajobconnect.com

Nevada JobConnect is a statewide network that connects businesses with employees.

Nevada Partnership for Training (702) 486-7668

6171 West Charleston, Building 8, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 486-7626

Website: http://stg2nvptex.inleap.net/Public/Default.aspx

Provides employment assistance through a comprehensive job readiness training program targeting the unemployed, underemployed adult, youth and dislocated workers. Working with businesses, industries, and government, Nevada partners help to match clients' skills, experiences, and interest with job opportunities.

Nevada Virtual Academy(702) 514-4025

4801 South Sandhill Road, Las Vegas, NV 89121 (702) 407-1825

Website: http://nvva.k12.com/

Provides a tuition-free, fully accredited online public school for students in grades K-12. The Nevada Virtual Academy gives Nevada kids the chance to learn at the pace and in the learning style that is right for them.

Nevada Workforce Connection......(702) 638-8750

6330 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 150, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702)638-8774

Website: http://nvworkforceconnections.org/

Gain employment, learn new trades, and or upgrade skills. Coordination with employers, educational institutions.

6330 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 190, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://www.nvcareercenter.org/

Whether you are looking for work, changing careers, or exploring new career options, Nevada's One Stop System connects job seekers – youth, adults, veterans, and dislocated workers – to a network of employment, training, and educational programs in Southern Nevada. By offering high-quality services, referrals, and training, the Career One Stop Center bridges the gap between employer and job seeker by connecting qualified applicants with job openings.

Project Ezra.....(702) 732-0304

2309 B Renaissance Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (702) 794-2033

Website: http://www.jfsalv.org/services/emergency-assistance/project-ezra/

Non-profit service that assists people with finding jobs in the Las Vegas/Henderson area.

RISE Resource Center.....(702) 748-7473

580 East Saint Louis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89104

Website: www.riseresourcecenter.org

Educational non-profit that offers classes, activities and events to the community at low to no cost. Also provides parents with mentoring about the various educational options available in Las Vegas.

Salvation Army – Vocational Programs(702) 701-5347

Website: http://www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org/#!homeless-services/c168q

Working in partnership with the College of Southern Nevada, local businesses, and state agencies, clients receive academic training and practical work experience in a variety of fields.

Sunrise Children's Foundation – Home Instruction for Parents of Preschool Youngsters Program (HIPPY) (702) 631-7130 2795 East Desert Inn Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89121 (702) 731-8373

2795 East Desert Inn Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Website: http://www.sunrisechildren.org/classes/home-visiting/

HIPPY is a home-visiting, early intervention program for families with children aged three to five years of age. HIPPY offers free home-based early childhood education working with their parent(s) as their first teacher. The parent is provided with a set of developmentally appropriate materials, curriculum and books designed to strengthen their children's cognitive skills, early literacy skills, social / emotional and physical development.

3016 West Charleston, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102

Website: http://detr.state.nv.us/Rehab%20Pages/voc%20rehab.htm

The Department of Employment, Training & Rehabilitation's (DETR) Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation is a state and federally funded program designed to help people with disabilities become employed and to help those already employed perform more successfully through training, counseling and other support methods.

Emergency Services

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department(702) 828-3111

400 South Martin Luther King Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89106

Toll free: (800) 492-6565

Website: http://www.lvmpd.com/en-us/pages/default.aspx
In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: https://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com/Departments/Police/index.php In an Emergency, Dial 911

3755 West Washburn Road, North Las Vegas, NV 89031 Fax: (702) 633-1815

Website: https://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com/Departments/Police/index.php In an Emergency, Dial 911

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Catholic Charities of Southern Nevada – St. Vincent Lied Dining Facility(702) 385-2662

1502 North Main Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: http://www.catholiccharities.com/service_details/st-vincent-lied-dining-room/

Serves hot meals daily to the homeless men, women, and children in the community. Free community meals: Everyday 10:00 am to 11:00 am. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

City Mission of Las Vegas(702) 384-1930

3983 East Desert Inn Road, Las Vegas, NV 89115 Fax: (702) 384-1931

Website: http://www.citymissionoflasvegas.org/

Provides support for the homeless and needy. Boxed food, shelter, workshops, work opportunities, job training, clothing distribution, counseling, and referrals to other services.

Emergency Aid of Boulder City.....(702) 293-0332

600 Nevada Way, Boulder City, NV 89005 Fax: (702) 272-1085

Website: http://www.eabcnv.com/

Emergency Aid of Boulder City provides food, rental, and utility assistance as well as other additional needs. To request assistance, one must show residency in Boulder City for at least 30 days. Other needs require proof of residency for six months.

Las Vegas Rescue Mission......(702) 382-1766

480 West Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 474-7535

Website: http://www.vegasrescue.org/

Provides shower and clean linens, dinner and breakfast to men, women, and children on a first come first served basis.

Las Vegas Urban League.....(702) 636-3949

3575 West Cheyenne Avenue, Suite 101, Las Vegas, NV 89032

Website: http://lvul.org/

The mission of the Las Vegas Urban League is to empower communities and ensure equal opportunity for low-income citizens. It establishes programs and support policies that address social and economic issues faced by low income and minority residents of Clark County Nevada, and its outlying areas.

Fax: (702) 639-1736

4323 Boulder Highway, Las Vegas, NV 89121

Website: http://www.lssnv.org/

Provides supermarket-style food pantry; Nutrition Education Kitchen, where clients can attend cooking demonstrations and healthy eating classes; the Empowerment Center offers help to obtain Nevada IDs and/or birth certificates, SNAP benefits, rental and/or utility assistance and employment-related services, including computer classes and resume writing assistance.

Other Service Categories: Child and Family Services; and Education and Employment Assistance

Nevada Community Associates (702) 522-9962

5185 Camino Al Norte, Suite 130, North Las Vegas, NV 89031

Helping people connect the pieces of life through education, housing, employment and emergency services. Providing Homeless Prevention Rapid Re-Housing Programs, Mental Health & Behavioral Services, and Education Services.

Other Service Categories: Education and Employment Assistance; and Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

35 West Owens Avenue, Suite 103, North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Website: http://www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org/homeless-services

The shelter is open 365 days a year with a day resource center to access, triage, and refer clients to their programs that can provide the long term help they might need.

1511 North Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: https://www.catholiccharities.com/service_details/renewinghope/

Shelter for men only.

4190 North Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89115 Fax: (702) 365-6574

Website: https://www.threesquare.org/

Food Distribution is done at food pantries in the following communities: Amargosa Valley, Boulder City, Caliente, Henderson, Indian Springs, Las Vegas, Laughlin, Mesquite, North Las Vegas, Pahrump, and Sandy Valley.

4020 Pecos-McLeod Interconnect, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Fax: (702) 796-3007

Website: http://www.wdclv.org/

Rent/utilities assistance, clothing, childcare & referrals, job training/support, transitional living & subsidized living.

Housing and Energy Assistance

1410 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 638-0004

Website: http://familypromiselv.com/

The mission of Family Promise of Las Vegas is to offer homeless families the opportunity to achieve housing stability by providing short term shelter, meals, case management and hospitality.

Habitat for Humanity Las Vegas, Inc. (702) 638-6477

4580 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 120, Las Vegas, NV 89102 (702) 638-6478

Website: https://www.lasvegashabitat.org/

Christian housing ministry dedicated to providing decent, affordable housing to working families in Clark County.

Home Today, Inc. (Formerly Housing for Nevada)(702) 902-1826

6585 High Street, Suite 118, Las Vegas, NV 89113

Website: http://www.housingfornevada.org/

Assist those who are earning up to 120 percent area median income with the purchase of an abandoned or foreclosed home within targeted neighborhoods.

Las Vegas Energy Assistance Program.....(702) 486-1404

3330 East Flamingo Road, Suite 55, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Toll free: (800) 992-0900

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/energy/1_energy_assistance/

Federally-funded program that helps low income households pay their home heating and cooling bills.

302 East Carson Street, 4th Floor, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Fax: (702) 388-6244

Website: http://www.hud.gov/states/nevada/offices

Provides affordable housing.

Nevada H.A.N.D. (702) 739-3345

295 East Warm Springs Road, Suite 101, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (702) 739-3305

Website: http://nevadahand.org/

Nevada HAND is a non-profit corporation with the mission to improve the lives of low-income individuals by providing affordable housing solutions and supportive services.

New Genesis Transitional Housing....(702) 384-8007

2113 Sunrise Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Provides free housing to qualified individuals who are employed.

611 South Ninth Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Fax: (702) 259-8600

Website: http://www.rtsnv.org/

Non-profit organization that works to preserve affordable homeownership and revitalize communities.

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority(702) 477-3100

380 North Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Fax: (702) 435-3039

Website: http://www.snvrha.org

Offers shelters to the homeless and also offers affordable housing.

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority - Low Rent / Section 8 Public Housing(702) 477-3100

5390 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89122

Website: http://www.snvrha.org

Women Development Center – Independent Living Program – Transitional Housing(702) 796-7770

4020 Pecos-McLeod Interconnect, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Fax: (702) 796-3007

Website: http://www.wdclv.org/

Provides HUD approved housing assistance programs.

Legal Services

703 South 8th Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Toll free: (800) 785-6713

Website: http://adamsesq.com/
Fax: (702) 924-7200

The attorneys and staff at ADAMS ESQ are committed to providing exceptional legal representation free of charge to parents.

CASA Court Appointed Special Advocate Family Courts(702) 455-4306

601 North Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: http://www.casalasvegas.org/

The mission of this program is to provide expressly trained volunteers and personnel to preserve and protect the rights and interests of children involved in all aspects of the family court, through advocacy intervention in a sensitive, respectful and confidential manner.

Child Support Office (Las Vegas).....(702) 671-9200

1900 East Flamingo Road, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (702) 366-2400

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/district-attorney/fs/Pages/default.aspx

Provides assistance to anyone needing to collect child support.

200 Lewis Avenue, 3rd Floor, Las Vegas, NV 89155 Fax: (702) 455-5101

 $Website: \underline{http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/district-attorney/vwac/Pages/default.aspx}\\$

The Victim-Witness Assistance Center (VWAC) is dedicated to assisting victims and witnesses through the criminal prosecution system.

Clark County Family Court – Family Law Self-Help Center(702) 455-1500

601 North Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89155

Website: http://www.familylawselfhelpcenter.org/

Helps people with divorce, annulment, child custody, visitation rights, child support, spousal support, community property division, name changes, adoption, and abuse and neglect.

309 South 3rd Street, Las Vegas, NV 89155 Fax: (702) 455-5112

Website: http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/public-defender/Pages/default.aspx

The Office of the Clark County Public Defender provides zealous representation for our clients accused of crimes. The practice in from of all of the Justice Courts in Clark County, before the 8th Judicial District Court, and before the Nevada Supreme Court.

Website: https://www.nvbar.org/lawyerreferral/lawyer-referral-information-service/ Toll free: (800) 789-5747

The Lawyer Referral and Information Service is a free public service of the State Bar of Nevada. It's an outstanding resource when you're looking for an attorney but don't know who to call. Each year LRIS refers over 15,000 people to panel attorneys.

Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada(702) 386-1070

725 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 366-0569

Website: https://www.lacsn.org/

Legal Aid Center is a non-profit law firm dedicated to providing direct legal representation, counsel and advice and community legal education to those who cannot afford an attorney. They have a wide variety of programs to help victims of domestic violence and crime, victims of consumer fraud and children in the foster care system. They do not handle the following matters: traffic citations, child support, criminal cases, personal injury or employment discrimination.

Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada – Children's Attorney Project......(702) 386-1070

725 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 366-0569

Website: https://www.lacsn.org/

Provides counsel, advice and representation to abused and neglected children who have never before had representation. Teaches free legal information classes to the public with an emphasis on low-income residents.

Nevada Legal Services (702) 386-0404

530 South 6th Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Toll free: (866) 432-0404

Website: https://nlslaw.net/

Nevada Legal Services, Inc. (NLS) is a non-profit organization providing free legal services to low income Nevadans. Services include housing and eviction defense, public benefits, unemployment benefits, immigration, consumer law (foreclosure counseling), and family law.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH) - Child Care Licensing......(702) 486-3822

3811 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 210, Las Vegas, NV 89102

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/ChildCare/Child Care Licensing - Home/b

Child Care Licensing serves Nevada's communities by ensuring the health, safety, and well-being of children in licensed childcare facilities. Child Care Licensing develops appropriate rules, monitors for compliance, offers technical assistance and training to caregivers, and provides consumer education.

Fax: (702) 486-6660

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

AFAN (Aids for AIDS of Nevada) (702) 382-2326 1120 Almond Tree Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 366-1609

1120 Almond Tree Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Website: http://afanlv.org/

Provides care management for HIV positive residents of Clark County. Referrals and information are provided for all aspects of HIV care including primary medical care, housing, and benefits counseling. Food bank is available and hot lunch is served four days a week. HIV education and outreach is also available.

3552 West Cheyenne Avenue, Suite 130, North Las Vegas, NV 89032 Hotline: (800) 586-4872

Website: http://www.lung.org/about-us/local-associations/nevada.html

Fights to prevent lung disease in all its forms with a focus on asthma, tobacco control, and environmental health.

Attention Deficit Disorder Clinic(702) 736-1919

7381 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 130, Las Vegas, NV 89117

Toll free: (800) 613-6867

Website: http://www.addclinic.net/
Fax: (702) 736-1016

Provides assessments and services for individuals with ADD and ADHD.

Children's Heart Center – Eastern(702) 732-1290

10001 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 300, Henderson, NV 89109 Toll free: (866) 732-1290

Website: https://www.childrensheartcenter.com/ Fax: (702) 732-1385

Children's Heart Center – Nevada is the only pediatric cardiology practice in the state of Nevada. Its board-certified pediatric cardiologists provide continuous care for the fetus, children and adults with congenital heart disease at five offices and every Nevada hospital. They see all patients with or without insurance including Medicaid. The Center has a psychologist and social worker on staff. Same day appointments are available when required.

3006 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 690, Las Vegas, NV 89109 Toll free: (866) 732-1290

Website: https://www.childrensheartcenter.com/ Fax: (702) 732-1385

Children's Heart Center – Nevada is the only pediatric cardiology practice in the state of Nevada. Its board-certified pediatric cardiologists provide continuous care for the fetus, children and adults with congenital heart disease at five offices and every Nevada hospital. They see all patients with or without insurance including Medicaid. The Center has a psychologist and social worker on staff. Same day appointments are available when required.

653 North Town Center Drive, Suite 114, Las Vegas, NV 89144 Toll free: (866) 732-1290

Website: https://www.childrensheartcenter.com/ Fax: (702) 732-1385

Children's Heart Center – Nevada is the only pediatric cardiology practice in the state of Nevada. Its board-certified pediatric cardiologists provide continuous care for the fetus, children and adults with congenital heart disease at five offices and every Nevada hospital. They see all patients with or without insurance including Medicaid. The Center has a psychologist and social worker on staff. Same day appointments are available when required.

3006 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 690, Las Vegas, NV 89109 Toll free: (866) 732-1290

Website: https://www.childrensheartcenter.com/ Fax: (702) 732-1385

Provides medical care to children with heart disease as well as other medical and educational programs for families with children suffering from heart diseases.

1140 Almond Tree Lane, Suite 306, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 636-0787

Website: https://www.communityoutreachmedicalcenter.org/

Offers general medicine, low-cost lab testing, and an on-site pharmacy.

2075 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89119

Website: https://www.desertspringshospital.com/services/diabetes/

Offers classes and individual appointments in English and Spanish. Services available for diabetes, pre-diabetes, gestational diabetes, and weight management.

1409 East Lake Mead Boulevard, North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Website: https://www.northvistahospital.com/Our-Services.aspx

Offers classes for pre-diabetes, diabetes, and gestational diabetes.

1905 Civic Center Drive, North Las Vegas, NV 89146 Website: http://www.eldoradomedical.com/home.htm

Patients can by appointment only and must provide Medicaid denial paperwork. Fees based on sliding fee scale.

Guadalupe Medical Center - Charleston.....(702) 384-1110

1219 East Charleston Boulevard, North Las Vegas, NV 89104

Website: http://www.guadalupemed.com/

Provides glucose testing, medical visits, and has an on-site low-cost lab.

Guadalupe Medical Center - Lake Mead(702) 384-1110

1820 East Lake Mead Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89030

Website: http://www.guadalupemed.com/

Provides glucose testing, medical visits, and has an on-site low-cost lab.

Guadalupe Medical Center – Nellis.....(702) 384-1110

731 North Nellis Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89110

Website: http://www.guadalupemed.com/

Provides glucose testing, medical visits, and has an on-site low-cost lab.

Guadalupe Medical Center - Rancho(702) 384-1110

1060 North Rancho Drive, North Las Vegas, NV 89106

Website: http://www.guadalupemed.com/

Provides glucose testing, medical visits, and has an on-site low-cost lab.

HELP of Southern Nevada – Baby First Services(702) 369-4357

1640 East Flamingo Road, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (702) 369-4089

Website: http://www.helpsonv.org/

Offers early pre and post-natal care guidance, information and mother-to-mother support for at risk pregnant women. Outreach services include Baby Find, Smart Shop and assistance with diapers, formula, wipes and prenatal vitamins.

2100 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 1, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 369-2162

Offers free or low cost medical and dental services for teens 12-18 years of age.

Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation (JDRF) Las Vegas Chapter(702) 732-4795

5542 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89148 Fax: (702) 732-1635

Website: https://www.jdrf.org/

Offers diabetes publications and research, youth Ambassador Program, Parent Coffee Talk and Rockin' Teen Scene program.

Miracle Flights (702) 261-0494

5740 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 240, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Toll free: (800) 359-1711

Website: http://miracleflights.org/

Transportation medical services by air for needy families.

Monte Vista Hospital(702) 364-1111

5900 West Rochelle Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89103 Fax: (702) 364-8183

Website: http://www.montevistahospital.com/

Provides a continuum of behavioral health services as well as drug and alcohol detox, treatment, and rehabilitation for children, adolescents and adults.

Nevada Childhood Cancer Foundation.....(702) 735-8434

3711 Sunset Road, Las Vegas, NV 89120 Fax: (702) 735-8431

Website: http://www.nvccf.org/

Provides supportive education for families affected by cancer.

Nevada Medicaid – Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) Office(702) 486-1646

700 Belrose Street, Las Vegas, NV 89107 Fax: (702) 486-1634

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist individuals in taking responsibility of their own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, individuals should follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and most importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Nevada Medicaid – Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) Office(702) 486-9400

3330 East Flamingo Road, Suite 55, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Fax: (702) 486-9401

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist individuals in taking responsibility of their own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, individuals should follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and most importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Nevada Medicaid - Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) Office(702) 486-1001

520 Boulder Highway, Henderson, NV 89015 Fax: (702) 486-1270

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist individuals in taking responsibility of their own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, individuals should follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and most importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Nevada Medicaid – Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) Office.....(702) 486-1899

1040 West Owens Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 486-1802

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist individuals in taking responsibility of their own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, individuals should follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and most importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Nurse Family Partnership Program (702) 759-0779

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89110

Website: http://www.nursefamilypartnership.org/

Nurse-Family Partnership is an evidence-based community health program that helps transform the lives of first-time mothers that fall in a lower income range. Each mother they serve is partnered with a registered nurse early in her pregnancy and receives ongoing nurse home visits that continue through her child's second birthday.

Operation H.O.P.E. (Helping Other People Everywhere) – Medical Clinic(702) 952-9564

City Impact Center, 992 East Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 952-9569

Website: https://www.operationhopeinc.com/

To be eligible for the HOPE medical clinic, patients must be uninsured with a household income not exceeding 200% of the Federal Poverty Level. Patients seen at their "no-cost" clinic are required to "pay it forward" by performing three acts of kindness for three other individuals in the community.

Shriners Hospitals for Children – ZelZah Shrine Center.....(702) 382-5554

Toll free: (800) 237-5055

2313 South Eastern Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89104

A one-of-a-kind international health care system of 22 hospitals, dedicated to providing pediatric orthopedic specialty care, innovative research and outstanding teaching programs. Children up to age 19 with orthopedic conditions, burns, spinal cord injuries, and cleft lip and palate are eligible for care and receive all services in a family-centered environment at no charge regardless of financial need.

Southern Nevada Health District.....(702) 759-1000

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Website: http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/

Provides services such as immunizations, family planning, HIV screening, sexually transmitted disease screening and treatment, and a tuberculosis clinic.

Southern Nevada Health District - Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (CLPPP)(702) 759-1100

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Website: http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/

Educates the public about the dangers of lead poisoning and how to prevent it. Tests children for blood lead levels.

Southern Nevada Health District - Chronic Disease Prevention Program(702) 759-1270

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Website: http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/

Provides information about asthma, symptoms, triggers and management.

Southern Nevada Health District – Drowning Prevention Program(702) 759-1270

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Website: http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/

Provides drowning facts and information about common mistakes, how to prevent drowning, and pool safety.

Southern Nevada Health District – Zoonotic Disease Program(702) 759-1000

280 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89107

Website: http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/

Compiles statistics, performs surveillance, and generates reports of zoonotic diseases in southern Nevada.

8280 West Warm Springs Road, Las Vegas, NV 89113

Website: https://www.dignityhealth.org/las-vegas

Building on a foundation of nearly seven decades of unparalleled care for the body, mind and spirit in Henderson and Las Vegas, the Dignity Health-St. Rose Dominican takes hospital care in southern Nevada to the next level.

3186 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89109

Website: http://sunrisehospital.com/service/sunny-babies

Sunrise Children's Hospital offers the Sunny Babies program, a program that encourages pregnant women to seek early and continues prenatal care, beginning the first trimester of their pregnancy.

Sunrise Hospital(702) 961-5000

3196 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89109

Website: https://sunrisehospital.com/

1800 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89102

Website: https://www.umcsn.com/

UMR Quick Care Centers are conveniently located throughout the community and provide urgent and ongoing care for the entire family, with no appointment necessary. Quick Care Centers treat everything from a minor illness or injury to comprehensive everyday health care needs, as well as serving as primary care sites for many HMO's and managed care organizations.

University Medical Center Resource Center – Baby Steps and Bright Beginnings(702) 383-7318

1800 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89102

Website: https://www.umcsn.com/

Provides referral services for new moms and pregnant mothers, help with Medicaid, block grant funding, doctors, and services.

University of Nevada Cooperative Extension, Radon Education Program.....(702) 222-3130

8050 Paradise Road, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89123 Fax: (702) 222-4214

Website: https://www.unce.unr.edu/programs/sites/radon/

Offers free residential radon testing and educational materials about radon.

1001 Shadow Lane, MS-7410, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 774-2521

Website: https://www.unlv.edu/dental

Offers quality oral health care services to the community.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas School of Medicine(702) 998-9505

630 South Rancho Drive, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 527-7939

Website: https://www.unlv.edu/medicine/autismcenter

The UNLV Medicine Ackerman Autism Center provides families with the gamut of specialists needed for autism care: from developmental pediatrics to behavioral health, developmental psychology, neurology, genetics, social and vocational training. The accompanying academic health center offers a wide range of additional services to the community.

Volunteers in Medicine of Southern Nevada – Paradise Park Clinic(702) 967-0530

4770 Harrison Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Fax: (702) 967-0538

Website: http://www.vmsn.org/

Free medical clinic for all ages.

Volunteers in Medicine of Southern Nevada – Ruffin Family Clinic(702) 967-0530

1240 North Martin Luther King Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 967-0538

Website: http://www.vmsn.org/

Free medical clinic for all ages.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Catholic Charities.....(702) 558-3129

270 East Horizon Drive, Suite 108, Henderson, NV 89015

Website: https://www.catholiccharities.com/service_details/wic/

WIC provides information, education, and nutritional program for infants, children, and pregnant and nursing mothers.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – St. Rose Hospital.....(702) 616-4905

7220 South Cimarron Road, Suite 195, Las Vegas, NV 89113

Website: https://www.dignityhealth.org/las-vegas/classes-and-events/community-programs/wic-program

WIC provides information, education, and nutritional program for infants, children, and pregnant and nursing mothers.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)(702) 643-3465

4349 Duffer Drive, Building 625, Nellis AFB, Las Vegas, NV 89191

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/WIC/Women, Infants Children (WIC) - Home/

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)(702) 220-9930

5001 East Bonanza Road, Suite 104, Las Vegas, NV 89110

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/WIC/Women, Infants Children (WIC) - Home/

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Sunrise Foundation(702) 385-2100

1000 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 101, Las Vegas, NV 89104

Website: https://sunrisechildren.org/classes/wic/

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

3601 North Las Vegas Boulevard, Suite 102, Las Vegas, NV 89115

Website: https://sunrisechildren.org/classes/wic/

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

5486 Boulder Highway, Suite 102, Las Vegas, NV 89122

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/WIC/Women, Infants Children (WIC) - Home/

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women's Health Connection – Access to Healthcare Network.....(702) 489-3400

3085 East Flamingo Road, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89121 Hotline: (877) 385-2345

Website: http://www.accesstohealthcare.org/

Breast and cervical cancer early detection program available to eligible Nevada women at no cost to women age 40 and above who do not have Medicaid or Medicare Part B, are not a member for an HMO, or are underinsured or uninsured and meet the income guidelines.

2915 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 1, Las Vegas, NV 89102 Fax: (702) 386-2139

Website: https://wrmcsn.org/

Provides services such as free pregnancy testing, limited ultrasounds, baby clothes (up to 2 years old), baby food, formula, and baby furniture (two items per family as available). Photo ID for parent, birth certificate, hospital confirmation or crib card required for child.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

AA Central Office (702) 598-1888

1431 East Charleston Boulevard, Suite 15, Las Vegas, NV 89104

Website: https://www.lvcentraloffice.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous is a voluntary, worldwide fellowship of men and women from all walks of life who meet together to attain and maintain sobriety. The only requirement for membership is a desire to stop drinking. There are no dues or fees for A.A. membership.

Adelson Clinic for Drug Treatment.....(702) 735-7900

3661 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 64, Las Vegas, NV 89169 Fax: (702) 735-0081

Website: http://adelsoncliniclasvegas.com/

Substance abuse services and treatment, outpatient, accepts Medicaid. Groups include men, women and dually diagnosed.

Agape Behavioral Center(702) 656-5683

3620 North Rancho Drive, Suite 103, Las Vegas, NV 89130 Fax: (702) 656-55685

Website: http://agapebehavioral.org/

Provides numerous rehabilitative services for children and adults. Provides basic skills training, psychosocial rehabilitation, counseling and vocational training.

AL-ANON.....(702) 615-9494

Website: https://www.nevadaal-anon.org/

For friends, family and children of alcoholics and substance abuse.

Behavioral Bilingual Services(702) 451-7542

2255 Renaissance Drive, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (702) 450-4239

Website: https://www.bbscounseling.com/

Offers services for children focused on academic support, art and performing arts therapy, social skills and self-esteem, communication skills, and anger management. Also offers individual and family counseling, substance abuse education and prevention, and parenting classes.

Behavioral Bilingual Services – Mente Sana Day Treatment.......(702) 451-7542

2255 Renaissance Drive, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax: (702) 450-4239

Website: https://www.mentesanalv.org/

Targets Spanish speaking families. Provides individual and family counseling. Focuses on children and adolescents who have mental health issues, and emotional and behavioral disorders. Mente Sana day Treatment has a program for pre-schoolers age 3-5 and an After-School Program for school age children age 6-17. Also provides services to clients who have immigration issues, domestic violence, sexual abuse issues, non-offending parent classes and child custody cases.

Bridge Counseling Associates(702) 474-6450

1640 Alta Drive, Suite 4, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Fax: (702) 474-6463

Website: https://bridgecounseling.org/

Provides general family, marital, substance abuse counseling for adults, families, and children. All fees are based on a sliding scale fee.

Caring Hands Behavioral Health Services.....(702) 365-0600

6655 West Sahara Avenue, D-110, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 365-0602

Website: http://www.caringhandsbhs.com/

Offers a variety of skilled interventions to youth and families. It teaches social skills, responsibility, problem solving, anger management, independence, and self-control. This program is designed to enable youth and families to gain knowledge and build self-awareness through their current services of day treatment, medication management, psychotherapy, psycho-social rehabilitation and basic skills. Some referring issues may be anxiety, depression, anger management, social skills, communication, parenting skills, etc. Accepts Straight Medicaid and Nevada Check Up.

Children's Mental Health Services – Central Neighborhood Family Services Center	(702) 455-7200
121 South Martin Luther King Boulevard, Suite 172, Las Vegas, NV 89106	
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Children's Mental Health Services – Desert Willow Treatment Center	(702) 486-8900
5171 West Charleston Boulevard, Building 17, Las Vegas, NV 89146	Fax: (702) 486-6307
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Children's Mental Health Services – East Neighborhood Family Service Center	(702) 486-7500
4180 South Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89121	Fax: (702) 486-7576
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Children's Mental Health Services – North Neighborhood Family Service Center	(702) 486-5610
4538 West Craig Road, Suite 290, North Las Vegas, NV 89032	Fax: (702) 486-5630
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Children's Mental Health Services – South Neighborhood Family Service Center	(702) 455-7900
522 East Lake Mead Parkway, Suite 5, Henderson, NV 89015	Fax: (702) 486-6741
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Children's Mental Health Services – Southern Nevada Child and Adolescent Services (SNCAS)	(702) 486-6120
5171 West Charleston Boulevard, Building 8, Las Vegas, NV 89146	Fax: (702) 486-7742
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Children's Mental Health Services – West Neighborhood Family Service Center	(702) 486-0000
5171 West Charleston Boulevard, Building 7, 8, 10, & 15, Las Vegas, NV 89146	Fax: (702) 486-7759
Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/	
Community Counseling Center of Southern Nevada	(702) 369-8700
714 East Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89104	Fax: (702) 369-8489
Website: https://www.cccofsn.org/	
Helps families stay together, prevents homelessness, and works with clients to help them lead sober lives	s.
Laughlin Behavioral Health	(702) 298-5313
3650 South Pointe Circle, Suite 208, Laughlin, NV 89029	Fax: (702) 298-0188
Provides mental and behavioral health services.	

61 North Willow, Suite 4, Mesquite, NV 89204

Provides mental and behavioral health services.

Nevada Tobacco Users Helpline (800) 784-8669

Fax: (702) 346-4699

Website: http://livingtobaccofree.com/

Telephone-based bilingual counseling with educational classes, support groups, and a medication assistance program.

Nevada Treatment Center.......(702) 382-4226

1721 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89104

Substance abuse treatment for adults.

North Neighborhood Family Services Center (702) 486-5503

4538 West Craig Road, Suite 290, North Las Vegas, NV 89032 Fax: (702) 486-5630

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/

Provides children's mental health services for ages 0-18 including therapy, access to psychiatric services if uninsured, and case management.

Ruahh LLC Mental Health Behavioral Center(702) 348-2974

1009 Rustridge Ave, North Las Vegas, NV 89081 Fax: (702) 331-1747

Website: https://ruahh.weebly.com

Provides rehabilitative services relative to the needs of both children and adults struggling with social, behavioral and mental issues.

Solution Recovery(702) 830-7854

2975 South Rainbow Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Hotline: (702) 228-8520

Website: https://www.solutions-recovery.com/

Dedicated to getting you and your loved ones out from under the shadows of addiction.

522 East Lake Mead Parkway, Henderson, NV 89015

Provides children's mental health services for ages 0-18 including therapy, access to psychiatric services if uninsured, and case management.

Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Henderson(702) 486-6700

1590 West Sunset Road, Henderson, NV 89014 Fax: (702) 486-0559

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/Clinical Behavioral Services - Home/

SNAMHS provides inpatient and outpatient services for adults living in Clark County and adults, children and adolescents in four southern rural communities – Mesquite and Laughlin.

Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Las Vegas(702) 486-6400

1785 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 145, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Fax: (702) 486-6408

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/Clinical Behavioral Services - Home/

SNAMHS provides inpatient and outpatient services for adults living in Clark County and adults, children and adolescents in four southern rural communities – Mesquite and Laughlin.

Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Service (SNAMHS) – Main Office......(702) 486-6045

6161 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Fax: (702) 486-6408

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/Clinical Behavioral Services - Home/

SNAMHS provides inpatient and outpatient services for adults living in Clark County and adults, children and adolescents in four southern rural communities – Mesquite and Laughlin.

6171 West Charleston Boulevard, Building 7, Las Vegas, NV 89146 Fax: (702) 486-7742

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/

Behavioral disorders, depression, eating disorders, personality disorders, substance abuse.

Southern Nevada Children Mental Health Care & Treatment Program(702) 486-6100

6171 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/

Southern Nevada Child and Adolescent Services operates five Neighborhood Family Service Centers throughout the Las Vegas valley. The program provides a wide range of mental health services to children, adolescents and their families.

Southern Nevada Health District, Tobacco Control Program(702) 759-1270

3305 South Valley View Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89152

 $Website: \underline{http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/health-education.php}$

Provides community outreach to raise awareness about tobacco use and smoking.

Spring Mountain Treatment Center(702) 873-2400

7000 West Spring Mountain Road, Las Vegas, NV 89117

Website: https://www.springmountaintreatmentcenter.com/

Helping troubled people make positive change by providing 24-hour mobile assessments and admission or referral services.

State of Nevada – Rural Clinics Community Mental Health Centers (Laughlin)(702) 298-5313

3650 South Pointe Circle, Suite 208, Laughlin, NV 89029

Fax: (702) 298-0188

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/Clinical Behavioral Services - Home/

Provides a comprehensive range of mental health treatment, consultation, education and referral services for adults, children, the severely mentally iss, and the emotionally disturbed.

Trailways Mental Health......(702) 560-5973

5120 South Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89120

Website: http://trailwaysmh.com/

Trailways is a nonprofit organization. A professional Organization for Mental Health Services including PTSD, anxiety, OCD, depression, bipolar disorder, autism, ADHD, substance abuse, anger, chronic pain, and domestic violence.

6171 West Charleston Boulevard, Buildings, 7, 8, 10 &15, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/

Provides children's mental health services for ages 0-18 including therapy, access to psychiatric services if uninsured, and case management.

 WestCare
 (702) 385-2020

 5659 Duncan Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89130
 Hotline: (702) 385-3332

Website: https://westcare.com/ Fax: (702) 658-0480

Provides families and general substance counseling on a sliding fee scale.

Transportation Assistance

Website: http://www.rtcsnv.com/

Offers transportation services.

Website: http://www.rtcsnv.com/transit/paratransit/

Transportation services for the disabled.

Website: http://www.rtcsnv.com/ (702) 676-1834

Provides mass transit that connects throughout southern Nevada and administers programs that encourage sustainability, such as Club Ride Commuter Services that promotes walking, biking, carpooling, vanpooling, and taking transit to and from work.

Tribal Services

Las Vegas Paiute Tribe......(702) 386-3926

1 Paiute Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89104 Website: https://lvpaiutetribe.com/

Las Vegas Paiute Tribe Health and Human Services(702) 382-0784

1257 Paiute Circle, Las Vegas, NV 89106 Toll free: (866) 382-0784

Website: https://lvpaiutetribe.com/hhs/

Provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

Moapa Tribal Clinic(702) 865-2787

1 Lincoln Street, Moapa, NV 89025

Website: https://www.moapabandofpaiutes.com/

Provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

CARSON CITY AND DOUGLAS COUNTIES

Aging and Disability Services

Advance Home Care Services(775) 887-5683

343 Fairview Drive, Suite 101, Carson City, NV 89701

Fax: (775) 887-5677

Helps individuals stay independent for as long as possible, while remaining in the comfort of their own home.

3416 Goni Road, Suite D-132, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 687-0574

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/

The mission of the Aging and Disability Services Division is to develop, coordinate, and deliver a comprehensive support service system of essential services, which allows Nevada's elders and those with disabilities to lead independent, meaningful, and dignified lives.

 $\textbf{Nevada Department of Health and Human Services} - \textbf{Nevada Early Intervention Services} \ (\textbf{NEIS}).....(775) \ 687-0101$

3427 Goni Rd, Suite 104, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 687-0110

Website: http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/Early_Intervention_Programs/

Dedicated to providing early intervention services for children with special needs (including drug effected children) and provides resources for their families.

REM Nevada - Carson City......(775) 841-3111

709 East Robinson Street, Carson City, NV 89701

Website: https://www.rem-nevada.com/

REM Nevada's services and supports are focused on helping adults and children with intellectual and developmental disabilities build increasingly healthy, independent lives.

Rural Center for Independent Living, Inc. (775) 841-2580

1895 East Long Street, Carson City, NV 89702 Website: https://ruralcil.wordpress.com/about/

They are a nonprofit organization that provides independent living skills, training, information and referral, equipment and loans, transportation and housing referrals, recreation / social activities, benefits assistance, home modification referrals, peer support, advocacy, volunteer opportunities, and technical assistance for disabled adults in the Carson City, NV area.

Child and Family Services

American Comprehensive Counseling Services – ACCS.....(775) 883-4325

603 East Robinson Street, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (775) 883-4355

Website: http://www.accsnv.com/

ACCS offers a broad array of professional counseling, psychotherapy, and assessment services for individuals, couples, and families. Difficulties in relationship or family; with loss, employment, anger, intimacy, sex and/or addiction can bring painful symptoms (often depression or anxiety) others may not grasp.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

1201 North Stewart Street, Suite 110, Carson City, NV 89706 Hotline: (800) 712-4357

Text: (775) 241-8161

Website: https://www.communitypregnancycenter.com/

Provides education and support to women who may be facing an unplanned pregnancy. The center's services include pregnancy tests, education, verification, option counseling, parenting and life skills classes,

1329 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-9844

Website: https://www.douglascountynv.gov/88/Community-Services

Community Services function to create and preserve quality parks and recreation opportunities, serving people of all ages and interests that positively affect the community and enrich life.

Division of Child and Family Services (DCFS).....(775) 684-4400

4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 684-4455

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/

DCFS provides special needs adoptions, adolescent treatment, childcare licensing, child protective services, foster care, family preservation, crisis intervention, youth parole/training, national Indian child welfare association, children's mental health, and early childhood services.

Douglas County Social Services (775) 782-9825

1133 Spruce Street, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-9874

Website: https://www.douglascountynv.gov/98/Social-Services

As a Community Action Agency, Douglas County Social Services (DCSS) offers support services to county residents in need of assistance in accessing other mainstream resources beyond those provided directly by our office.

Other Service Categories: Education and Employment Assistance

1255 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-1942

Website: http://family-support.org/

They are a non-profit organization that provides a wide variety of confidential and free support, resources, referrals, and educational services. They advocate for victims of violence as well as provide shelter for adult and child victims. They provide services to individuals with developmental disabilities, mental illnesses, or traumatic brain injuries. Emergency family resources are always free of charge.

2621 Northgate Lane, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 884-2730

Website: http://ronwoodcenter.org/

The mission of the Ron Wood Family Resource Center is to create a lasting community-wide cooperative effort between the private sector and governmental agencies to promote healthy family relationships through education and support services. They currently offer a vast array of services that range from basic needs assistance to parenting classes and after school programs.

Rural Regional Center - Gardnerville(775) 782-3671

1528 Highway 395, Suite 100, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-6639

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Contact/Contact_DevServices/

Rural Regional Center is a Nevada state agency that provides services to children and adults with disabilities living in rural counties of Nevada. RRC supports people and families to take a leadership role in their personal and community lives by partnering with a variety of providers and services.

Rural Regional Center - Carson City(775) 687-5162

1665 Old Hot Springs Road, Suite 157, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 687-1001

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Contact/Contact_DevServices/

Rural Regional Center is a Nevada state agency that provides services to children and adults with disabilities living in rural counties of Nevada. RRC supports people and families to take a leadership role in their personal and community lives by partnering with a variety of providers and services.

1512 US Highway 395, Suite 3, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Hotline: (800) 870-8937

Website: http://www.tahoeyouth.org/

Promotes the healthy development of children, families, and individuals through counseling, mentoring and support programs. Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Tahoe Youth and Family Services – South Lake Tahoe(530) 541-2445

1021 Fremont Avenue, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 Hotline: (800) 870-8937

Website: http://www.tahoeyouth.org/

Promotes the healthy development of children, families, and individuals through counseling, mentoring and support programs.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

United Latino Community(775) 885-1055

1711 North Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: http://www.carsonulc.org/

Provides free or low-cost legal aid, translating and interpretation services, community education, and advocacy for residents of Carson City and neighboring rural communities.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Website: https://www.aedv.org/

The mission is to provide a safe, supportive environment where domestic violence victims can re-examine their view of themselves and work toward a violence free future. Advocates to End Domestic Violence accepts a woman as she is and encourages her positive growth toward independence and self-sufficiency.

Domestic Violence Victim Assistance Project-Volunteer Attorneys for Rural Nevadans (VARN).....(775) 883-8278

904 North Nevada Street, Carson City, NV 89703 Fax: (775) 883-7211

Website: http://www.varn.org/

Provides free civil legal services for domestic violence survivors, regardless of income. Legal services provided by DVVAP include emergency representation to extend/modify protection orders, and legal representation in divorces, child custody, termination of parental rights and guardianship matters.

Douglas County Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)(775) 782-6247

1038 Buckeye Road, Minden, NV 89423 Fax: (775) 782-6256

Website: https://douglasdistrictcourt.com/court-advocates/casa/

The Nevada CASA Association supports volunteer advocacy to protect the best interests of Nevada's abused and neglected children by promoting and supporting the development, growth, and continuation of CASA programs throughout Nevada.

Education and Employment Assistance

Carson City School District......(775) 283-2000

1402 West King Street, Carson City, NV 89703 Fax: (775) 283-2090

Website: http://www.carsoncityschools.com/

550 Mallory Way, #175, Carson City, NV 89701

Website: https://www.computercorps.org/

Provides financially disadvantaged families with school-aged children with an Internet-ready computer and general-purpose applications software.

Department of Education, Training and Rehabilitation (DETR) - Unemployment Benefits......(775) 684-0350

500 East Third Street, Carson City, NV 89713 Toll free: (888) 890-8211

Website: http://www.nvdetr.org/

Allows eligible residents to file for unemployment benefits.

Douglas County Human Resources (775) 782-9860

1594 Esmeralda Avenue, Minden, NV 89423 Fax: (775) 782-9083

 $Website: \underline{http://www.douglascountynv.gov/87/Human-Resources}$

Human Resources is responsible for the county's personnel management and risk management/safety services. These administrative services include job recruitment and employment, employee and labor relations, job classification, records management, policy and procedure development and administration, risk management and employee safety programs, benefits and compensation administration, and staff training and organization development.

Douglas County School District(775) 782-5131

1638 Mono Avenue, Minden, NV 89423 Fax: (775) 782-3162

Website: https://www.dcsd.k12.nv.us/

1133 Spruce Street, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-9874

Website: https://www.douglascountynv.gov/98/Social-Services

Employment training and job development

1894 East William Street, #4-125, Carson City, NV 89701

Website: http://www.eslinhome.org/

ESL In-Home Program of Northern Nevada provides instruction at no cost to adult individuals who wish to learn or improve their English language skills regardless of sex, age, race, religion or national origin. ESL In-Home Program empowers people to become more productive members of their local communities by providing them with the language and cultural skills necessary for life in the United States.

JOIN, Inc. (775) 283-0125

716 North Carson Street, Suite 108, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (775) 283-0133

Website: https://www.join.org/

JOIN is a private, non-profit job training agency designed to help individuals gain or improve the skills they need for the local labor market.

Nevada Job Connect - Carson City.....(775) 684-0400

1929 North Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (775) 684-0466

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect is a full-service, no fee employment resource and offers job/career enhancement training.

Emergency Services

911 East Musser Street, Carson City, NV 89701 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://carson.org/government/departments-g-z/sheriff-s-office#ad-image-0

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Douglas County Sheriff's Office (775) 782-5126

1038 Buckeye Road, Minden, NV 89423 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://douglasconvsheriff.com/Home.shtml

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Family Support Council of Douglas County - Carson Valley Community Food Closet...... (775) 782-3711

1255 Waterloo Lane, Suite B, Gardnerville, NV 89410

Fax(775) 782-4452

Website: https://www.carsonvalleycommunityfoodcloset.org/

The Carson Valley Community Food Closet is a non-profit 501(c)(3) organization providing food to qualifying residents in Douglas County.

Friends in Service Helping (F.I.S.H.)(775) 882-3474

138 East Long Street, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://www.nvfish.com/

Assists Carson, Lyon, Douglas, and Storey County residents with emergency food, clothing, night-time shelter, intake/referrals, showers, laundry, GED, medical/mental health, short-term childcare help, and much more.

661 Colorado Street, Carson City, NV 89701 Website: https://carsoncity.salvationarmy.org/

Provides services such as monthly clinic visits, food boxes, clothing vouchers, hygiene items, baby bundles, prescriptions, vision and dental referrals, and much more.

Salvation Army – Thrift Store(775) 885-1898

180 East Winnie Lane, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://satruck.org/

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)(775) 684-0800

2533 North Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 684-0844

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Provides food benefits to low income families in order to reduce hunger and increase food security.

Housing and Energy Assistance

Carson City Energy Assistance Program....(775) 684-0730

2527 North Carson Street, Suite 260, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 684-0740

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/Energy/1 Energy Assistance/

Federally funded program that helps low income households pay their home heating and cooling bills.

1133 Spruce Street, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-9874

Website: http://www.douglascountynv.gov/98/Social-Services

As a Community Action Agency, Douglas County Social Services (DCSS) offers support services to county residents in need of assistance in accessing other mainstream resources beyond those provided directly by our office.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority.....(775) 887-1795

3695 Desatoya Drive, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (775) 887-1798

Website: http://nvrural.org/

Provides housing assistance to low and moderate income families, the elderly, or people with disabilities in units owned and operated by the housing authority or through rent subsidies.

Ron Wood Family Resource Center(775) 884-2269

2621 Northgate Lane, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 884-2730

Website: http://ronwoodcenter.org/

The Ron Wood Family Resource Center provides assessment of eligibility for social services, a list of available social services, and referrals to obtain social services from other social service agencies or organizations.

Legal Services

Child Support Office – Minden(775) 782-9881

1625 8th Street Minden, NV 89423 Fax: (775) 782-9880

Assistance is given to anyone wanting to collect child support.

Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)(775) 882-6776

1539 East Fifth Street, Carson City, NV 89701

The Nevada CASA Association supports volunteer advocacy to protect the best interests of Nevada's abused and neglected children by promoting and supporting the development, growth, and continuation of CASA programs throughout Nevada.

Family Support Council – Temporary Protective Orders.....(775) 782-8692

1255 Waterloo Lane, Suite A, Gardnerville, NV 89410

Website: http://family-support.org/

A temporary protection order (TPO) is a written statement from a court that tells the abuser to stop the abuse or face serious legal consequences. It offers civil legal protection from domestic violence to victims, both women and men. A person can apply for a TPO at the Family Support Council Agency with the help of an advocate.

209 North Pratt Street, Carson City, NV 89701

Website: https://nlslaw.net/

Nevada Legal Services, Inc. (NLS) is a non-profit organization providing free legal services to low income Nevadans. Services include housing and eviction defense, public benefits, unemployment benefits, immigration, consumer law (foreclosure counseling), and family law.

Nevada Victims of Violent Crime Program (775) 687-8428

1050 East William Street, Suite 400, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (888) 941-7890

Website: http://voc.nv.gov/

Provides assistance with medical costs and compensations for lost wages to innocent victims of violent crimes. Patients must file a police report.

United Latino Community(775) 885-1055

1711 North Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 885-7039

Website: http://www.carsonulc.org/

United Latino Community is an organization that assists individuals and families with referrals, translations, job placement, advocacy, citizenship instruction, and much needed legal advice. Their mission is to create and maintain a safe and healthy community in Caron City through advocacy and education. ULC serves Carson City, Lyon, and Douglas counties.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

1695 County Road, Minden, NV 89423

Child Care Center serving 60 Children ages 3mos-16yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Katherine Edmunds (Owner) / Maria Hartman-Rubio (Owner/Director)

Auntie Chelles & Papa Bears Childcare/Preschool Lic. #726(775) 884-1414

2509 Pinebrook Drive, Carson City, NV 89701

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Rochelle A.K. Moniz-Lewis (Owner/Director)

Bright Beginnings, Inc. Lic. #538......(775) 588-5437

143 Michelle Drive, Stateline, NV 89449

Child Care Center serving 60 Children age birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Thur: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm, Fri: 7:00 am - 12:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Eva Peck (Owner/Director)

Capital Christian Child Development Center North Lic. #752.......(775) 883-3005

1987 Old Hot Springs Road, Carson City, NV 89706

Child Care Center serving 56 Children ages 6wks-5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 5:30 pm, Sat: 7:00am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Capital Christian Center (Owner) / Kristi Callahan (Director)

Capital Christian Child Development Center South Lic. #728(775) 883-1478

1600 Snyder Avenue, Carson City, NV 89701

Child Care Center serving 166 Children ages 6wks-12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Capital Christian Center (Owner) / Carrie Gray (Pending Director)

2201 West College Parkway, Carson City, NV 89703

Child Care Center serving 115 Children ages birth- 6yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Andrea Doran (Director)

2109 Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89701

Child Care Center serving 30 Children ages 18mos-12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Joan Lepas (Owner/Director)

2679 Vicky Lane, Minden, NV 89423

Child Care Center serving 74 Children ages 17mos-13yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Janice Puchalski (Owner) / Dawn Wright (Director)

1002 North Curry Street, Carson City, NV 89703

Child Care Center serving 48 Children ages 2- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Rosetta McFadden (Owner/Director) / Malah McFadden (Owner)

2201 Birch Street, Carson City, NV 89701

Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 2.5yrs- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Linda Fettic (Owner/Director)

1671 US Highway 395 North, Minden, NV 89423

Child Care Center serving 60 Children ages 6mon- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 5:45 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Wendy Singer (Owner/Director)

151 East Park Street, Carson City, NV 89706 Child Care Center serving 73 Children ages birth- 12yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:45 am - 5:45 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Pia & Travis Wood (Owners) / Kimberly Grundy (Director) Miss Karen's ABC Preschool Lic. #208(775) 267-2424 2793 Kayne Avenue, Minden, NV 89423 Family Care Home serving 6 Children ages 12mos-10yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 4:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Karen Kvasnicka (Owner) 350 Cambridge Court, Carson City, NV 89701 Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 10yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 5:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Nancy C. Davis (Owner) **Rainbows R Us Lic. #739**......(775) 883-6165 1335 East Fifth Street, Carson City, NV 89701 Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 3- 13yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 5:30 am - 5:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Sally Bliss (Owner/Director) 510 East John Street, Carson City, NV 89706 Child Care Center serving 44 Children ages birth- 10yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 5:45 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Heather Gorby (Owner/Director) 236 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV 89449 Child Care Center serving 21 Children ages 3-5yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 9:00 am - 12:00 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Douglas City Parks & Recreation (Owner) / Michelle Martinez (Director) Shelly Bellie's Day Care Lic. #736.......(775) 883-2627

2210 Lone Mountain Drive, Carson City, NV 89706

Child Care Center serving 45 Children ages 6wks- 10yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:45 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Michelle Ayrault (Owner/Director)

Sierra Vista Children's Academy Lic. #745......(775) 883-5248

503 East Telegraph Street, Carson City, NV 89701

Child Care Center serving 87 Children ages birth- 15yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Lynn Wagner (Owner) / Wendy VanWorth (Director)

212 North Division Street, Carson City, NV 89703

Child Care Center serving 30 Children ages 3-5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:30 am - 3:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: First United Methodist Church (Owner) / Allison Cooper (Director)

St. Teresa of Avila Child Development Center Lic. #937(775) 882-2079

567 South Richmond Avenue, Carson City, NV 89703

Child Care Center serving 50 Children ages 3-8yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: St. Teresa of Avila Catholic Parish Corp (Owner) / Cindy Supko (Director)

1311 Centerville Lane, Gardnerville, NV 89410

Child Care Center serving 76 Children ages birth- 15yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Beverly Anderson (Owner) / Christina Lindsay (Facility Director)

Sunshine & Rainbows Lic. #776(775) 265-2185

1288 Dresslerville Road, Gardnerville, NV 89460

Child Care Center serving 143 Children ages 6wks- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:15 am - 6:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: R Kids, Inc. (Owners) / Lorie Powell (Director)

145 Daggett Lane, Stateline, NV 89449

Child Care Center serving 50 Children ages 18mos-5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Tahoe Community Church (Owner) / Beth Peterson (Director)

Trinity Lutheran Preschool and Child Care Lic. #111(775) 782-5437

1480 Douglas Avenue, Gardnerville, NV 89410

Child Care Center serving 150 Children ages 18mos-12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:45 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Trinity Lutheran Church (Owner) / Laura Edmonds (Director)

927 Mitch Drive, Gardnerville, NV 89460

Child Care Center serving 65 Children ages 6wks- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 6:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Aaron and Lesley Grove (Owners) / April Cannoy (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Carson City Health and Human Services – Community Health Clinic......(775) 887-2190

900 East Long Street, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 887-2248

Website: http://gethealthycarsoncity.org/clinic/

Carson City Community Health Clinic understand the need for quality health care at an affordable price. The income-based fee schedule guarantees no one is turned away for services. The clinic's staff is committed to providing quality health care services and referrals to meet all of their clients' needs. Through education and service, the clinic hopes to promote health and impact the lives of those living in their community.

Carson Tahoe Hospital – Nutritional Counseling(775) 445-5500

1600 Medical Parkway, Carson City, NV 89703 (775) 445-8035

Website: https://www.carsontahoe.com/nutritionalfacts.html

Carson Tahoe Nutrition Therapies is operated by a staff of nationally registered, state licensed dietitians schooled in the science of nutrition and food. Comprehensive inpatient and outpatient services are offered to help seniors, adults, adolescents and children to improve their nutrition and prevent the onset or progression of disease or improve eating habits for personal and physical wellbeing.

1470 Medical Parkway, Suite 270, Carson City, NV 89703 Toll free: (877) 732-1290

Website: https://www.childrensheartcenter.com/

Children's Heart Center – Nevada is the only pediatric cardiology practice in the State of Nevada. Board-certified pediatric cardiologists provide continuous care for the fetus, as well as children and adults with congenital heart disease at five offices and every Nevada hospital. They see all patients with or without insurance including Medicaid. The center has a psychologist and social worker on staff. Same day appointments are available when required.

1100 East William Street, Suite 101, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/Medical/NCUMAIN/

Applications may be picked up at Nevada State Welfare, CHA, WIC, EHS, or many other public agencies in the Reno/Sparks area; then they are to be mailed in. Provides medical, dental, vision, and pharmaceutical health coverage for children 6 months to 18 years. Must meet certain income guidelines. You must submit an application to determine if you are eligible to receive Nevada Medicaid or Nevada Check Up benefits.

 $\textbf{Nevada Department of Health and Human Services-Community Health Nursing (Gardnerville)}.....(775)\ 782-9038$

1329 Waterloo Lane, Gardnerville, NV 89410 Fax: (775) 782-9875

Website: https://www.douglascountynv.gov/340/Community-Health-Nurse

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a lot cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health(775) 684-4200

4150 Technology Way, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/

The Division of Public and Behavioral Health housing many programs such as the Bureau of Child, Family, and Community Wellness, Health Care Quality & Compliance, Health Statistics, Planning, Epidemiology, and response, and Public Health and Clinical Services. It also houses the office of Vital Records where birth and death certificates can be obtained, the Medical Marijuana Program where MMP licenses can be obtained, and the WebIZ program where immunization records can be obtained.

Nevada Medicaid – Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) Office(775) 684-0800

2533 North Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 684-0844

Website: https://www.medicaid.nv.gov/

To apply for Medicaid, contact your local Division of Welfare and Supportive Services District Office. Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist the public in taking responsibility for their own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and most importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Nevada Primary Care Association(775) 887-0417

755 North Roop Street, Suite 211, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (775) 887-3562

Website: https://nvpca.org/

Nevada Primary Care Association (NVPCA) is the federally designated Primary Care Association for the state of Nevada. NVPCA is dedicated to assisting health centers and other community health providers with the implementation of solid business practices and community-responsive programs in an effort to improve service delivery effectiveness and efficiency.

Ross Clinic – Friends in Service Helping (FISH)(775) 882-3474

138 East Long Street, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://www.nvfish.com/

Provides quality health care, testing and medication at no cost to residents of the community who cannot pay for such services and who have no health insurance.

3325 Research Way, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/

Provides pediatric services, is also family practice, and provides in-patient services at Carson Tahoe Hospital.

2874 North Carson Street, Suite 220, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 883-0155

Website: http://www.sierranevadaent.com/

Provides treatment for thyroid problems, head and neck cancer, hearing loss, and other services.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Carson Tahoe Regional Healthcare, 1080 North Minnesota Street, Carson City, NV 89703 Hotline: (800) 283-7671

Website: https://www.carsontahoe.com/behavioral-health-services.html

Provides a state-of-the-art dual diagnosis/multi-disciplinary team approach to treating seniors, adults, adolescents and children experiencing behavioral disorders. (Inpatient)

Carson Tahoe Regional Healthcare, 775 Fleischmann Way, Carson City, NV 89703

Website: https://www.carsontahoe.com/behavioral-health-services.html

Provides a state-of-the-art dual diagnosis/multi-disciplinary team approach to treating seniors, adults, adolescents and children experiencing behavioral disorders. (Outpatient)

Carson Mental Health Center – Rural Services Community Mental Health(775) 687-0870

1665 Old Hot Springs Road, Suite 150, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/Clinical Behavioral Services - Home/

Rural Services offers a broad range of community-based outpatient services for both adults and children/adolescents with serious mental illness/emotional disturbance, including services for persons with a dual diagnosis of a developmental disability and a substance use disorder, regardless of ability to pay.

1528 Highway 395, Suite 100, Gardnerville, NV 89410

Sierra Counseling and Neurotherapy......(775) 885-7717

2874 North Carson Street, Suite 215, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: http://www.scncounseling.com/

Works with individuals who have severe mental illness, schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder, and personality disorders, as well as mood disorders, anxiety and PTSD. Works with individuals, couples and families and specializes in counseling survivors of domestic violence.

Transportation Assistance

BlueGO(775) 589-5500

128 Market Street, Suite 3F, Stateline, NV 89449 (530) 541-7149

Website: http://www.tahoetransportation.org/

BlueGO is a public transportation service of the Tahoe Transportation District. BlueGO provides fixed route, on-call summer trolley and winter ski shuttle services on the south shore of Lake Tahoe with express commuter service to Carson City, Gardnerville, and Minden. Service area: South Lake Tahoe, Meyers to Camp Richardson, Stateline to Cave Rock, Kingsbury Grade to Tramway and The Ridge.

3770 Butti Way, Carson City, NV 89701

Website: http://carson.org/residents/community-links/services/jac-jump-around-carson

Whether you're traveling across town for work, school, shopping, a medical appointment or recreation, JAC is a safe, reliable and cost-effective way to get around.

Tribal Services

Washoe Tribe Head Start Program.....(775) 884-1355

429 De Lah E Deh, Carson City, NV 89703

Website: https://www.washoetribe.us/contents/organization/washoe-headstart

A federally funded child development program for very low-income young children and children with disabilities and their families.

Washoe Tribe Health Center(775) 265-4215

1599 Watasheamu Road, Gardnerville, NV 89460

Website: https://www.washoetribe.us/contents/

The Health Center provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

ELKO COUNTY

Aging and Disability Services

Aging and Disability Services Division Regional Office(775) 738-1966

1010 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 104, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 753-8543

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/

The mission of the Aging and Disability Services Division is to develop, coordinate, and deliver a comprehensive support service system of essential services, which will allow Nevada's elders and those with disabilities to lead independent, meaningful, and dignified lives.

850 Elm Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 777-1195

Website: http://www.ecsdnv.net/departments/special_services

The Elko County School District Special Services Department provides information and assistance in areas of special education and school health services.

Other Service Categories: Medical Services & Insurance Assistance

Family Respite of Nevada (775) 934-5236

1280 Golf Course Road, Elko, NV 89801

Respite for families of children with special needs.

1250 Lamoille Highway, Suite 413, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.elkohorizonhospice.org/

Hospice provides services to terminally ill clients and their families. Medication programs, support groups, and education on death and dying are provided.

Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation (DETR) – Rehabilitation Division (Elko).(775) 753-1900 Fax: (775) 753-7212

172 6th Street, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://detr.state.nv.us/

Services are designed to address assessment, training, treatment, and job placement for Nevadans with disabilities. The division places primary emphasis on providing necessary services to help clients work and live independently.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Nevada Early Intervention Services (NEIS).....(775) 753-1214

Toll free: (800) 522-0066

1020 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 102, Elko, NV 89801 Website: http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/Early_Intervention_Programs/

Rural staff serves infants and toddlers with developmental disabilities and their families in rural northeastern Nevada.

905 Railroad Street, Suite 104B, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.ndalc.org/
Fax: (775) 753-1690

Toll free: (800) 992-5715

(775) 753-1300

The Nevada Disability Advocacy & Law Center (NDALC) is a private, statewide non-profit organization that serves as Nevada's federally-mandated protection and advocacy system for human, legal, and service rights for individuals with disabilities.

Child and Family Services

 1020 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801
 Toll free: (800) 753-5500

 Website: http://www.childrenscabinet.org/
 Fax: (775) 738-8999

Children's Cabinet offers more than 30 programs for children (birth to 21 years old), services include providing food and shelter, crisis intervention and case management, academic support, tutoring, job training and transitional living, parenting classes, child care subsidies, childcare resource and referral assistance, and free family counseling. Offices in Reno, Carson City, Elko Counties, and Las Vegas.

Division of Child & Family Services

1010 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 753-1301

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/

The Division of Child & Family Services offers the following services: foster care, foster care licensing and recruitment, and adoption. Report Child Abuse & Neglect.

Early Head Start Home Based Program (775) 738-5953

Head Start Northeastern Nevada, 1280 Golf Course Road, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.headstartelko.com/

Serving pregnant women and families with children from birth to age 3.

Elko County Child Support Division (DA)(775) 738-3474

540 Court Street, 2nd Floor, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.elkocountynv.net/departments/district_attorney/da/child_support.php

Assistance to anyone wanting to collect support except welfare cases.

Other Service Categories: Legal Services.

720 Court Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-8262

Website: http://www.elkocountylibrary.org/

Elko County Social Services (775) 738-4375

540 Court Street, Suite 105, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-5984

 $Website: \underline{http://www.elkocountynv.net/departments/human_resources/social_services/index.php \\$

Elko County's goal is to eliminate homelessness through interim assistance and move low income individuals and families toward self-sufficiency and a better quality of life. Elko County Social Services is committed to serving individuals and families in need and strives to make the process as easy as possible.

Family Resource Center of Northeastern Nevada.....(775) 753-7352

331 7th Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 777-9102

Website: http://elkofamilyresourcecenter.org/index.html

Centers strengthen families through education, support, and encouragement.

P.O. Box 1143, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://elko.chamberofcommerce.me/elkochamber/mem_FFL

Service provides help for Elko County residents with medical treatment expenses for serious or life-threatening illness/injury: fundraising aid; transport assistance; help families/friends raise money for a specific individual or loved one.

Head Start of Northeastern Nevada – Early Head Start(775) 738-5953

1280 Golf Course Road, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-8914

Website: http://www.headstartelko.com/

Preschool services birth to 3 years fage. Parent and family days. Home visits. Ratio of 1-4 children per teacher.

Home Instruction for Parents of Preschool Youth (HIPPY)(775) 856-0127

1020 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.childrenscabinet.org/family-youth/family-programs/

Serving families with children ages 3-5 years.

Rural Regional Center – Elko Office(775) 753-4236

1825 Pinion Road, Suite A, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 777-7884

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Contact/Contact_DevServices/

Center services including: information & referral, intake & assessment, service coordination, supported living/other residential living options, employment opportunities, family preservation program, respite & educational advocacy.

Wells Family Resource Center.....(775) 752-2345

261 1st Street, Wells, NV 89835 Fax: (775) 752-3079

Website: http://www.wellsfamilyresourcecenter.org/

Center strengthens families through education, support, and encouragement.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Committee Against Domestic Violence (CADV) Harbor House(775) 738-6524

P.O. Box 2531, Elko, NV 89803 Hotline: (775) 738-9454

Website: http://www.elkoharborhouse.com/
Toll free: (888) 738-9454

Fax: (775) 738-2976

All CADV programs in Nevada offer sheltering services. The purpose of this community-based organization is to prevent and eliminate domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking through direct services to victims, education, and prevention. The Committee Against Domestic Violence provides free and confidential services to not only victims of physical abuse but also to victims of emotional, verbal, economical, and sexual abuse, and stalking regardless of where they live in Northern Nevada.

Northeastern Nevada Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)(775) 934-7636

P.O. Box 1543, Elko, NV 89803

The Nevada CASA Association supports volunteer advocacy to protect the best interests of Nevada's abused and neglected children by promoting and supporting the development, growth, and continuation of CASA programs throughout Nevada.

Education and Employment Assistance

American Staffing Inc. (775) 738-1595

705 Railroad Street, Elko, NV 89801 Website: https://americanstaffinginc.net/

Offers temporary job assistance.

445 Boyd-Kennedy Road, Unit 6, Spring Creek, NV 89815

Website: https://www.cisnevada.org/

Community-based organization helping kids succeed in school and prepare for life. Provides a food pantry and clothes for elementary school aged children.

Communities in Schools (CIS) – Northeastern Nevada(775) 738-2783

Northside Elementary School, Portable 45, 1645 Sewell Drive, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-2784

Website: https://www.cisnevada.org/

Community-based organization helping kids succeed in school and prepare for life. Provides a food pantry and clothes for elementary school aged children.

Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation (DETR) - Vocational Rehabilitation (Elko)(775) 753-1931

172 6th Street, Elko, NV 89801 Website: http://detr.state.nv.us/

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation is a state and federally funded program designed to help people with disabilities become employed and to help those already employed perform more successfully through training, counseling and other support methods.

Elko County School District (775) 738-5196

850 Elm Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-5857

Website: http://www.ecsdnv.net/

Geotemps(775) 738-4707

920 Idaho Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-0409

Website: http://geotemps.com/

Geotemps, Inc. provides human resources for natural resources (professional temporary or temp-to-hire staffing and recruitment services for mining, engineering, geothermal, and beyond).

1500 College Parkway, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.gbcnv.edu/

College provides two year to four year college degree programs. Financial aid and student counseling services are available, with centers in Elko, Battle Mountain, Ely Pahrump, and Winnemucca.

Great Basin College – Adult Basic Education (ABE) program......(775) 753-2230

1020 Elm Street, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://www.gbcnv.edu/alc/abe.html

The Adult Basic Education (ABE) program serves both native English speaking and Transition ESL students who need to improve basic English and math skills before enrolling in a High School Equivalency (HSE) or College class.

1280 Golf Course Road, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-8914

Website: http://www.headstartelko.com/

Agency provides preschool activities for ages 3-5 and childcare for employees, parents or students.

JOIN, Inc. (775) 753-1700

618 Idaho Street, Suite 2, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 753-1702

Website: https://www.join.org/

JOIN, Inc. provides educational and occupational training for individuals seeking careers, financial stability, and personal success. JOIN Inc.'s services are provided at no cost to its clients.

Manpower.....(775) 753-9855

1040 Commercial Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (7775) 753-9857

Website: http://www.mpreno.com/

Manpower offers temporary, temp to full time, direct hire and payroll services for your clerical, unskilled and skilled industrial, technical, professional and contact center placements.

Nevada JobConnect (775) 753-1900

172 6th Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 753-9406

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect Career Centers are user-friendly facilities located throughout the state that provide businesses and job seekers with personalized attention and a variety of valuable services, including job listings, job placement, work registration, labor market

information, career information and guidance, assessment, information about education and training opportunities, unemployment insurance information, information on filing for unemployment insurance, resume preparation, referrals to other partner agency services, and more.

Emergency Services

Elko Central Dispatch (775) 777-7300

729 13th Street, Elko, NV 89801 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.elkocountynv.net/departments/ambulance_service/index.php

The Elko County Ambulance Service is a full time 365, 24 hours a day service. Their staff is continually being trained with the most up to date protocols and procedures. Medicare, Medicaid and most other insurance companies are billed for services.

Elko County Sheriff's Office (775) 738-3421

775 West Silver Street, Elko, NV 89801 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.elkosheriff.com/

The sheriff's office is the largest law enforcement agency in Elko County providing law enforcement for the City of Wells and unincorporated communities of Spring Creek, Jackpot, Montello, and Ruby Valley.

 Elko Police Department
 (775) 777-7310

 1448 Silver Street, Elko, NV 89801
 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.elkocity.com/departments/police_department/index.php Fax: (775) 738-1415

Nevada State Highway Patrol(775) 753-1111

3920 Idaho Street, Elko, NV 89801 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://nhp.nv.gov/

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

821 Water Street, Elko, NV Website: http://fishelko.org/

Provides a broad range of services for low income and homeless clients including food, clothing, and shelter (operates the Elko Tent City area for the homeless).

Housing and Energy Assistance

Elko County Human & Social Services – Elko County Welfare......(775) 753-1233

1020 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (777) 1601

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), Medicaid for pregnant women, and food stamps for low income are services provided through the welfare office.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority (775) 753-1233

1020 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://nvrural.org/rental-housing-services/rental-assistancesection-8/rural-satellite-offices

Offers low income housing assistance.

USDA Rural Development (775) 738-8468

555 West Silver Street, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (855) 816-1209

Website: https://www.rd.usda.gov/

Provides homeownership opportunities to low income families & individuals with a variety of financing programs. Home repair programs.

Legal Services

285 10th Street, Elko, NV 89801 Toll free: (877) 693-2163

Website: <u>https://nlslaw.net/</u> Fax: (775) 753-5890

Nevada Legal Services, Inc. (NLS) is a non-profit organization providing free legal services to low income Nevadans. Services include housing and eviction defense, public benefits, unemployment benefits, immigration, consumer law (foreclosure counseling), and family law.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Adventures in Learning Preschool Lic. #655.....(775) 397-3424

467 Gypsum Drive, Spring Creek, NV 89815

Group Home Care serving 12 Children ages 3- 5yrs

Hours: Tues-Thurs: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Tiffany Micolichek and Rebecca Nahnacassia (Owners)

Caring 4 Cubs Lic. #844.....(775) 738-5178

526 Poplar Drive, Spring Creek, NV 89815

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages 3- 5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:00 am - 11:00 am

Owner/Operator/Director: Stephanie Moye (Owner)

522 Croydon Drive, Springs Creek, NV 89815

Family Care Home serving 6 Children ages 3-5yrs

Hours: Tues-Thurs: 8:30 am - 3:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Emily Bailey (Owner)

GBC Child and Family Center Lic. #039(775) 753-2224 1500 College Parkway, Elko, NV 89801 Child Care Center serving 100 Children ages 2- 6yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 4:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Great Basin College (Owner) / Jessica Sproul (Director) Head Start of Northeastern Nevada – Elko Center Lic. #035(775) 738-5953 1280 Golf Course Road, Elko, NV 89801 Child Care Center serving 57 Children ages 3- 5yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 5:15 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Brenna Malone (Executive Director) / Kylee Haggerty (Director) Head Start of Northeastern Nevada – Elko Early Head Start Lic. #568......(775) 738-5953 1280 Golf Course Road, Elko, NV 89801 Child Care Center serving 32 Children ages birth-3yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:45 am - 5:15 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Brenna Malone (Executive Director) / Sandra LaPalm (Director) 1326 Silver Street, Elko, NV 89801 Child Care Center serving 72 Children ages 3-5yrs Hours: Mon-Thurs: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Cheri Moring (Director) 1611 Flagview Drive, Elko, NV 89801 Child Care Center serving 40 Children ages 2- 5yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:30 am - 2:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Jennifer Hendrix (Owner/Director) 1378 Lake Avenue, Wells, NV 89835 Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 3-5yrs Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri: 8:30 am - 11:30 am Owner/Operator/Director: Arial Howell (Director)

552 8th Street, Carlin, NV 89801

Child Care Center serving 18 Children ages 3- 5yrs

Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri: 8:30 am - 11:30 am

Owner/Operator/Director: GBC, Elko County School District & Communities in School (Owner) / D'ette Mawson (Director)

1737 Sewell Street, Elko, NV 89801

Child Care Center serving 57 Children ages 6wks- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Kathy Fredrick (Owner) / Sara Kreutz (Director)

277 Willow Street, Elko, NV 89801

Child Care Center serving 68 Children ages 3-5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 8:30 am - 11:30 am

Owner/Operator/Director: Debra Clarke (Director)

Wells Family Resource and Cultural Center Lic. #471(775) 752-2345

261 First Street, Wells, NV 89835

Child Care Center serving 50 Children ages 2- 13yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Arial Howell (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

310 Memory Lane, Carlin, NV 89822 Fax: (775) 754-2684

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/health-center-detail/?hc_id=5

The Medical Center provides family medicine, preventive health, women's health, children's health and immunizations, health education, newborn care, and pharmacy services. It accepts most private insurance, Medicaid, Medicare, Women's Health Connection and Nevada Check Up. A sliding fee schedule for low-income patients who do not have insurance available.

Elko Family Medical and Dental Center Medical: (775) 738-5850

762 14th Street, Elko, NV 89801 (800) 787-2568

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/health-center-detail/?hc_id=9 Dental: (844) 227-6867

Medical Fax: (775) 738-5856 Dental Fax: (775) 738-5934

The center provides family medicine, preventive and restorative dental care, preventive health, women's health, children's health and immunizations, prenatal and newborn care, pharmacy services, health education, family planning, and STD/HIV education.

2850 Ruby Vista Drive, Elko, NV 89801

Website: https://highlandvillageofelko.com/manor.htm

Highland Manor offers a full range of medical services including long-term care, Bounce Back Rehabilitation, outpatient services, respite care, hospice care, licensed nursing 24 hours a day, a Registered Dietitian on staff, Social Services, full-time Activity Director, and regular on-site Physician's visits. A secure Garden Court neighborhood designed for Alzheimer's and other dementia related disorders is also available.

Jackpot Community Health Center(775) 755-2500

Fax: (775) 755-2502

950 Lady Luck Drive, Jackpot, NV 89825

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/health-center-detail/?hc_id=7

The center provides family medicine, preventive health, women's health, children's health and immunizations, newborn care, dispensary services, health education. The Medical Center welcomes most private insurance, Medicaid, Medicare, Women's Health Connection and Nevada Check Up. A sliding fee schedule for low-income patients who do not have insurance is available.

Northeastern Nevada Regional Hospital (NNRH)....(775) 738-5151

2001 Errecart Boulevard, Elko, NV 89801 Website: https://www.nnrhospital.com/

The NNRH provides the following services: bone health, dietary services, emergency services, laboratory services, minor to major surgical procedures, radiology/diagnostic imaging, rehabilitation services, sleep medicine program, women and newborn services.

618 Idaho Street, Suite 3, Elko, NV 89801

Fax: (775) 753-9243

Website: https://www.nnan.org/index.html

NNAN was established in 2005 to help families in Elko County affected by autism. The goal of Northeastern Nevada Autism Network is to increase autism awareness and access to treatment. NNAN believes Elko County's communities and schools are healthier when children with autism have the benefit of early and comprehensive treatment. Although autism has no cure, with treatment, the symptoms can be managed, and family life can improve. NNAN is a diverse group of parents helping other parents. NNAN is dedicated to easing families' uncertainties as they navigate through the world of autism.

350 West Silver Street, Elko, NV 89801

Website: https://www.ssa.gov/agency/

Assists with Medicare applications, SS applications, disability applications, wage verifications for SSI.

925 Wells Avenue, West Wendover, NV 89883

Fax: (775) 664-2965

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/health-center-detail/?hc_id=12

The Wendover Community Health Center provides the following services: family medicine, preventive health, women's health, children's health, immunizations, and pharmacy services. The Medical Center welcomes most private insurance, Medicaid, Medicare, Women's Health Connection and Nevada Check Up. A sliding fee schedule for low-income patients who do not have insurance is available.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Elko......(775) 753-7352

331 7th Street, Elko, NV 89801

Website: http://elkofamilyresourcecenter.org/wic.html

WIC provides information, education, and nutritional program for infants, children and pregnant and nursing mothers.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)

(775) 738-4747

680 River Street, Elko, NV 89801 Website: http://www.nnig.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous is a fellowship of men and women who share their experience, strength and hope with each other so that they may solve their common problem and help others to recover from alcoholism. The only requirement for membership is a desire to stop drinking.

1020 Ruby Vista Drive, Suite 101, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 777-1601

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/Medical/NCUMAIN/

The Nevada Check Up program provides low-cost, comprehensive health care coverage to low income, uninsured children (birth through 18) who are not covered by private insurance or Medicaid. The only cost to the Nevada Check Up enrollee is a quarterly premium. For Native American families who are members of federally recognized tribes, or an Eskimo, Aleut or other Alaska Native enrolled by the Secretary of the Interior, quarterly premiums are waived.

 $\textbf{Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH)} - \textbf{Elko Counseling and Supportive Services}(775) \ 738-8021$

1825 Pinion Road, Suite A, Elko, NV 89801 (775) 738-8842

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/locations/Rural_Community_Health_Services/

Provides a broad range of community-based outpatient services for both adults and children/adolescents with serious mental illness/emotional disturbance, including services for persons with a dual diagnosis of a developmental disability and a substance use disorder, regardless of ability to pay.

PACE Coalition.......(775) 777-3451

1645 Sewell Drive, Suite 41, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-7837

Website: http://www.pacecoalition.org/index.html

The Coalition's mission is to strengthen the character and competencies of Elko County youth and families through the collaborative effort of members from every community sector to reduce substance abuse and to enhance proven protective factors that encourage youth to make healthy choices.

Other Service Categories: Child and Family Services.

3740 Idaho Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-2625

Website: http://www.vitalityunlimited.org/

Center provides alcohol and drug treatment services.

Transportation Assistance

GET My Ride.....(775) 748-0359

540 Court Street, Suite 104, Elko, NV 89801 (775) 777-1428

Website: http://www.elkocountynv.net/departments/transit_service.php

sino and Ryndon in a limited

Fax: (775) 753-4581

GET My Ride supports a public transit service in the City of Elko and Spring Creek. It also goes to Osino and Ryndon in a limited capacity. The GET My Ride supports rides for many purposes such as, nutritional and pharmacy services, medical and therapy appointments, employment and education, agency appointments and more.

Website: https://www.mtm-inc.net/nevada/

Non-Emergency medical transportation for Medicaid and Nevada Check Up programs

Tribal Services

Consolidated Health Services Te-Moak Tribe of Western Shoshone(775) 738-9251

525 Sunset Street, Elko, NV 89801

Website: https://www.temoaktribe.com/

Provides medical services to Native American population.

P.O. Box 219, Owyhee, NV 89832

Senior Center provides services to Native American seniors and tribe members.

Elko Health Center (775) 738-2252

515 Shoshone Circle, Elko, NV 89801

1543 Silver Eagle Drive, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 778-6631

They provide services for young children of Native American descent.

515 Shoshone Circle, Elko, NV 89801 (775) 738-5859

Website: https://www.ihs.gov/

They provide medical health services to American Indians and Alaska Natives.

Nevada Highway 225, Owyhee, NV 89832 Website: https://shopaitribes.org/spochf/ The Owyhee Community Health Facility provides health care to the Shoshone-Paiute tribes of the Duck Valley Reservations, Native American and Alaskan Natives, and to individuals living on or near the reservation.

Owyhee PHS Indian Hospital(775) 757-2415

1623 Hospital Loop, Owyhee, NV 89832 Website: https://shopaitribes.org/spochf/

Hospital offers medical help to Native American patients.

South Fork Band Council.....(775) 744-4273

21 Lee Unit 13, Spring Creek, NV 89815 (775) 744-4523

Website: https://www.temoaktribe.com/southfork.shtml

Various tribe services for tribe members only.

Southern Bands Health Center (775) 738-2252

515 Shoshone Circle, Elko, NV 89801 Toll free: (888) 823-6000

Website: https://www.ihs.gov/phoenix/healthcarefacilities/elko/ 24-Hour Nurse Advice Line: (866) 470-2015

Center provides the highest level of community health care services to Native Americans.

Te-Moak Tribe of Western Shoshone Indians of Nevada.....(775) 738-9251

525 Sunset Street, Elko, NV 89801 Fax: (775) 738-2345

Website: http://www.temoaktribe.com/elko.shtml

Provides multiple services for the Native American Community.

ESMERALDA AND NYE COUNTIES

Aging and Disability Services

Addus HomeCare – Pahrump......(775) 537-1222

41 North Highway 160, Pahrump, NV 89060

Website: https://www.addus.com/locations.html

Provides in-home supportive services to elderly and younger persons with disabilities. Pahrump location also serves Tonopah.

Child and Family Services

P.O. Box 3812, Tonopah, NV 89048

Provides family and community-oriented activities creating life long memories for children. Activities include 4th of July family day, Easter, Santa, and donkey basketball.

1780 East Basin, Suite 2, Pahrump, NV 89060 Fax: (775) 727-7072

Provides support and services to assist Nevada Children in Child Protective Services / foster care.

Nye School District – Parental Involvement(775) 727-1875

1020 East Wilson Road, Pahrump, NV 89060

Website: http://parentinvolvement.nye.k12.nv.us/

Providing parenting classes and information for parents to help them become more involved in their child's education.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

3351 East Jennifer Street, Pahrump, NV 89060 Fax: (775) 727-2508

Provides assistance to victims of domestic violence.

621 South Blagg Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: http://www.nevadaoutreach.org/no-to-abuse.html

No to Abuse provides advocacy, domestic violence services, intervention, and emergency shelters.

2 Frankee Street, Tonopah, NV 89049....

Multi service anger management for men and women.

484 South West Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Education and Em	ployment Assistance
-------------------------	---------------------

Amargosa Valley Library	(7/3) 3/2-3340
839 Farm Road, Amargosa Valley, NV 89020	
Website: http://www.amargosalibrary.com/	
Esmeralda County School District	(775) 485-6382
233 Ramsey Street, Goldfield, NV 89013	Fax: (775) 572-3310
Website: http://www.esmeraldacountyschools.com/	
Fish Lake Library	(775) 572-3311
Highway 264 Bluebird Lane, Dyer, NV 89010	
Goldfield Public Library	(775) 485-3236
Corner of Crook and Fourth Street, P.O. Box 430, Goldfield, NV 89013	
Human Resources in Nye County	(775) 482-7242
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049	
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources	
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation.	tion, discipline, and grievance resolution.
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office	tion, discipline, and grievance resolution(775) 482-6258
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office	Toll free: (800) 796-6273
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office P.O. Box 113, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/	Toll free: (800) 796-6273 Fax: (775) 482-8573
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office P.O. Box 113, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/	Toll free: (800) 796-6273 Fax: (775) 482-8573
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office P.O. Box 113, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/ Nye County School District – Southern District Office	Toll free: (877) 727-7705
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office P.O. Box 113, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/ Nye County School District – Southern District Office 484 South West Street, Pahrump, NV 89048 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/	Toll free: (877) 727-7768 Fax: (775) 727-7768
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office P.O. Box 113, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/ Nye County School District – Southern District Office 484 South West Street, Pahrump, NV 89048 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/	Toll free: (877) 727-7768 Fax: (775) 727-7768
101 Radar Road, P.O. Box 3400, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/100/Human-Resources The Human Resources Department is responsible for all personnel activities, incorientation training, employee relations, compensation, benefits, workers' compensation. Nye County School District – Northern District Office P.O. Box 113, Tonopah, NV 89049 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/ Nye County School District – Southern District Office 484 South West Street, Pahrump, NV 89048 Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/ Nye County School District – State Pre-K	Toll free: (877) 727-7768 Fax: (775) 727-7768

Nye County School District – Adult Education(775) 727-7743

Pahrump Community Library(775) 727-5930

701 East Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: https://www.pahrumplibrary.org/

Provides quality materials and services which fulfill educational, informational, cultural, and recreational needs of the entire community in an atmosphere that is welcoming, respectful, and businesslike.

Tonopah Public Library (775) 482-3374

167 South Central Street, Tonopah, NV 89049

Website: http://www.tonopahnevada.com/tonopahlibrary/

Emergency Services

Esmeralda County Sheriff's Office.....(775) 485-6373

P.O. Box 520, Goldfield, NV 89013 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.accessesmeralda.com/county_offices/sheriff.php Fax: (775) 485-3524

Nye County Sheriff's Office - Central Area Command(775) 553-2345

426 C Avenue, Beatty, NV 89003 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/109/Sheriff

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Nye County Sheriff's Office - North Area Command(775) 482-8101

101 Radar Road, Tonopah, NV 89049 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/109/Sheriff

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Nye County Sheriff's Office – South Area Command(775) 751-7000

1520 East Basin Road, Pahrump, NV 89060

Website: https://www.nyecounty.net/109/Sheriff

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Faith Fellowship Foursquare Church – Feeding America(775) 727-9183

2190 North Blagg Road, Pahrump, NV 89060

Website: http://www.faithfp.org/

Perishable and canned food distribution, one day each week (Fridays).

1020 East Wilson Road, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: https://nyecc.org/

The mission of NyE Communities Coalition is to grow healthy organizations, people and environments (HOPE) across Nye, Esmeralda, and Lincoln Counties by joining together individuals, organizations, and agencies in a cooperative and collaborative effort to increase services and opportunities.

Nye County School District – McKinney – Vento Homeless Program(775) 727-1875

484 South West Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: http://www.nye.k12.nv.us/?DivisionID=1958&DepartmentID=2058

Support for children identified as homeless with school supplies, backpacks, and hygiene kits "School of Origin" transportation. Free breakfast and lunch, enrollment assistance and instruction support. Shoes can be provided, occasionally.

Salvation Army – Pahrump Outpost(775) 727-6111

240 Dahlia Street, Pahrump, NV 89041

Salvation Army provides a food pantry, propane, clothes, furniture, help with utilities, rent, sheriff/health cards, few days shelter, transportation to physician's appointments & elderly to grocery store, pharmacy.

Women, Infants and Children (WIC) (Pahrump)......(775) 727-4884

1981 East Calvada Boulevard, Suite 100, Pahrump, NV 89048

Supplemental nutrition program for women, infants, and children (WIC). It provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under the age 5.

Women, Infants and Children (WIC) (Tonopah).....(775) 482-6659

1 Frankee Street, Tonopah, NV 89049

Supplemental nutrition program for women, infants, and children (WIC). It provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum and breastfeeding women, infants and children under the age 5.

Legal Services

Beatty Justice Court(775) 553-2951

426 C Avenue South, Beatty, NV 89003 Fax: (775) 553-2136

Website: http://www.nyecounty.net/313/Beatty-Justice-Court

Child Support Office – Pahrump(775) 751-7400

 $1840\ Pahrump\ Valley\ Road,\ Pahrump,\ NV\ 89048$

Office provides assistance to anyone needing to collect child support.

Child Support Office – Tonopah(775) 482-8117

101 Radar Road, Tonopah, NV 89049 Fax: (775) 482-8175

Office provides assistance to anyone needing to collect child support.

Pahrump Township Justice Court.....(775) 751-7051

1520 East Basin Road, Pahrump, NV 89060 Fax: (775) 751-7059

Website: http://www.pahrumpjusticecourt.com/

Pioneer Territory CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates)(775) 513-9514

1321 South Highway 160, Suite 9A, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: http://www.ptcasanv.org/

The Nevada CASA Association supports volunteer advocacy to protect the best interests of Nevada's abused and neglected children by promoting and supporting the development, growth, and continuation of CASA programs throughout Nevada.

Tonopah Justice Court(775) 482-8155

101 Radar Road, Tonopah, NV 89049 Fax: (775) 482-7349

Website: http://www.nyecounty.net/898/Tonopah-Justice-Court

Tonopah Justice Court has jurisdiction in matters pertaining to small claims, evictions, traffic citations, misdemeanors, and limited jurisdiction regarding civil actions and felony and gross misdemeanor matters. The court performs many duties and functions mandated by the Nevada State Legislature and the Nevada Supreme Court. The court also provides assistance and works closely with various criminal defendants and numerous justice agencies.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

161 East Jaybird Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Francine Bruno (Owner)

Carrousel Family Child Care Lic. #1379(775) 751-2722

2191 South Valentine, Pahrump, NV 89048

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: 7 Days: 6:00 am - 12:00 am

Owner/Operator/Director: Suzanne Yordy (Owner/Operator)

3280 East Cactus Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Denise Stout (Owner/Operator)

1472 South Highway 373, Amargosa Valley, NV 89020

Institution Serving 228 Children ages 13-18yrs

Hours: 7 Days: 24 Hours

Owner/Operator/Director: Marcell M. Chappuis, PH.D. (Owner/Director)

Smoky Valley Child Care Lic. #1294......(775) 377-3333

40 Electrum Drive, Round Mountain, NV 89045

Child Care Center serving 112 Children ages birth- 18yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 4:30 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Nicole Manire (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

845 Farm Road, Amargosa Valley, NV 89020

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/health-center-detail/?hc_id=13

Clinic provides medical assistance to the community.

Beatty Medical Clinic(775) 553-9111

250 South Irving Street, Beatty, NV 89003 Fax: (775-553-9200

Website: http://www.beattymedicalclinic.com/

Clinic provides primary care, women's health, pediatrics and other medical services.

 $\textbf{Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) District Office-Welfare Office-Pahrump......(775) \ 751-7400}\\$

1840 Pahrump Valley Road, Pahrump, NV 89048 Fax: (775) 751-7404

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

To apply for Medicaid, contact your local DWSS District Office. Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist you in taking responsibility for your own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) District Office – Welfare Office – Tonopah......(775) 482-8117

101 Radar Road, Tonopah, NV 89049

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

To apply for Medicaid, contact your local DWSS District Office. Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist you in taking responsibility for your own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services.

1601 East Basin Avenue, Suite 303, Pahrump, NV 89060

Offers free pregnancy test, education information, and crisis pregnancy care. Their staff is specially trained in all areas of crisis pregnancy care management.

Health and Human Services in Nye County – Pahrump(775) 751-7095

Fax: (775) 751-4284

1981 East Calvada Boulevard North, Suite 120, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: http://www.nyecounty.net/99/Health-Human-Services

Services offered include emergency assistance, long-term care, medical indigent, Ryan White funds (HIV-AIDS), sexual assault victim's assistance, and Susan G. Komen for the cure funds (Breast Cancer).

Health and Human Services in Nye County – Tonopah(775) 482-8125

101 Radar Road, Tonopah, NV 89049 Fax: (775) 482-7261

Website: http://www.nyecounty.net/99/Health-Human-Services

Services offered include emergency assistance, long-term care, medical indigent, Ryan White funds (HIV-AIDS), sexual assault victim's assistance, and Susan G. Komen for the cure funds (Breast Cancer).

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Pahrump)......(775) 751-7070

1981 East Calvada Boulevard North, Suite 100, Pahrump, NV 89048 Fax: (775) 751-7077

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical_Community_Nursing_-_Home/

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Community Health Nursing (Tonopah)(775) 482-6659

1 Frankee Street, Tonopah, NV 89049

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical Community Nursing - Home/

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Division of Public and Behavioral Health – Pahrump Behavioral Health Center.....(775) 751-7406

240 South Humahuaca, Pahrump, NV 89048

Outpatient mental health services.

151 Humahuaca Street, Suite 6, Pahrump, NV 89048

Serving youth and families with therapy, substance abuse programs, basic skills, parenting training, and more. Other Service Categories: Child and Family Services.

2340 East Calvada Boulevard, Suite E, Pahrump, NV 89048

Website: http://www.icanfamilyservices.com/

Individual therapy, family and group therapy, mental health assessments, juvenile prevention programs, BST, PSR, fire prevention, bullying, harassment, mentoring, and random act of kindness program.

Narcotics Anonymous – Oasis Outreach.....(775) 727-7227

1061 East 2nd Street, Suite A, Pahrump, NV 89048

Seven days a week. Call for schedule.

Nevada Children's Center – Behavioral & Mental Health......(775) 727-4300

2280 East Calvada Boulevard, Suite 103, Pahrump, NV 89048

Provides behavioral and mental assessment, anger management classes, and day treatment.

Rural Services Community Mental Health – Tonopah......(775) 482-6742

1 Frankee Street, Tonopah, NV 89049

Rural services offers a broad range of community-based outpatient services for both adults and children/adolescents with serious mental illness/emotional disturbance, including services for persons with a dual diagnosis of a developmental disability and a substance use disorder, regardless of ability to pay.

The First Step Club – 12 Step Recovery(775) 727-9367

1061 2nd Street, Pahrump, NV 89048

Social club for 12-step programs

Tribal Services

Duckwater Health Department (775) 863-0227

509 Duckwater Falls Road, Duckwater, NV 89314

Website: http://www.duckwatertribe.org/

Department provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

EUREKA AND WHITE PINE COUNTIES

Child and Family Services

435 South 13th Street, Building B, Ely, NV 89301

Family Resource Centers provide case management information and referrals for individuals and families in need of assistance in accessing services and programs that will strengthen and support the family. FRC's collaborate with other agencies, schools, faith-based organizations, and government agencies to assist families to obtain needed services. FRC's emphasize community-based, collaborative services that are culturally competent, accessible, and flexible.

White Pine Social Services (775) 293-6528

White Pine Administration Building, 297 Nevada Northern Rail Way, Suite 7, Ely, NV 89301 Fax: (775) 289-2405

Website: http://www.whitepinecounty.net/index.aspx?NID=315

White Pine County Social Services (formerly welfare) partners with state, federal, and non-profit organizations to offer unique programs and many interim supportive services to low income individuals and families.

Education and Employment Assistance

660 Mathew Street, Eureka, NV 89316 Fax: (775) 237-5014

Website: https://www.eureka.k12.nv.us/

White Pine County School District.....(775) 289-4851

1135 Avenue C, Ely, NV 89301 Fax: (775) 289-3999

Website: http://www.whitepine.k12.nv.us/

Emergency Services

Eureka County Sheriff's Office (775) 237-5330

411 North Main Street, Eureka, NV 89316 Fax: (775) 237-5704

Website: http://www.co.eureka.nv.us/ecso/
In an Emergency, Dial 911

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

White Pine Sheriff's Office (775) 289-8808

1785 Great Basin Boulevard, Ely, NV 89301 Fax: (775) 289-1468

Website: http://www.whitepinecounty.net/index.aspx?NID=308 In an Emergency, Dial 911

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Eastern Nevada Food Bank.....(775) 293-5567

380 East 224th South Street, Ely, NV 89301

Services include distribution of healthy, locally grown, value added products in food box programs and emergency food programs.

Housing and Energy Assistance

1320 East Aultman Street, Ely, NV 89301 Toll free: (866) 404-5204

Website: http://www.rndcnv.org/housing-services/ Fax: (775) 289-8214

This program, administered by the Housing Division of the Nevada Department of Business and Industry (NHD), helps qualified Nevadans reduce their energy bills by helping them improve the energy efficiency of their home. This assistance could come in the form of added insulation, weather stripping, and minor home repairs.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Little People's Early Head Start Lic. #583(775) 289-6113

435 South 13th Street, Ely, NV 89301

Child Care Center serving 54 Children ages 3- 5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Mary Eldridge (Director)

Little People's Head Start Lic. #040(775) 289-6113

435 South 13th Street, Ely, NV 89301

Child Care Center serving 44 Children ages birth- 3yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:30am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Mary Eldridge (Director)

108 Mineral Drive, Ely, NV 89301

Child Care Center serving 42 Children ages 2.5- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Laura Dennis (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

5043 Tenabo Avenue, Beowawe, NV 89821

Medical Center provides children/adult services on a sliding fee scale; includes well-child care, family planning, preventive/acute care, dental assessment, management of chronic issues, after-hours services, diagnostic lab/x-ray, pharmacy, and health education for most insurance plans.

Division of Welfare and Support Services (DWSS) District Office – Welfare Office......(775) 289-1650

725 Avenue K, Ely, NV 89301 Fax: (775) 289-1645

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

To apply for Medicaid, contact your local DWSS District Office. Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist you in taking responsibility for your own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services.

180 South Main Street, Eureka, NV 89316

Website: http://www.eurekacounty.com/directory/health.htm

Clinic provides children/adult services on a sliding fee scale; includes well-child care, family planning, preventive/acute care, dental assessment, management of chronic issues, after-hours services, diagnostic lab/x-ray, pharmacy, and health education for most insurance plans.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Community Health Nursing (Ely)......(775) 293-6558

297 Nevada Northern Railway, Suite 5, Ely, NV 89301

Fax: (775) 289-1561

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical_Community_Nursing - Home/

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost of using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Little People's Head Start.....(775) 289-1688

435 South 13th Street, Building B, Ely, NV 89301

WIC provides information, education, and nutritional program for infants, children, and pregnant and nursing mothers.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Ely Counseling and Supportive Services....(775) 289-1671

1675 Avenue F, Ely, NV 89301

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/locations/Rural Community Health Services/

Tribal Services

400-B Newe View, Ely, NV 89301 Fax: (775) 289-3237

Clinic provides the highest level of community health care services to Native Americans.

HUMBOLDT COUNTY

Child and Family Services

657 Anderson Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Fax: (775) 623-1420

Family Resource Centers provide case management, information, and referrals for individuals and families in need of assistance in accessing services and programs that will strengthen and support the family. FRC's collaborate with other agencies, schools, faith-based organizations, and government agencies to assist families to obtain needed services. FRC's emphasize community based, collaborative services that are culturally competent, accessible, and flexible.

Humboldt County 4-H Youth Development(775) 623-6304

1085 Fairground Road, Winnemucca, NV 89445 Fax: (775) 623-6307

Website: http://www.unce.unr.edu/4h/counties/humboldt/

4-H club programming in Humboldt County covers several project areas that teach leadership, life skills and citizenship. Typical 4-H age for club members range from 9 to 19 years of age; however, many of the clubs accept Cloverbuds, youth ages 5 to 8.

Winnemucca Rural Regional Center(775) 623-6593

475 West Haskell Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Regional Centers provide federally funded services – home & community-based waiver, counseling, employment services, family and residential support, and service coordination for individuals throughout the lifespan.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Winnemucca Batterer's Intervention Program....(775) 625-4387

530 Melarkey Street, Suite 214, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Domestic violence intervention and support groups for victims of domestic violence.

Winnemucca Domestic Violence Services – WDVS(775) 625-1313

50 Melarkey Street, Suite A, Winnemucca, NV 89445 Fax: (775) 625-1316

Website: https://winnemuccadvs.org/ Hotline: (775) 421-1028

WDVS is dedicated to providing a safe environment free from violence and fear of violence while educating the community on the signs and effects of domestic violence, sexual violence, and child abuse on the victims and their families.

Education and Employment Assistance

Denio School K-8.....(775) 941-0376

140 School House Road, Denio, NV 89404

Provides comprehensive education and outreach services for the Denio community.

5490 Kluncy Canyon Road, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Website: http://gbcnv.edu/

College provides two year to four year college degree programs. Financial aid and student counseling services are available, with centers in Elko, Battle Mountain, Ely, Pahrump, and Winnemucca.

Humboldt County Library.....(775) 623-6388

85 East Fifth Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445 Fax: (775) 623-6438

Website: https://humboldtcountylibrary.com/

Humboldt County School District(775) 623-8100

310 East Fourth Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445 Fax: (775) 623-8102

Website: https://www.hcsdnv.com/

McDermitt Combined Schools K-12.....(775) 532-8761

100 Olavarria Street, McDermitt, NV 89421 Toll free: (866) 447-3991

Website: <u>https://mcs.hcsdnv.com/</u> Fax: (775) 532-8017

175 South US Highway 95, McDermitt, NV 89421

85 Kings River Highway, Orovada, NV 89425

Website: http://ovs.hcsdnv.com/

275 West Bridge Street, Paradise Valley, NV 89426 Fax: (775) 578-3385

Website: http://pvs.hcsdnv.com/

Emergency Services

Humboldt County Sheriff's Office(775) 623-6419

50 West Fifth Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445 Fax: (775) 623-2192

Website: http://www.hcsonv.com/
In an Emergency, Dial 911

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

150 South Bridge Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445

26 East Haskell Street, Suite B, Winnemucca, NV 89445

WIC provides special supplemental food programs for women, infants and children. They also provide nutritional education and referrals to community agencies.

Fax: (775) 625-2755

Legal Services

Child Support Office – Winnemucca(775) 623-6362

20 East Fifth Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445 Fax: (775) 623-5595

Website: https://www.hcnv.us/172/Child-Support

The Child Support Division assists parents with establishing and enforcing orders for child support owed by the non-custodial parent.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

4013 Stoney Brook Drive, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth-5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 12:00 am

Owner/Operator/Director: Kimberly Stickney (Owner)

Cheri Duncan's Home Child Care Lic. #1328(775) 560-8599

6270 Brandon Court, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:30 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Cheri Duncan (Owner)

4550 Grass Valley Road, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Child Care Center serving 80 Children ages 2- 6yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Heather Fryendall and Ann Miller (Directors)

1095 Bridge Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Child Care Center serving 28 Children ages 18mos-6yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Valerie Teichert (Director)

Zion Lutheran Church Preschool Lic, #176(775) 623-3796

3205 North Highland Drive, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Child Care Center serving 78 Children ages 2.5yrs- 16yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 5:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Elizabeth Dyches (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Humboldt General Hospital (775) 623-5222

118 East Haskell Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Website: https://www.hghospital.org/

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Winnemucca)(775) 623-6575

Winnemucca Clinic, 50 East Haskell Street, Suite B, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Locations/Rural Community Health Services Locations/

Each community health nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

475 West Haskell Street, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Provides a broad range of community-based outpatient services for both adults and children/adolescents with serious mental illness/emotional disturbance, including services for persons with a dual diagnosis of a developmental disability and a substance use disorder, regardless of ability to pay.

Tribal Services

112 North Reservation Road, McDermitt, NV 89421 Fax: (775) 532-8024

Indian Health Service - The Fort McDermitt Clinic (McDermitt)......(775) 532-8300

112 North Reservation Road, McDermitt, NV 89421 (775) 532-8522

Website: https://www.ihs.gov/phoenix/healthcarefacilities/schurz/ (775) 532-8524

Outpatient clinic, acute patient care, patient referrals, triage, monthly dental screening and cleaning, monthly optometry, behavioral health services, nutritionist, diabetes health maintenance, youth health education, diabetes/substance abuse prevention outreach, physical therapy.

LANDER COUNTY

Child and Family Services

Austin Youth Center.....(775) 964-2104

67 Main Street, Austin, NV 89310

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

535 South Humboldt Street, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Committee provides resources and sheltering services.

Education and Employment Assistance

625 Weaver Avenue, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 Fax: (775) 635-5347

Website: http://www.lander.k12.nv.us/

Emergency Services

2 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 Fax: (775) 635-2577

Website: http://www.landerso.org/
In an Emergency, Dial 911

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Austin Baptist Church – Helping Hands(775) 964-2300

234 water Street, Austin, NV 89310

Provides food assistance to families in need.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Battle Mountain Family Resource Center.....(775) 635-2881

555 West Humboldt Street, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

WIC provides special supplemental food programs for women, infants, and children. They also provide nutritional education and referrals to community agencies.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Christ Lutheran Preschool Lic. #623(775) 635-2290

55 Bastian Road, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Child Care Center serving 30 Children ages 3-5yrs

Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri: 8:05 am - 11:05 am & 12:00 pm - 3:00 pm

Tues, Thurs: 8:05 am - 10:35 am & 12:00 pm - 2:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Gail Brannan (Director)

345 Buena Vista Drive, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Group Care Home serving 12 Children ages birth- 16yrs Hours: Mon-Fri: 9:00 am – 12:00 pm & 1:00 pm – 4:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Darla Liebhardt (Owner)

Kids in Motion Preschool Lic. #720.....(775) 635-2788

Battle Mountain Resource Center, 370 South Mountain Street, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 3- 6yrs

Hours: Mon-Thurs: 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Battle Mountain Family Resource Center (Owner) / Jana Moyes (Center Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Austin Medical Center (775) 964-2222

121 Main Street, Austin, NV 89310 Appointments: (800) 787-2568

Website: https://www.nevadahealthcenters.org/health-center-detail/?hc_id=2

Center provides children/adult services on a sliding fee scale. Services include well-child care, family planning, preventive/acute care, dental assessment, management of chronic conditions, after-hours services, diagnostic lab/x-ray, pharmacy, health education, and they accept most insurance plans.

535 South Humboldt Street, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Website: http://www.bmgh.org/

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Community Health Nursing (Battle Mountain)......(775) 635-2386

555 West Humboldt Street, Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Each community health nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Tribal Services

Battle Mountain Band Colony(775) 635-2004

37 Mountain View Drive, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 Website: https://www.temoaktribe.com/battlemountain.shtml	Fax: (775) 635-8016
Colony provides various services for the Native American population.	

LINCOLN COUNTY

Education and Employment Assistance

1191 Edwards Street, Panaca, NV 89042 Fax: (775) 728-4435

Website: https://lcsdnv.com/

Emergency Services

The sheriff's office provides a quick overview of the most significant information about the agency and the community served, including crime trends, organization and major items of interest.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

WIC provides special supplemental food programs for women, infants, and children. They also provide nutritional education and referrals to community agencies.

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

 Grover C Dils Medical Center
 (775) 726-3171

 700 North Spring Street, Caliente, NV 89008
 Fax: (775) 726-3797

Website: https://gcdmc.org/

Clinic provides medical services.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Community Health Nursing (Panaca)(775) 962-8086

1005 Main Street, Panaca, NV 89402

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Locations/Rural Community Health Services Locations/

Each community health nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

100 Depot Road, Suite 5, Caliente, NV 89008	Fax: (775) 726-3356
Provides a comprehensive range of mental health treatment, consultation, educat and therapeutic services, outpatient services, counseling, medication, clinics and co	tion and referral services including diagnostic ase management. This office is a satellite office.

LYON AND STOREY COUNTIES

Aging and Disability Services

P.O. Box 2436, Fernley, NV 89408 Website: http://www.housecallsltd.org/

House calls, through the use of computerized and personal telephone messages, serves the needs of many. Clients receive reminder calls, uplifting notes, and thoughtful gifts on a monthly, weekly, and even daily basis.

Lyon County Human Services – Independent Living Program(775) 577-5009

620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429 Fax: (775) 577-5093

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/181/Independent-Living-Program

Referral and information to those services that will help support an individual's independence and success, including case management, advocacy, medical transportation, and extended care.

Child and Family Services

415 Highway 95A, Suite G701, Fernley, NV 89408 Fax: (775) 575-6643

Website: http://www.ambercreek.org/

Amber Creek Counseling and Recovery Services offer services in Fernley. They accept most major insurances, including Medicaid. They also offer additional payment plans and a sliding fee scale to make counseling affordable to everyone.

Care Net – Crisis Pregnancy Center(775) 575-4330

50 South West Street, Fernley, NV 89408 Hotline: (800) 395-4357

Website: https://www.care-net.org/

Provides a variety of free services and programs including free pregnancy testing, information on pregnancy options, prenatal care, maternity and baby clothes, prenatal and infant care education, and post abortion counseling and support groups.

Central Lyon County Fire Protection District – Care Seat Safety(775) 246-6209

246 Dayton Valley Road, Suite 106, Dayton, NV 89403 Fax: (775) 246-6204

Website: http://centrallyonfire.org/

The following location provides child car seat awareness, education and installation, and may have care seats available for free, or at a reduced rate.

Children and Family Counseling.....(775) 575-4141

35 North West Street, Fernley, NV 89408 Fax: (775) 575-4140

Website: http://www.cficounseling.com/

Provides individual, couples and family counseling including anger management, domestic violence issues, child and adolescent issues, depression and anxiety, substance abuse treatment, marriage and relationship problems, stress management, grief and loss, and parenting and family issues.

Community Chest, Inc. (775) 847-9311

991 South C Street, Virginia City, NV 89440 Website: https://communitychestnevada.net/

Community Chest is a non-profit social service agency formed in part to serve residents, especially children/families of Storey County and greater Nevada. Their goal is to build strong, healthy families / communities. They provide family services and project youth programs. The family advocacy program includes many types of counseling services such as domestic violence, substance abuse, and personal court-ordered counseling. Counselors also work with many high school prevention programs.

Dayton Valley Family Therapy.....(775) 461-2094

River Vista Park Center, 246 Dayton Valley Road, Suite 102 A, Dayton, NV 89403

Therapeutic counseling available to help individuals, couples, and families with such areas as depression, anxiety, relationship issues, domestic violence, family dynamics, women's issues, and job/school related stress.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) – Kinship Care Program(775) 463-3028

215 West Bridge Street, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-7735

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/TANF/Kinship_Care_Program/

Provides financial, medical and supportive services to children who are being cared for by grandparents and relatives.

Lyon County Child Support(775) 463-6530

31 South Main Street, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-6528

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/226/Child-Support

Provides assistance in obtaining, enforcing, and establishing orders for support of families.

Nevada Families First (Parents as Teachers affiliate program)......(775) 577-5009 x3314

Lyon County Human Services, 620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/

Serving pregnant women and families with children from birth to kindergarten entry.

Nevada Families First (Parents as Teachers affiliate program)......(775) 847-9311

Community Chest, Inc., 991 South C Street, Virginia City, NV 89440

Website: https://communitychestnevada.net/

Serving pregnant women and families with children from birth to kindergarten entry.

North Lyon County Fire Protection District – Car Seat Safety(775) 575-3310

195 East Main Street, Fernley, NV 89408 Fax: (775) 575-3314

Website: http://northlyonfire.com/car-seat-inspectioninstallation/

The following location provides child car seat awareness, education and installation, and may have car seats available for free, or at a reduced rate.

Lyon County Human Services, 620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/

The poverty simulation is a unique took that community action agencies are able to use to education everyone, from policy makers to local community leaders, about the day to day realities of life with a shortage of money and an abundance of stress.

Yerington / Mason Valley Fire Department – Car Seat Safety(775) 463-2261

118 South Main Street, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-6537

Website: http://www.yfdonline.com/KICKSPROGRAM.html

The following location provides child car seat awareness, education and installation, and may have car seats available for free, or at a reduced rate.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

400 North Main Street, Suite A, Yerington, NV 89447 Hotline: (775) 463-4009

Toll free: (800) 463-4009

Fax: (775) 463-4453

Provides 24-hour emergency telephone service through the Crisis Call Center, emergency shelter, emergency transportation, food and clothing; crisis counseling, community and legal referrals.

Education and Employment Assistance

Community Chest, Inc. – C.O.W. (Classroom on Wheels)......(775) 847-9311 x 104

991 South C Street, Virginia City, NV 89440 (775) 721-7176

Website: https://communitychestnevada.net/programs/classroom-on-wheels/

Classroom on Wheels is an outreach service providing parenting treating, early childhood education, and school readiness programs for families with young children in Storey and Lyon Counties. There are three C.O.W. buses that serve Mark Twain, Silver Springs, Stagecoach, Dayton and Fernley and Mt. Tonopah.

Community Chest, Inc. – Employment Placement Program – Fernley......(775) 847-9311

415 US Highway 95A, Building D, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: https://communitychestnevada.net/programs/case-management/employment-assistance/

Community Chest's employment program is available for unemployed and underemployed adults, and provides assistance with resume writing, interviewing, completing applications, and performing job searches.

Community Chest, Inc. - Employment Placement Program - Virginia City(775) 847-9311

991 South C Street, Virginia City, NV 89440

Website: https://communitychestnevada.net/programs/case-management/employment-assistance/

Community Chest's employment program is available for unemployed and underemployed adults, and provides assistance with resume writing, interviewing, completing applications, and performing job searches.

460 West Main Street, Suite 111, Fernley, NV 89408 (775) 575-0140

Website: https://www.join.org/

JOIN is a private, non-profit job training agency designed to help individuals gain or improve the skills they need for the local labor market.

Lyon County Human Services – Employment Partnership – Dayton Office......(775) 246-6326 Fax: (775) 246-6312 5 Pine Cone Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Employment Partnership provides one-on-one training, resources, and support for individuals to obtain the skills necessary to gain and sustain employment.

Lyon County Human Services – Employment Partnership – Fernley Office(775) 575-1703

5 Pine Cone Road, Dayton, NV 89403 Fax: (775) 575-3373

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Employment Partnership provides one-on-one training, resources, and support for individuals to obtain the skills necessary to gain and sustain employment.

Lyon County Human Services – Employment Partnership – Silver Springs Office(775) 577-5009 620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429 Fax: (775) 577-5093

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Employment Partnership provides one-on-one training, resources, and support for individuals to obtain the skills necessary to gain and sustain employment.

Lyon County Human Services – Employment Partnership – Yerington Office(775) 463-6583 26 Nevin Way, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-6534

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Employment Partnership provides one-on-one training, resources, and support for individuals to obtain the skills necessary to gain and sustain employment.

Lyon County School District (775) 463-6800 Fax: (775) 463-6808

25 East Goldfield Avenue, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: http://www.lyoncsd.org/

Lyon County School District Adult Education – Fernley Adult Education Center(775) 575-3409 1340 Highway 95A South, Fernley, NV 89408 Fax: (775) 575-3399

Website: http://www.lyoncsd.org/adult-education-7be9c0a8

Provides GED preparation and testing.

Lyon County School District Adult Education -

Silver Springs Adult Education Center – Silver Stage High School(775) 575-5071 x 26

Library Conference Room, 3755 West Spruce Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: http://www.lyoncsd.org/adult-education-7be9c0a8

Provides GED preparation and testing.

Lyon County School District Adult Education - Yerington Adult Education Center - Jeanne Dini Center.... (775) 463-3006

120 North California Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: http://www.lyoncsd.org/adult-education-7be9c0a8

Provides GED preparation and testing.

124 South E Street, Virginia City, NV 89440 Fax: (775) 847-0989

Website: http://www.storey.k12.nv.us/

Emergency Services

911 Harvey Way, Yerington, NV 89447 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/17/Sheriff

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Boys and Girls Club of Fernley – Food Assistance – Fernley Intermediate School(775) 360-2480

320 Highway 95A South, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: http://www.bgctm.org/services/food-program/

Provides dinner to all neighborhood children between the ages of 1 and 18 years old (participation in the Boys and Girls Club not necessary). Works Monday-Friday from 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm in the cafeteria. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours

Boys and Girls Club of Mason Valley – The Attic Thrift Store(775) 463-7891

33 US Highway 95A, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://www.bgcmasonvalley.org/specialty-services/attic-thrift-store/

Community thrift store.

Boys and Girls Club of Mason Valley – Yerington Food Pantry(775) 463-2334

124 North Main Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://www.bgcmasonvalley.org/

In partnership with the Food Bank of Northern Nevada and USDA Commodities, provides food to families in need on a weekly or monthly basis.

Clothes Closet at Living Faith Food Pantry(775) 575-5037

Toll free: (888) 304-7627

Toll free: (888) 304-7627

110 South Center Street, Fernley, NV 89408

Free clothing is given out the third Wednesday of each month from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm. Call for more information.

Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) - Food Bank of Northern Nevada - Dayton Senior Center (775) 331-3663 320 Old Dayton Valley Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://fbnn.org/get-help/neighborhood-pantry/

A federal nutrition program that works to help improve the health of low-income individuals age 60 and over, and women, infants and children not already receiving WIC services. Works Monday -Thursday 10:00 am to 4:00 pm. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) -

Food Bank of Northern Nevada – Living Faith Christian Fellowship......(775) 331-3663

75 US Highway 95A, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: https://fbnn.org/get-help/neighborhood-pantry/

A federal nutrition program that works to help improve the health of low-income individuals age 60 and over, and women, infants and children not already receiving WIC services. Works Wednesdays from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) -

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) – Dayton(775) 246-6326

5 Pinecone Drive, Suite 103, Dayton, NV 89403 Toll free: (888) 304-7627

Website: https://fbnn.org/get-help/snap-help/

Provides food benefits to low income families in order to reduce hunger and increase food security. SNAP outreach is provided by Food Bank of Northern Nevada at the Lyon County Human Services Offices in Dayton, Fernley and Silver Springs. This outreach prevents applicants from having to travel to welfare offices outside the county. Contact the local LCHS office for dates and times of this service.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) -

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) – Fernley(775) 575-1703

460 West Main Street, Suite 110, Fernley, NV 89408 Website: https://fbnn.org/get-help/snap-help/

Provides food benefits to low income families in order to reduce hunger and increase food security. SNAP outreach is provided by Food Bank of Northern Nevada at the Lyon County Human Services Offices in Dayton, Fernley and Silver Springs. This outreach prevents applicants from having to travel to welfare offices outside the county. Contact the local LCHS office for dates and times of this service.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) -

124 West Bridge Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://fbnn.org/get-help/snap-help/

Provides food benefits to low income families in order to reduce hunger and increase food security. SNAP outreach is provided by Food Bank of Northern Nevada at the Lyon County Human Services Offices in Dayton, Fernley and Silver Springs. This outreach prevents applicants from having to travel to welfare offices outside the county. Contact the local LCHS office for dates and times of this service.

Website: http://freshfoodsbank.org/hoh-box-delivery-program-outreach/

Primarily provides perishable foods to families in need for a low cost per delivery (up to weekly). There is no requirement of I.D. or income. Food can be ordered and delivered on a weekly basis. Food drop-off: Thursdays from 5:00 pm to 7:-00 pm.

Healthy Communities Coalition – Dayton Food Pantry(775) 246-7834

209 Dayton Valley Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://healthycomm.org/food-hub/food-pantries/

In partnership with the Food Bank of Northern Nevada and USDA Commodities, provides food to families in need on a weekly or monthly basis.

Healthy Communities Coalition - Silver Stage Food Pantry(775) 577-9161

3595 Ramsey Weeks Cutoff, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://healthycomm.org/food-hub/food-pantries/

In partnership with the Food Bank of Northern Nevada and USDA Commodities, provides food to families in need on a weekly or monthly basis.

Healthy Communities Coalition – Yerington Food Pantry(775) 350-5497

124 West Bridge Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://healthycomm.org/food-hub/food-pantries/

In partnership with the Food Bank of Northern Nevada and USDA Commodities, provides food to families in need on a weekly or monthly basis.

Holy Family Catholic Church – Food Pantry.....(775) 463-2882

103 North West Street, Yerington, NV 89447

In partnership with the Food Bank of Northern Nevada and USDA Commodities, provides food to families in need on a weekly or monthly basis.

Living Faith Christian Fellowship – Fernley Food Pantry.....(775) 575-5037

115 West Main Street, Fernley, NV 89408

In partnership with the Food Bank of Northern Nevada and USDA Commodities, provides food to families in need on a weekly or monthly basis.

Lyon County Human Services – Dayton Office.....(775) 246-6326

5 Pine Cone Road, Dayton, NV 89403 Fax: (775) 246-6312

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides motel vouchers to homeless persons for temporary shelter, or bus passes to get home.

460 West Main Street, Suite 110, Fernley, NV 89408 Fax: (775) 575-3373

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides motel vouchers to homeless persons for temporary shelter, or bus passes to get home.

Lyon County Human Services – Silver Springs Office(775) 577-5009

620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429 Fax: (775) 577-5093

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides motel vouchers to homeless persons for temporary shelter, or bus passes to get home.

Lyon County Human Services – Yerington Office.....(775) 463-6540

26 Nevin Way, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-6534

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides motel vouchers to homeless persons for temporary shelter, or bus passes to get home.

Ole Green House Thrift Store.....(775) 463-4466

Fax: (775) 463-4456

400 North Main Street, Suite A, Yerington, NV 89447

Clothing, books/magazines, furniture, kitchen ware and miscellaneous items. Money also for people who have been burned out of their homes. Funds school plays, community programs, etc. Also provides various items as needed.

Silver Springs Senior Center Thrift Store

2965 Fort Churchill Road, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Community thrift store.

Silver Stage Co-op Association (775) 338-2866

3595 Spruce Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Community-owned store where locals get to make the decision, create jobs and contribute economically to a local food system.

St. Robert Bellarmine Parish – Emergency Food Pantry.....(775) 575-4011

625 Desert Shadows Lane, Fernley, NV 89408

 $Website: \underline{https://strobertbellarmine.org/emergency-assistance}$

They operate an emergency food pantry, which is restocked through parishioner donations. The Catholic Community Services of Northern Nevada gives a grant to help with their efforts. Their assistance is limited. Requests for assistance can be made Monday through Friday, from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm.

5 Pine Cone Road, Suite 103, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/194/Women-Infants-and-Children

WIC provides breastfeeding support, supplemental nutritious foods, and nutrition education to pregnant and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age five.

5 Pine Cone Road, Suite 103, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/194/Women-Infants-and-Children

WIC provides breastfeeding support, supplemental nutritious foods, and nutrition education to pregnant and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age five.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Fernley(775) 835-6221

460 West Main Street, Suite 110, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/194/Women-Infants-and-Children

WIC provides breastfeeding support, supplemental nutritious foods, and nutrition education to pregnant and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age five.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Silver Springs.....(775) 577-5009

620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/194/Women-Infants-and-Children

WIC provides breastfeeding support, supplemental nutritious foods, and nutrition education to pregnant and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age five.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Yerington(775) 463-6583

26 Nevin Way, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/194/Women-Infants-and-Children

WIC provides breastfeeding support, supplemental nutritious foods, and nutrition education to pregnant and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age five.

Housing and Energy Assistance

Lyon County Human Services – Family Resource Center – Dayton Office......(775) 246-6326

5 Pine Cone Road, Dayton, NV 89406

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides rent, mortgage and utility assistance to households at risk of losing housing. Assistance is generally provided once in a 12-month period to prevent eviction or foreclosure.

Lyon County Human Services – Family Resource Center – Fernley Office(775) 575-1703

460 West Main Street, Suite 110, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides rent, mortgage and utility assistance to households at risk of losing housing. Assistance is generally provided once in a 12-month period to prevent eviction or foreclosure.

Lyon County Human Services – Family Resource Center – Silver Springs Office(775) 577-5009

620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides rent, mortgage and utility assistance to households at risk of losing housing. Assistance is generally provided once in a 12-month period to prevent eviction or foreclosure.

Lyon County Human Services - Family Resource Center - Yerington Office(775) 463-6534

26 Nevin Way, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Provides rent, mortgage and utility assistance to households at risk of losing housing. Assistance is generally provided once in a 12-month period to prevent eviction or foreclosure.

Legal Services

Child Support Office – Yerington(775) 463-6530

31 South Main Street, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-6528

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/226/Child-Support

Office provides assistance in obtaining, enforcing, and establishing orders for support of families.

235 Main Street Fax: (775) 246-6203

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/230/Dayton-Justice-Court

This court handles misdemeanors, traffic citations, civil cases (up to \$15,000.00), small claims (up to \$10,000.00), evictions, and temporary protective orders.

Lyon County Public Guardian....(775) 463-1522

31 South Main Street, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-1524

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/106/Public-Guardian

The Public Guardian is court appointed to provide guardianship services to persons who have been declared incompetent or of limited capacity. The Public Guardian's Office is utilized as a last resort when there is no family member, friend, or other appropriate person to perform the duties as a guardian.

Nevada Legal Services (775) 463-1222

720 South Main Street, Unit A, Yerington, NV 89447 Fax: (775) 463-1212

Website: https://nlslaw.net/

Legal Services, Inc. (NLS) is a non-profit organization providing free legal services to low income Nevadans. Services include housing and eviction defense, public benefits, unemployment benefits, immigration, consumer law (foreclosure counseling), and family law.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

A Step Ahead Preschool Lic. #936......(775) 575-1122

945 Clover Lane Fernley, NV 89408

Child Care Center serving 100 Children ages 18mos-14yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Natasha King (Owner/Director)

4 Flowery Avenue, Dayton, NV 89403

Child Care Center serving 30 Children ages 3-5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 9:00 am - 11:45 am

Owner/Operator/Director: Calvary Baptist Church (Owner) / Jessica Volkov (Director)

CSA – Cottonwood Head Start Lic. #665.......(775) 575-9870

925 Farm District Road, Fernley, NV 89408

Child Care Center serving 20 Children ages 3- 5yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:50 am - 4:45 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Community Service Agency (Owner) / Maria Elana Rodarte (Director)

Dayton Valley Learning Center Lic. #458(775) 246-5111

357 Dayton Valley Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Child Care Center serving 100 Children ages 6wks-12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 5:45 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Susan Joyner (Owner/Director) / Joy Douglas (Director)

801 Overland Loop, Suite 108, Dayton, NV 89403

Child Care Center serving 62 Children ages birth- 12yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:00 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Sunieta Haupt (Owner/Director)

His Word Christian Academy Lic. #837(775) 465-9399

888 Hudson Way, Smith, NV 89430

Child Care Center serving 18 Children ages 3- 6yrs

Hours: Mon-Wed: 8:00 am - 11:00 am

Owner/Operator/Director: Smith Valley Baptists Church (Owner) / Diane Herrand (Director)

Lyn's Child Care Lic. #1109(775) 575-2646

186 Jenny's Lane, Fernley, NV 89408

Family Care Home serving 6 Children ages 2mos-7yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 6:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Lynette Ryan (Owner)

Peas and Carrots Child Care Lic. #714.....(775)

280 Wagon Wheel Way, Dayton, NV 89403

Family Care Home serving 6 Children ages birth-11yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am - 5:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Mary Rocha (Owner)

311 Virginia Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Child Care Center serving 42 Children ages birth-7yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 7:00 am – 4:00 pm (Seasonal June-October)

Owner/Operator/Director: Oscar Jimenez (Director)

Yerington Co-Op Lic. #698(775) 463-2334

124 North Main Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Child Care Center serving 18 Children ages 3- 5yrs

Hours: Mon-Thurs: 8:00 am – 11:00 am Owner/Operator/Director: Darci Beaton

380 Crimson Road, Fernley, NV 89408

Child Care Center serving 127 Children ages 6wks- 10yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 6:00 am to 6:30 pm Owner/Operator/Director: Evelyn Knight

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

595 Silver Lace Boulevard, Fernley, NV 89408 Hotline: (877) 385-2345

Website: http://www.accesstohealthcare.org/

AHN provides access to primary and specialty health care services (including dental an vision) for uninsured and underinsured Nevada residents through shared responsibility and community-wide partnerships.

Banner Health Clinic......(775) 575-7171

1260 Nevada Pacific Boulevard, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: https://www.bannerhealth.com/locations/fernley/banner-health-center-fernley

Provides payment arrangements and basic and enhanced financial assistance programs.

213 South Whitacre Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://slmcnv.org/services/

Barnet Clinic walk-in services are available for patients without primary care providers or those who need same day services. This clinic is for non-life-threatening health problems and does not offer appointments. Patients will be seen in order of medical need.

Community Health Advocates (Healthy Communities Coalition)......(775) 246-7550

209 Dayton Valley Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://healthycomm.org/

Provides increased community knowledge and awareness of various health topics through outreach, education, social support, and advocacy.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) – Welfare Office (Yerington)(775) 463-3028

215 West Bridge Street, Suite 6, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

To apply for Medicaid, contact your local DWSS District Office. Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist you in taking responsibility for your own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services.

513 West Bridge Street, Suite A, Yerington NV 89447

Provides sliding scale fee for dental care.

Lyon County Human Services – Health Care Assistance Program (HCAP) – Dayton......(775) 246-6326

5 Pine Cone Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

HCAP provides payment for emergency medical care and other necessary services in a medical facility. This program also provides financial assistance for burial/cremation services.

Lyon County Human Services – Health Care Assistance Program (HCAP) – Fernley(775) 573-1703

460 West Main Street, Suite 110, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

HCAP provides payment for emergency medical care and other necessary services in a medical facility. This program also provides financial assistance for burial/cremation services.

Lyon County Human Services – Health Care Assistance Program (HCAP) – Silver Springs(775) 577-5009

620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

HCAP provides payment for emergency medical care and other necessary services in a medical facility. This program also provides financial assistance for burial/cremation services.

Lyon County Human Services - Health Care Assistance Program (HCAP) - Yerington(775) 463-6583

26 Nevin Way, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

HCAP provides payment for emergency medical care and other necessary services in a medical facility. This program also provides financial assistance for burial/cremation services.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Community Health Nursing (Dayton)(775) 246-6211

5 Pine Cone Drive, Suite 103, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical Community Nursing - Home/

Each Community Health Nursing Clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Fernley).....(775) 575-3363

55 East Main Street, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical Community Nursing - Home/

Each Community Health Nursing Clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Siler Springs).....(775) 577-0319

3595 West Highway 50, Suite 3, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical_Community_Nursing_-_Home/

Each Community Health Nursing Clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Yerington)(775) 463-6539

26 Nevin Way, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical Community Nursing - Home/

Each Community Health Nursing Clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

445 State Route 338, Wellington, NV 89444

Websit3e: https://slmcnv.org/services/

Smith Valley Physicians Clinic offers medical care to the patients of Wellington, Smith Valley and the surrounding areas.

213 South Whitacre Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://slmcnv.org

Each month, University Health System physicians in Reno travel to Yerington to provide prenatal care. Clinics are held on the second Monday of the month at South Lyon Medical Center. Hours of operation may change. Please call to confirm hours.

311 Surprise Street, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: https://slmcnv.org

The Visiting Physician Clinic is home to the man specialists who visit regularly, and also houses C.A.R.E.S. Cottage. This service provides information on diagnosis, medical assistance, support groups and much more – all free to the community.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Rural Nevada Counseling (Dayton) (775) 246-6214

120 Pike Street, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: http://www.ruralnevadacounseling.org/

Provides outpatient counseling, evaluations for drug and alcohol abuse, and referrals for inpatient treatment, prevention programs, and DUI School. Services provided on a sliding scale.

415 Highway 95A South, Suite 501, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: http://www.ruralnevadacounseling.org/

Provides outpatient counseling, evaluations for drug and alcohol abuse, and referrals for inpatient treatment, prevention programs, and DUI School. Services provided on a sliding scale.

3595 US Highway 50, Suite 2, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: http://www.ruralnevadacounseling.org/

Provides outpatient counseling, evaluations for drug and alcohol abuse, and referrals for inpatient treatment, prevention programs, and DUI School. Services provided on a sliding scale.

Rural Nevada Counseling (Yerington) (775) 463-6597

720 South Main Street, Suite C, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: http://www.ruralnevadacounseling.org/

Provides outpatient counseling, evaluations for drug and alcohol abuse, and referrals for inpatient treatment, prevention programs, and DUI School. Services provided on a sliding scale.

Rural Services Community Mental Health (Dayton) (775) 461-3769

5 Pine Cone Road, Dayton, NV 89403

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/locations/Rural_Community_Health_Services/

Provides mental health services, individual and group therapy.

415 Highway 95A, Building 1, Fernley, NV 89408

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/locations/Rural Community Health Services/

Provides mental health services, individual and group therapy.

3595 Highway 50 West, Suite 3, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/locations/Rural Community Health Services/

Provides mental health services, individual and group therapy.

215 West Bridge Street, Suite 5, Yerington, NV 89447

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/locations/Rural Community Health Services/

Provides mental health services, individual and group therapy.

Transportation Assistance

Lyon County Human Services – Transportation Services......(775) 577-5009

620 Lake Avenue, Silver Springs, NV 89429

Website: https://www.lyon-county.org/986/Transportation

Provides access to medical appointment within local community, as well as to Reno, Sparks, Fallon and Carson City, for older adults age 60 and over, and individuals with a disability.

Tribal Services

Yerington Paiute Tribe (formerly Yerington Paiute Health Clinic)

171 Campbell Lane, Yerington, NV 89447

(775) 463-3335

(775) 463-3301

Website: http://yeringtonpaiute.us/

as well as a Health Clinic	:.		

MINERAL COUNTY

Aging and Disability Services

Walker River Paiute Tribe – Walker River Senior Center(775) 773-2224

1031 Hospital Road, Suite B, Schurz, NV 89427

Website: https://www.wrpt.org/

Center provides aging programs that provide information and services for older adults and those who care for them. They provide mobility assistance programs, meal plans & housing assistance. Individual counseling, support groups, caregiver training, respite care, and supplemental services are provided.

Child and Family Services

Inter-Tribal Council (ITCN) Head Start(775) 773-2583

4048 Highway 95 South, Schurz, NV 89427

Website: http://itcn.org/head-start/

Sunrise Children's Foundation

Serving pregnant women and families with children from birth to kindergarten entry.

University of Nevada Cooperative Extension – Mineral County 4-H.....(775) 945-3444

205 South A Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 Fax: (775) 945-2259

Website: http://www.unce.unr.edu/4h/counties/mineral/

4-H offers quality and fun youth development experiences.

4048 Highway 95 South, Schurz, NV 89427

Head Start offers quality development day care services to children ages 3-5 years old. Included in these services are education, health and nutrition, comprehensive school readiness and family support to preschool aged children.

Domestic Violence and Children Abuse Prevention Services

Consolidated Agencies of Human Services (CAHS)......(775) 945-2471

924 5th Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 Fax: (775) 945-2499

Website: http://www.cahsnv.org/

Their mission is to provide a safe, supportive environment where domestic violence victims can re-examine their view of themselves and work toward a violence free future. They accept a woman as she is and encourage her positive growth toward independence and self-sufficiency.

Education and Employment Assistance

901 9th Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415

Website: http://www.mineral.k12.nv.us/pages/HESUPDATED

110 1st Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415

Website: http://www.mineralcountynv.us/departments/hawthorne_library.php

Website: http://www.mineral.k12.nv.us/

Emergency Services

418 Mineral Way, Hawthorne, NV 89415 In an Emergency, Dial 911
Website: http://www.mineralcountynv.us/departments/mc_fire_department.php Fax: (775) 945-8465

105 South A Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.mineralcountynv.us/government/sheriff s office.php Fax: (775) 945-5484

Legal Services

11th Judicial District Youth & Family Services(775) 945-3393

525 West 9th Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 Fax: (775) 945-0719

Website: http://www.eleventhjudicialdistrict.com/county-courts/mineral-county/mineral-youth-family-services

Mineral County Child Support Enforcement Office(775) 945-3636

166 E Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 Fax: (775) 945-0740

 $Website: \underline{http://www.mineralcountynv.us/government/child_support.php}$

Office provides assistance with child support eligibility and collection of child support.

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) – Welfare Office (Hawthorne)(775) 945-3602

1000 C Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 (775) 945-4439

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

To apply for Medicaid, contact your local DWSS District Office. Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up can assist you in taking responsibility for your own health by reimbursing providers directly for a wide variety of services. To get the most benefit, you should follow the guidelines, use the services wisely, and most importantly, lead a healthy lifestyle.

Mt. Grant General Hospital (775) 945-2461

200 South A Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415 Fax: (775) 945-2359

Website: http://www.mtgrantgenhospital.org/

A district hospital owned by Mineral County, the hospital serves a resident population of approximately 4,500 citizens. Situated on the major southern route to Las Vegas, the hospital also serves those traveling through the state. The hospital has 11 licensed acute beds and 24 long term beds.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Hawthorne).....(775) 945-3657

Hawthorne Clinic, 331 1st Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Locations/Rural Community Health Services Locations/

Each Community Health Nursing Clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Hawthorne Mental Health Center(775) 945-3387

1000 C Street, Hawthorne, NV 89415

Hawthorne Mental Health Center is a mental health facility that offers outpatient care.

Tribal Services

Website: https://www.wrpt.org/

The Paiute tribe in Schurz offers a variety of services, including general assistance, home visiting, housing assistance, and education assistance as well as the Walker River Health Clinic.

PERSHING COUNTY

Child and Family Services

810 6th Street, Lovelock, NV 89419 Fax: (775) 273-7647

Website: https://www.unce.unr.edu/counties/pershing/

Extension office provides a variety of education and research programs in agriculture, youth development and community needs.

Pershing County Family Resource Center (775) 273-7308

775 Cornell Avenue, Suite B, Lovelock, NV 89419

Family resource centers provide case management, information, and referrals for individuals and families in need of assistance in accessing services and programs that will strengthen and support the family. FRCs collaborate with other agencies, school, faith-based organizations, and government agencies to assist families to obtain needed services. FRCs emphasize community based, collaborative services that ae culturally competent, accessible, and flexible.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Pershing County Domestic Violence Intervention......(775) 273-7373

Website: https://pershingdvi.com/ Hotline: (775) 442-1353

Hotline: (775) 442-1037

This resource is for victims of domestic violence. New members are welcomed.

Education and Employment Assistance

Pershing County Library(775) 273-2216

1125 Central Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89419 Fax: (775) 273-0421

Website: http://pershingcounty.net/community/county_library/index.php

Pershing County School District...(775) 273-7819

1150 Elmhurst Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89419 Fax: (775) 273-2668

Website: http://www.pershing.k12.nv.us/

Emergency Services

Pershing County Sheriff's Office......(775) 273-2641

395 9th Street, Lovelock, NV 89419 In an Emergency, Dial 911

Website: http://www.pershingcounty.net/government/sheriff_s_office/index.php Fax: (775) 273-5052

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

810 Franklin Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89419 (775) 273-2541

Website: https://lovelockfoodbank.weebly.com/

Lovelock Community Food Bank is now serving on 8^{th} Street and Franklin Avenue. They serve Mondays and Thursdays at 3:30 pm. All people will need a voucher issued by the Pershing County Clerk's Office in order to receive assistance.

Legal Services

Child Support Office – Lovelock(775) 273-1313

535 Western Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89419 Fax: (775) 273-1144

Website: http://www.pershingcounty.net/government/district_attorney/index.php

The Lovelock Child Support and Social Service Office enhances the wellbeing of children by locating noncustodial parents, establish paternity, establish and enforce support orders, modify orders when appropriate, collect and distribute child support payments, and refer parents to other social service programs. These programs promote parent accountability, self-sufficiency and reduce the public's responsibility for providing financial and medical support to children.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Early Adventures Academy Lic. #1394......(775) 273-1111

755 Dartmouth Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89418

Child Care Center serving 50 Children ages birth- 10yrs

Hours: Mon-Fri: 5:00 am - 6:30 pm

Owner/Operator/Director: Evelyn Knight (Owner) / Brandy Timmsen (Director)

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Community Health Nursing (Lovelock)(775) 273-2041

535 Western Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89419

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Locations/Rural_Community_Health_Services_Locations/

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and income. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

Pershing Physicians Clinic (775) 273-2918

850 6th Street, Lovelock, NV 89419 Fax: (775) 273-5095

Website: https://pershinghospital.org/

Medical Center provides general medical services.

Pershing County General Hospital and Nursing Home.....(775) 273-2621

855 6th Street, Lovelock, NV 89419 Fax: (775) 273-3213

Website: https://pershinghospital.org/

Hospital and emergency room services are available 24 hours.

Women, Infants and Children (WIC) – Pershing County(775) 273-7338

775 Cornell Avenue, Lovelock, NV 89419

WIC provides breastfeeding support, supplemental nutritious foods, and nutrition education to pregnant and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age five.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)(775) 273-2256

820 6th Street, Lovelock, NV 89419 (775) 442-0061

Website: http://www.pershingcountynevada.com/meetings/

AA meetings are held at the Pershing County Community Center on Thursdays at 6:00 pm.

Narcotics Anonymous (NA) (775) 273-2256

820 6th Street, Lovelock, NV 89419 Hotline: (888) 850-2205

Website: http://www.pershingcountynevada.com/meetings/ (775) 442-0061

NA meetings ae held at the Pershing County Community Center on Wednesdays at 12:00 pm and on Fridays at 7:00 pm.

Rural Services Community Mental Health – Lovelock(775) 273-1036

775 Cornell Avenue, Suite A-1, Lovelock, NV 89419

Website: <a href="http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalBehavioralServ/ClinicalBehaviora

Offers mental health services.

STATE RESOURCES

Aging and Disability Services

3416 Goni Road, Suite D-132, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 687-0574

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/

The mission of the Aging and Disability Services Division is to develop, coordinate, and deliver a comprehensive support service system of essential services, which will allow Nevada's elders and those with disabilities to lead independent, meaningful, and dignified lives.

Aging and Disability Services Division – Autism Treatment Assistance Program (ATAP)(775) 687-4210

3416 Goni Road, Suite D-132, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 687-0574

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Autism/ATAP/ATAP/

Autism Treatment Assistance Program (ATAP) was created to assist parents and caregivers with the expensive cost of providing Autism-specific treatments to their child with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD). ATAP provides a monthly allotment to pay for ongoing treatment development, supervision and a limited amount of weekly intervention hours based upon a child's individual treatment plan, age, and income.

Aging and Disability Services Division – Nevada Early Intervention Services (NEIS)......(775) 687-0101

3427 Goni Road, Suite 104, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 687-0110

Website: <a href="http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/InfantsToddlers/Infants_Todd

Dedicated to providing early intervention services for children with special needs (including drug effected children) and provides resources for their families.

P.O. Box 570, Sparks, NV 89432 Fax: (775) 351-1961

Website: https://www.nvhandsandvoices.org/

Nevada Hands & Voices is a statewide non-profit organization dedicated to supporting families and their children who are deaf or hard of hearing, as well as the professionals who serve them. A parent-driven, parent/professional collaborative group that is unbiased towards communication modes and methods.

4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite I-202, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (800) 216-5188

Website: http://www.nvpep.org/ Fax: (775) 448-9603

Nevada PEP is a non-profit organization that provides information, services and training to Nevada families of children with disabilities, including those who are at risk or who have serious emotional disturbances and their service providers. Statewide Service.

Nevada PEP Central – Las Vegas Office(702) 388-8899

7211 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89117 Toll free: (800) 216-5188

Website: http://www.nvpep.org/

Nevada PEP is a non-profit organization that provides information, services and training to Nevada families of children with disabilities, including those who are at risk or who have serious emotional disturbances and their service providers. Statewide Service.

People First of Nevada.....(702) 396-7859

Website: https://peoplefirstofnevada.wordpress.com/

People First of Nevada is a self-advocacy group run by and for individuals with developmental differences throughout Nevada. With active chapters in Reno/Sparks, Las Vegas, Fernley, Fallon, Elko Counties, Carson City, and Winnemucca as well as a statewide board.

Child and Family Services

 Children's Cabinet
 (775) 856-6200

 1090 South Rock Boulevard, Reno, NV 89502
 Toll free: (800) 753-5500

 Website: http://www.childrenscabinet.org/
 Fax: (775) 856-6208

Children's Cabinet offers more than 30 programs for children (birth to 21 years old), services include providing food and shelter, crisis intervention and case management, academic support, tutoring, job training and transitional living, parenting classes, child care subsidies, child care resource and referral assistance, and free family counseling. Offices in Reno, Carson City, Elko Counties, and Las Vegas.

Website: http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/ProjectASSIST/

The Nevada central resource directory is for anyone seeking information about organizations, programs or agencies that provide services and supports for children and young adults up to 21 years old with disabilities and their families.

Division of Child & Family Services (DCFS) – Children's Mental Health(775) 684-4400

4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706 Toll free: (800) 992-5757

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/ Fax: (775) 684-4455

DCFS' mental health services include community-based outpatient services, residential and day treatment services and contracted services (NNCAS, SNCAS, and Rural DCFS). DCFS provides a wide range of mental health services to children, adolescents and their families in Clark and Washoe Counties. Treatment services in these two major urban areas are provided through Southern Nevada Child and Adolescent Services and Northern Nevada Child and Adolescent Services. Treatment services in the rural region are provided through Rural Mental Health and the Division of Public and Behavioral Health.

Division of Child & Family Services (DCFS) – Northern and Rural Regions(775) 684-4400

4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706 Toll free: (800) 992-5757

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/ Fax: (775) 684-4455

DCFS provides support and services to assist Nevada's children and families in reaching their full human potential. DCFS offers the following programs: Child Welfare Services, Children's Mental Health, Juvenile Justice Services, Systems Advocate, Information Management Services (IMS), and scholarship information. Statewide Services.

Other Service Categories: Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services.

Division of Child & Family Services (DCFS) – Southern Region(775) 684-4400

6171 West Charleston Boulevard, #8, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/ Fax: (775) 684-4455

Toll free: (800) 992-5757

DCFS provides support and services to assist Nevada's children and families in reaching their full human potential. DCFS offers the following programs: Child Welfare Services, Children's Mental Health, Juvenile Justice Services, Systems Advocate, Information Management Services (IMS), and scholarship information. Statewide Services.

Other Service Categories: Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services.

Division of Welfare & Supportive Services (DWSS) - Las Vegas & Southern Nevada(702) 631-2072

2505 Chandler Avenue, Suite 1, Las Vegas, NV 89120 Fax: (702) 631-2073

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

The mission of the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) is to provide quality, timely and temporary services enabling Nevada families, the disabled and elderly to achieve their highest levels of self-sufficiency. DWSS serves clients with such programs as Medicaid, Child Care Assistance, Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Programs (SNAP).

Division of Welfare & Supportive Services (DWSS) – Reno & Northern Nevada(775) 684-0800

2533 North Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89706 Hotline: (800) 992-0900

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/
Fax: (775) 684-0844

The mission of the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) is to provide quality, timely and temporary services enabling Nevada families, the disabled and elderly to achieve their highest levels of self-sufficiency. DWSS serves clients with such programs as Medicaid, Child Care Assistance, Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Programs (SNAP).

Division of Welfare & Supportive Services (DWSS) – Kinship Care Program(775) 684-0800

2533 North Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 684-0844

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Provides financial, medical and supportive services to children who are being cared for by grandparents and relatives.

Family TIES of Nevada (Training, Information, and Emotional Support) - Northern Nevada(775) 823-9500

3710 Grant Drive, Suite B, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (866) 326-8437

Website: https://familytiesnv.net/ Fax: (775) 323-2205

Connects families to a statewide network of families affected by disabilities and/or special heal care needs who have similar experiences, provides information about local resources, updates on evens, conferences and training. Also provides information and leadership/advocacy training to help parents and self-advocates to make better choices.

Family TIES of Nevada (Training, Information, and Emotional Support) – Southern Nevada(702) 740-4200

6130 Elton Avenue, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89107 Toll free: (866) 326-8437

Website: https://familytiesnv.net/

Connects families to a statewide network of families affected by disabilities and/or special heal care needs who have similar experiences, provides information about local resources, updates on evens, conferences and training. Also provides information and leadership/advocacy training to help parents and self-advocates to make better choices.

For Kids Foundation (Northern Nevada)(775) 741-5231

834 Willow Street, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 345-3212

Website: https://forkidsfoundation.org/

The For Kids Foundation provides financial aid and assistance to children to Northern Nevada with specific unmet needs such as medical, dental, mental health, or educational services for which other resources are insufficient or nonexistent.

University of Nevada, Reno Cooperative Extension (UNCE).....(775) 784-7070

University of Nevada, Reno, 1664 North Virginia Street, Reno, NV 89557 (702) 222-3130 (UNCE Las Vegas)

Website: https://www.unce.unr.edu/ Fax: (775) 784-7079

UNCE is the outreach college of the University that brings you information to solve problems and deal with critical issues. UNCE delivers non-degree, educational programs in these areas: agriculture, children, youth and families, community development, head and nutrition, horticulture, and natural resources.

UNCE has 18 offices to serve you, whether you live on a ranch near the remote Rubies or in an urban setting in Las Vegas.

Child Care

Website: http://www.childrenscabinet.org/ Fax: (702) 486-5509

Child Care Resource & Referral (CCR&R) services are available for families seeking child care and consumer information on the aspects of quality child care. CCR&R services are available to all Nevada families at no cost.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence.....(775) 828-1115

250 South Rock Boulevard, Suite 116, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 829-9911

Website: http://www.ncedsv.org/

The mission is to be a statewide voice advocating for the prevention and elimination of domestic and sexual violence through partnering with communities. Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence accepts a woman as she is and encourages her positive growth toward independence and self-sufficiency. Offices in Reno and Las Vegas, Statewide Services.

Battered Women's Justice Project(612) 824-8768

1801 Nicollet Avenue South, Suite 102, Minneapolis, MN 55403 Hotline: (800) 903-0111

Website: https://www.bwjp.org/

BWJP manages the National Center on Protective Orders and Full Faith and Credit, and partners with the National Clearinghouse for the Defense of Battered Women, which provides assistance to Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) victims charged with crimes and their defense teams. Offers training, technical assistance, and consultation on the most promising practices of the criminal and civil justice systems in addressing domestic violence.

Child Help – National Child Abuse Hotline.....(480) 922-8212

4350 East Camelback Road, Building F250, Phoenix, AZ 85018 Toll free: (800) 422-4453

Website: https://www.childhelp.org/

Treatment programs like Childhelp Advocacy Centers and Childhelp Group Homes, designed to help children already affected by child abuse, and prevention programs like Childhelp Speak Up Be Safe for Educators, designed to educate children and aid in prevention, Childhelp can help change the lives of many.

Website: https://www.loveisrespect.org/

If you or a friend is in an abusive relationship, you may feel like you are all alone – know that you are not. They have resources to help you stay safe, build a support system, access legal protection and more. You may also text LOVEIS to 22522 or visit their website for help services.

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children(703) 224-2150

Charles B. Wang International Children's Building, 699 Prince Street, Alexandria, Virginia, 22314 Toll free: (800) 843-5678

Website: http://www.missingkids.org/
Fax: (703) 224-2122

The National Center for Missing & Exploited Children® opened in 1984 to serve as the nation's clearinghouse on issues related to missing and sexually exploited children. Today NCMEC is authorized by Congress to perform 22 programs and services to assist law enforcement, families and the professionals who serve them.

Website: https://www.loveisrespect.org/
Toll free: (866) 331-8453

If you or a friend is an abusive relationship, you may feel like you are all alone – know that you are not. They have resources to help you stay safe, build a support system, access legal protection and more. You may also text LOVEIS to 22522 or visit their website for help services.

Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network (RAINN) – Sexual Assault Hotline......(800) 656-4673

Website: https://www.rainn.org/

When you call you'll be routed to a local RAINN affiliate organization based on the first six digits of your phone number. Cell phone callers have the option to enter the zip code of their current location to more accurately locate the nearest sexual assault service provider.

Sexual Assault Support Services (775) 784-8090

P.O. Box 8016, Reno, NV 89507 (775) 784-8085

Hotline: (800) 992-5757 Toll free: (800) 273-8255 Fax: (775) 784-8083

The Sexual Assault Support Services (SASS) advocacy team provides immediate crisis intervention services for survivors of sexual assault, their family members, and friends. The SASS program can provide information regarding medical treatment and reporting to law enforcement. They are also able to assist with referrals for financial assistance and long-term counseling services. All services provided by the SASS program are free and confidential.

The National Domestic Violence Hotline (800) 799-7233

Website: https://www.thehotline.org/ Toll free: (800) 787-3224

Operating around the clock, seven days a week, confidential and free of cost, the National Domestic Violence Hotline provides lifesaving tools and immediate support to enable victims to find safety and live lives free of abuse. Callers to The Hotline at 1-800-799-SAFE FREE (7233) can expect highly trained, experienced advocates to offer compassionate support, crisis intervention information and referral services in over 170 languages.

Education and Employment Assistance

Beacon Academy of Nevada – Las Vegas Office(702) 726-8600

7360 West Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89147 Fax: (702) 538-9500

Website: https://www.banv.org/

Beacon Academy of Nevada is committed to providing high school students in Nevada a virtual method of achieving their high school diploma, as well as providing them with exceptional support services. Their goal is to provide a world-class, innovative, personalized learning experience to their students.

Beacon Academy of Nevada – Reno Office(775) 825-0732

5250 Neil Road, Suite 205, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 870-1175

Website: https://www.banv.org/

Beacon Academy of Nevada is committed to providing high school students in Nevada a virtual method of achieving their high school diploma, as well as providing them with exceptional support services. Their goal is to provide a world-class, innovative, personalized learning experience to their students.

1500 College Parkway, Elko, NV Fax: (775) 735-2311

Website: http://www.gbcnv.edu/

College provides two year to four year college degree programs. Financial aid and student counseling services are available. Centers in Elko Counties, Battle Mountain, Ely, Pahrump, and Winnemucca.

Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation – Las Vegas Office......(702) 486-7923

2800 East Saint Louis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89104

Website: http://www.nvdetr.org/

The Department of Employment, Training & Rehabilitation offers assistance in job training and placement, vocational rehabilitation, workplace discrimination and in collecting and analyzing workforce and economic data. Many of these services are provided through DETR's partnership with the Nevada JobConnect system.

Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation – Reno Office......(775) 684-0350

500 East Third Street, Carson City, NV 89713

Website: http://www.nvdetr.org/

The Department of Employment, Training & Rehabilitation offers assistance in job training and placement, vocational rehabilitation, workplace discrimination and in collecting and analyzing workforce and economic data. Many of these services are provided through DETR's partnership with the Nevada JobConnect system.

Nevada JobConnect - Carson City.....(775) 684-0400

1929 North Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89701 Fax: (775) 684-0466

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect is a full-service, no fee employment resource and offers job/career enhancement training, with offices in Reno, Carson City, Ely, Fallon, Las Vegas, Winnemucca, Elko Counties, Henderson and Sparks. Statewide Service.

Nevada JobConnect – Las Vegas(702) 486-0100

3405 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89169 Fax: (702) 486-0188

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect is a full-service, no fee employment resource and offers job/career enhancement training, with offices in Reno, Carson City, Ely, Fallon, Las Vegas, Winnemucca, Elko Counties, Henderson and Sparks. Statewide Service.

4001 South Virginia Street, Reno Town Mall, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 284-9663

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect is a full-service, no fee employment resource and offers job/career enhancement training, with offices in Reno, Carson City, Ely, Fallon, Las Vegas, Winnemucca, Elko Counties, Henderson and Sparks. Statewide Service.

State of Nevada Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation – Northern Nevada(775) 823-8100

1325 Corporate Boulevard, Reno, NV 89502 (775) 687-6860

Website: http://detr.state.nv.us/Rehab%20Pages/voc%20rehab.htm

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation is a state and federally funded program designed to help people with disabilities become employed and to help those already employed perform more successfully through training, counseling and other support methods.

State of Nevada Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation – Southern Nevada(702) 486-5230

3016 West Charleston Boulevard, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102 (702) 486-5217

Website: http://detr.state.nv.us/Rehab%20Pages/voc%20rehab.htm

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation is a state and federally funded program designed to help people with disabilities become employed and to help those already employed perform more successfully through training, counseling and other support methods.

Emergency Services

P.O. Box 8016, Reno, NV 89507 Hotline: (775) 784-8090
Website: http://crisiscallcenter.org/
Toll free: (800) 273-8255

Fax: (775) 784-8083

Crisis Call Center's 24-hour crisis line is here to provide a safe, non-judgmental source of support for individuals in any type of crisis. In addition to the 24-hour crisis hotline, Crisis Call Center offers crisis intervention through text messaging.

All Services provided by Crisis Call Center are free of charge and available to anyone in any crisis situation.

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Nevada Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP).....(800) 992-0900

1470 East College Parkway, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/SNAP/Food/

The purpose of the Nevada Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) is to provide the means to increase food purchasing power in order to raise the nutritional level among low-income households. The program is often the first line of defense against hunger for many Nevada families.

Housing and Energy Assistance

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/Energy/1_Energy_Assistance/ Fax: (775) 684-0740

Provides energy assistance to low and moderate income families.

Low Income Energy Assistance Program (Southern Nevada)(702) 486-1404

3330 East Flamingo Road, Suite 55, Las Vegas, NV 89121

Toll free: (800) 992-0900

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/Energy/1 Energy Assistance/
Fax: (702) 486-1441

Provides energy assistance to low and moderate income families.

Nevada Housing Division – Carson City Office.....(775) 687-2240

1830 College Parkway, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89706 Toll free: (800) 227-4960

Website: https://housing.nv.gov/ Fax: (775) 687-4040

Provides housing assistance and weatherization assistance to low and moderate income families, elderly, or people with disabilities in units owned and operated by the housing authority or through rent subsidies. Offices in Carson City and Las Vegas. Statewide Service.

3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Las Vegas, NV 89102 Toll free: (888) 486-8775

Website: https://housing.nv.gov/ Fax: (702) 486-7227

Provides housing assistance and weatherization assistance to low and moderate income families, elderly, or people with disabilities in units owned and operated by the housing authority or through rent subsidies. Offices in Carson City and Las Vegas. Statewide Service.

Nevada Housing Division – Weatherization Program(775) 687-2040

1830 College Parkway, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: https://housing.nv.gov/programs/Weatherization/

The Nevada Housing Division's Weatherization Assistance Program helps reduce the cost of utilities and improve energy conservation for low-income Nevadans. Assistance is provided free of charge for those living in single-family homes, multi-family units and mobile homes.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority.....(775) 887-1795

3695 Desatoya Drive, Carson City, NV 89701 TDD: (800) 545-1833 x 545

Website: https://nvrural.org/
Fax: (775) 877-1798

Provides housing assistance to low and moderate income families, elderly, or people with disabilities in units owned and operated by Housing Authority or through rent subsidies.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority – Home at Last(775) 887-1796

3695 Desatoya Drive, Carson City, NV 89701 TDD: (800) 545-1833 x 545

Website: https://nvrural.org/home-at-last/

Nevada Rural Housing Authority (NRHA) provides qualified Nevadans with a secure, competitive mortgage along with considerable down payment assistance. NRHA offers nine different Home At LastTM home financing programs including a Mortgage Tax Credit (MTC) program and programs offering a spectrum of down payment assistance and competitive mortgage rates to suit different households.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority – Rental Assistance (HUD Section 8)(775) 887-1795

3695 Desatoya Drive, Carson City, NV 89701 TDD: (800) 545-1833 x 545

Website: https://nvrural.org/renter-services/section-8/

The Nevada Rural Housing Authority (NRHA) provides rental assistance to low-income households, the disabled, elderly and veterans through the federally funded housing choice voucher (HCV) rental assistance program. The HCV rental assistance program increases affordable housing choices for very low-income households by allowing families, elderly and disabled persons to choose privately owned rental housing.

3695 Desatoya Drive, Carson City, NV 89701 TDD: (800) 545-1833 x 545

Website: https://nvrural.org/renter-services/security-deposit-program/

Nevada Rural Housing Authority (NRHA) provides a range of services from security deposit assistance, service coordination for senior residents, and referral to community social service agencies for elderly, disabled and veteran applicants.

NV Energy – Utility Bill and Assistance Programs – Northern Nevada(775) 834-4444

6100 Neil Road, P.O. Box 10100, Reno, NV 89520 (775) 834-4700

Website: https://www.nvenergy.com/account-services/assistance-programs Hotline: (800) 962-0399

Toll free: (775) 834-4100

NV Energy's energy assistance program, SAFE, helps Northern Nevada customers who are having difficulty paying their utility bill. Program has specific criteria applicants must meet before assistance is provided.

NV Energy – Utility Bill and Assistance Programs – Southern Nevada – Headquarters Office......(702) 402-5555

6226 West Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89146 (702) 402-5554

Website: https://www.nvenergy.com/account-services/assistance-programs
Hotline: (800) 331-3103

Toll free: (702) 402-2900

NV Energy's energy assistance program, Project REACH, helps Southern Nevada customers who are having difficulty paying their utility bill. Program has specific criteria applicants must meet before assistance is provided.

Southwest Gas - Nevada Special Programs & Assistance - Northern Nevada(775) 289-8519

Website: https://www.swgas.com/en/nv-special-programs

(877) 860-6020 (775) 786-6023

Fax: (775) 887-1795

The LIEC program provides income-qualified customers free energy education, weatherization measures and energy-efficient appliances to reduce natural gas usage. In northern Nevada, Southwest Gas serves areas of Churchill, Elko Counties, Eureka, Humboldt, Lander, Pershing, Carson, Douglas, Lyon, and Washoe Counties.

Southwest Gas - Nevada Special Programs & Assistance - Southern Nevada.....(800) 654-2765

5241 Spring Mountain Road, P.O. Box 98890, Las Vegas, NV 89150

(702) 876-7011

Website: https://www.swgas.com/en/nv-special-programs

Toll free: (877) 860-6020

SHARE Program is an emergency fund that provides direct assistance to qualified people with unexpected financial difficulties, such as the loss of a job or a medical emergency. It was created from donations through Southwest Gas.

Legal Services

CASA – Court Appointed Special Advocates – Carson City.....(775) 882-6776

1539 East Fifth Street, Carson City, NV 89701

The mission of the Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) Program is to support and promote court-appointed volunteer advocacy for abused and neglected children so that they can thrive in safe, permanent homes. In Nevada there are nine CASA programs operated independently, utilizing different models. Areas served include Carson, Churchill, Clark, Douglas, Humboldt, Lyon, Nye, Washoe, and White Pine Counties.

CASA – Court Appointed Special Advocates – Las Vegas.....(702) 455-4306

601 North Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Website: http://www.casalasvegas.org/

The mission of the Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) Program is to support and promote court-appointed volunteer advocacy for abused and neglected children so that they can thrive in safe, permanent homes. In Nevada there are nine CASA programs operated independently, utilizing different models. Areas served include Carson, Churchill Clark, Douglas, Humboldt, Lyon, Nye, Washoe, and White Pine Counties.

4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706 Toll free: (800) 992-5757

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/ Fax: (775) 684-4455

The Division of Child & Family Services offers the following services: foster care, foster care licensing and recruitment, and adoption. Report child abuse & neglect.

Governor's Office for Consumer Health Assistance.....(702) 486-3587

555 East Washington Avenue, Suite 4800, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Toll free: (888) 333-1597

Website: http://dhhs.nv.gov/programs/cha/ Fax: (702) 486-3586

Quality assurance specialists assist consumers in solving problems with their insurance company including workers compensation.

Nevada Legal Resources Directory.....

Website: https://nvcourts.gov/Law Library/Resources/Self Represented/Nevada Legal Resources/

A statewide collection of free legal assistance organizations and other related resources.

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

American Red Cross – Northern Nevada Chapter(775) 856-1000

4750 Longley Lane, Suite 101, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (800) 733-2767

Website: https://www.redcross.org/local/nevada/about-us/locations/Northern-Nevada.html

Offers first aid and CPR training, as well as disaster relief.

American Red Cross - Southern Nevada Chapter.....(702) 791-3311

1771 East Flamingo Road, Suite 206-B, Las Vegas, NV 89119

Website: https://www.redcross.org/local/nevada/about-us/locations/Southern-Nevada.html

Offers first aid and CPR training, as well as disaster relief.

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (800) 273-8255

Website: https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

The National Suicide Prevention Lifeline is a 24-hour, toll-free, confidential suicide prevention hotline available to anyone in suicidal crisis or emotional distress. When calling, the call is routed to the nearest crisis center in our national network of more than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's national network of local crisis centers provides crisis counseling and mental health referrals day and night.

NeedyMeds (800) 503-6897

P.O. Box 219, Gloucester, MA 01931 (978) 281-6666

Website: https://www.needymeds.org/

NeedyMeds is an online information resource of programs that provide assistance to people who are unable to afford their medications and health care costs. NeedyMeds provides a free drug discount card that offers a discount of up to 80% at more than 63,000 pharmacies nationwide. Anyone can use the card regardless of income level or insurance status and no registration is required.

1100 East William Street, Suite 102, Carson City, NV 89701 Toll free: (877) 638-3472

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/Medical/NCUMAIN/

Nevada Check Up (NCU) delivers the basic Medicaid State Plan for health benefits, with some minor exceptions. The Medicaid provider network and Medicaid-contracted HMOs (in the urban areas of Nevada) provide the covered services to eligible children. NCU enrollees are mandated to receive treatment under an HMO in the urban areas of the state.

Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH) – Community Health Nursing – Carson City(775) 684-4200 4150 Technology Way, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/ClinicalCN/Clinical Community Nursing - Home/

Each Community Health Nursing clinic offers a variety of services including nursing services to residents of all ages and incomes. The community health nurses provide services in 13 locations. Each clinic provides services at a low cost or using a sliding scale dependent upon income.

 $\textbf{Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH)} - \textbf{Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health}.....(775) \ 684-4200 \\$

4150 Technology Way, Suite 210, Carson City, NV 89706

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health (MCH)/

The Division of Public and Behavioral Health MCAH program provides resources, education, and creation of systems of care related to women and children, including Child and Youth with Special Health Care Needs (CYSHCN), adolescents, and families. Programs include: Teen Pregnancy Prevention – Personal Responsibility Education Program (PREP), Teen pregnancy Prevention – Abstinence Education Grant Program (AEGP), Early Hearing Detection and Intervention (EHDI), Nevada Home Visiting (MIECHV), Rape Prevention and Education (RPE), Maternal Infant Program (MIP), CYSHCN, Adolescent Health and Wellness Program (AHWP).

Nevada Health Link – Silver State Health Insurance Exchange.....(775) 687-9939

2310 South Carson Street, Suite 2, Carson City, NV 89701 Hotline: (855) 768-5465

Website: https://www.nevadahealthlink.com/

Nevada Health Link is an organization created by the State of Nevada to help you find a health insurance plan that fits your needs and your budget. Through Nevada Health Link, individuals can shop for, compare and purchase qualified health insurance plans with tax credits or subsidies that are based on your income.

1100 East William Street, Suite 102, Carson City, NV 89701 Toll free: (877) 638-3472

Website: https://www.medicaid.nv.gov/

Medicaid coverage programs serve millions of families, children, pregnant women, adults without children, and also seniors and people living with disabilities. In addition to covering services like doctor's visits, prescription drugs, and preventive care, Medicaid helps seniors and people with disabilities receive long term services and supports in their communities as well as in nursing homes.

State of Nevada Bureau of Child, Family, and Community Wellness(775) 684-4285

4150 Technology Way, Suite 210, Carson City, NV 89706 Fax: (775) 684-4245

Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/

Promotes, assures, and provides health education, prevention activities, quality assurances and access to health care services with emphasis on women, infants and children, including children with special health care needs.

205 North Stephanie Street, Suite D #149, Henderson, NV 89074 Toll free: (800) 273-8255

Website: https://nvsuicideprevention.org/ Fax: (775) 684-8048

The Nevada Coalition for Suicide Prevention is dedicated to partnering and collaborating with local and state individuals and organizations for the development and implementation of evidence-based suicide prevention, intervention, and post-intervention strategies and programs in the state of Nevada. The Coalition also runs a National Suicide Prevention Lifeline, which is a 24-hour,

toll-free, confidential suicide prevention hotline available to anyone in suicidal crisis or emotional distress. When calling, the call is routed to the nearest crisis center in our national network of more than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's national network of local crisis centers provides crisis counseling and mental health referrals day and night.

The Partnership for Prescription Assistance for Nevada

Website: https://www.pparx.org/

The Partnership for Prescription Assistance for Nevada is a program that connects qualified, low-income people with discount prescription drugs, direct from the pharmaceutical manufacturer.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance.....(800) 826-3632

55 East Jackson Boulevard, Suite 490, Chicago IL, 60604 Fax: (312) 642-7243

Website: http://www.dbsalliance.org

DBSA provides hope, help, support, and education to improve the lives of people who have mood disorders.

Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance – Southern Nevada(702) 326-1241

Website: http://www.dbsasouthernnv.org/

DBSA provides hope, help, support, and education to improve the lives of people who have mood disorders.

Transportation Assistance

Angel Flight West(310) 390-2958

3161 Donald Douglas Loop South, Santa Monica, CA 90405 Toll free: (888) 426-2643

Website: http://www.angelflightwest.org/

Angel Flight West is a non-profit, volunteer-driven organization that arranges free, non-emergency air travel for children and adults with serious medical conditions and other compelling needs.

WASHOE COUNTY

Aging and Disability Services

Aging and Disability Services Division.....(775) 688-2964

9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 200, Reno, NV 89521 Fax: (775) 688-2969

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/

The mission of the Aging and Disability Services Division is to develop, coordinate, and deliver a comprehensive support service system of essential services, which will allow Nevada's elders and those with disabilities to lead independent, meaningful, and dignified lives.

High Sierra Industries (HSI) – Corporate Office......(775) 829-7400

555 Reactor Way, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 829-7403

Website: http://hsireno.org/

HSI's mission is to research, develop, and implement evidence-based learning systems for people with disabilities and for those who support them. HIS-WARC encourages every individual served to discover and lead a fulfilling and independent life. They do this by delivering the best training, development, and assessment services.

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services – Nevada Early Intervention Services (NEIS).....(775) 688-1341

2667 Enterprise Road, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 688-2984

Website: http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/Early_Intervention_Programs/

Dedicated to providing early intervention services for children with special needs (including drug affected children) and provides resources for their families.

1875 Plumas Street, Suite 1, Reno, NV 89509 Toll free: (800) 992-5715

Website: http://www.ndalc.org/

The Nevada Disability Advocacy & Law Center (NDALC) is a private, statewide non-profit organization that serves as Nevada's federally-mandated protection and advocacy system for human, legal, and service rights for individuals with disabilities. Offers services in Spanish, too.

Nevada Division of Healthcare Financing and Policy – Health Insurance for Work Advancement (HIWA)...(775) 687-1900

745 West Moana Lane, Suite 200, Reno, NV 89509 Fax: (775) 687-1901

Website: http://dhcfp.nv.gov/Pgms/Home/

The HIWA program is a Medicaid option that allows you to work, earn money, and have affordable health insurance coverage. It is a program to provide medical assistance to persons who are employed and have disabilities. The HIWA program is a part of the Social Security Administration Ticket to Work Act. The goal of the HIWA program is to help Nevadan with disabilities stay independent and productive at work with a health insurance plan that's affordable, flexible, and comprehensive.

Nevada Office of Veterans Services (775) 688-1653

6630 South McCarran Boulevard, Building C, Suite 204, Reno, NV 89509 Fax: (775) 688-1656

Website: https://www.veterans.nv.gov/ (866) 630-8387

Assistance in eligibility for services and benefits for Nevada residents, including medical home placement and burial services.

4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite I-202, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (800) 216-5188

Website: http://www.nvpep.org/

Nevada PEP is a non-profit organization that provides information, services and training to Nevada families with disabilities, including those who are at risk or who have serious emotional disturbances and their service providers.

Northern Nevada Center for Independent Living......(775) 353-3599

999 Pyramid Way, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 353-3588

Website: http://www.nncil.org/

Center provides services for people with disabilities (any disability, any age) advocacy, peer support, information, referral and transitional services.

Sanford Center for Aging at the University of Nevada, Reno.....(775) 784-4774

1664 North Virginia Street, Center for Molecular Medicine, Room 150, Reno, NV 89557 Fax: (775) 784-1814

Website: https://med.unr.edu/aging

Provides diagnosis and outpatient services for Alzheimer's and dementia by a team which includes a PhD and two neurologists. Provides referrals to health professionals as indicated by the team.

Veterans Affairs Healthcare System(775) 786-7200

975 Kirman Avenue, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (888) 838-6256

Website: https://www.reno.va.gov/

Provides a variety of services to veterans in the northern Nevada area, including medical care.

350 South Center Street, Reno, NV 89501

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/adult_services/index.php

Offers state mandated adult protective services and intervention intended for the long-term services of adults who are victims of abuse or neglect.

Child and Family Services

American Comprehensive Counseling Services (ACCS) – Sparks(775) 356-0371

860 Tyler Way, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 356-2896

Website: https://www.accsnv.com/

ACCS offers a broad array of professional counseling, psychotherapy, and assessment services for individuals, couples, and families. Difficulties in relationship or family, with loss, employment, anger, intimacy, sex and/or addiction can brnig painful symptoms (often of depression or anxiety) others may not grasp.

BrightStar Care(775) 236-5670

241 Ridge Street, Suite 330, Reno, NV 89501 Fax: (775) 236-5671

Website: https://www.brightstarcare.com/reno

BrightStar Care offers Kid Care and Life Care Programs, respite, companion care, home support, outside support, caregiving, and personal care for children, adults, and seniors.

1290 Mill Street, Reno, NV 89502 Website: https://casadevidareno.org/

Casa de Vida is a private, nonprofit corporation providing a home and support services for pregnant young women, outpatient case management and a free clothes closet for diapers, formula and equipment. Individual and group counseling is provided by a licensed behavioral healthcare professional. Baby's Closet provides free infant clothing, diapers, formula, and baby equipment for clients and those in need throughout the community.

Other Service Categories: Housing and Emergency Assistance

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada – Adoption Program.....(775) 322-7073 x 231

500 East 4th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://ccsnn.org/pages/adoption-services

Assistance with adoptions and counseling for expectant mothers.

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada – Kids to Seniors Korner(775) 432-9165

500 East 4th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://ccsnn.org/pages/kids-to-seniors-korner-program

Kids to Seniors Korner visualizes a community where children, families and seniors know about and can access resources and services in order to enhance their opportunity for an independent and healthy future. Services include kids childhood immunizations, fluoride varnish, immunization records, growth and development education, blood pressure checks, health screenings, flu, tetanus, and pneumonia shots, and education on chronic diseases.

1950 Villanova Drive, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/site/default.aspx?PageID=5706

The mission of the Central Reno Family Resource Center is to strengthen families by building a network of support and having better access to needed resources.

Children's Cabinet......(775) 856-6200

1090 South Rock Boulevard, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (800) 753-5500

Website: http://www.childrenscabinet.org/

Children's Cabinet offers more than 30 programs for children (birth to 21 years old), services include providing food and shelter, crisis intervention and case management, academic support, tutoring, job training and transitional living, parenting classes, child care subsidies, child care resource and referral assistance, and free family counseling. Offices in Reno, Carson City, Elko Counties, and Las Vegas.

Provides a variety of free services and programs including free pregnancy testing, information on pregnancy options, prenatal care, maternity and baby clothes, prenatal and infant care education, and post abortion counseling and support groups.

 Diaper Bank
 (775) 825-7395

 3905 Neil Road, Suite 2, Reno, NV 89502
 Fax: (775) 825-7006

Website: http://waccs.org/programs_main

Must bring photo ID, birth certificates of all children needing diapers, and referral form or letter from another social service agency (e.g. WIC, Welfare, Salvation Army).

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/

Manages the following programs: Medicaid, food stamps, Nevada Quest Card, TANF, Kinship Care Program, and child support enforcement.

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/TANF/Kinship Care Program/

Provides financial, medical an supportive services to children who are being cared for by grandparents and relatives.

Division of Welfare and Supportive Services – Kinship Care Program (Sparks)(775) 824-7400 630 Greenbrae Drive, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 824-7450

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/TANF/Kinship_Care_Program/

Provides financial, medical and supportive services to children being cared for by grandparents and relatives.

 Downing Clinic
 (775) 784-4345

 1664 North Virginia Street, William Raggio Building, Room 4107, Reno, NV 89557
 Fax: (775) 784-6298

Website: https://www.unr.edu/education/centers-student-resources/centers/downing-clinic

Provides individual, couples, and family counseling by graduate intern students. Services are available on a sliding fee scale and offered during the school year and summer.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

Early Head Start Home Based Program(775) 327-5100

University of Nevada, Reno – 401 West 2nd Street, Room 113, Reno, NV 89503

Fax: (775) 327-5866

Website: https://www.unr.edu/education/centers-student-resources/centers/cfrc/unr-early-head-start

Serving pregnant women and families with children from birth to age 3.

Family Counseling Services of Northern Nevada.....(775) 329-0623

1475 Terminal Way, Suite B, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (800) 275-0137

Website: <u>http://www.fcsnv.org/</u> Fax: (775) 322-6930

FCS's licensed professional staff specialize in treatment of stress, depression, marital problems, family problems, child and adolescent issues, anger management, abuse, sexual and emotional abuse, and assistance programs. Fees are assessed on a sliding scale. Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.

3710 Grant Drive, Suite B, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (866) 326-8437

Website: https://familytiesnv.net/
Fax: (775) 323-2205

Family TIES is the Nevada family-to-family health information center. A family-run non-profit organization that provides information, education, training, outreach, and peer support at no cost to families of children and youth with special health care needs and the professionals who serve them.

Kids First Family Services (775) 348-9047

4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite J212, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 348-9524

Website: http://www.kidsfirstreno.org/

Kids First Family Services promotes the development of strong, healthy families by addressing the physical, emotional and behavioral needs of children and families impacted by trauma.

Other Service Categories: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite I-202, Reno, NV 89502 Toll free: (800) 216-5188

Website: http://www.nvpep.org/

Provides support and advocacy to families with children with special needs. Assists with IEP and 504 K plans.

Northeast Reno Family Resource Center.....(775) 337-9979

2750 Elementary Drive, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/site/default.aspx?PageID=5706

The mission of the Northeast Reno Family Resource Center is to strengthen families by building a network of support and having better access to needed resources.

1400 Wedekind Road, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 356-1009

Website: http://nnlc.org/

Offers free English classes to adults that want to learn how to speak, read, and write English.

Planned Parenthood(775) 688-5555

455 West 5th Street, Reno, NV 89503 Fax: (775) 688-5598

Website: https://www.plannedparenthood.org/

Provides teen parent support groups, birth control, and also serves as a health clinic.

Ronald McDonald House of Northern Nevada (775) 322-4663

323 Maine Street, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 322-8670

Website: https://www.rmhc-reno.org/

Provides services such as lodging for out-of-town families who have a child who is hospitalized or receiving outpatient services. Also provides for travel and treatment programs, provides gas coupons, and offers medical and dental mobile clinic.

Rose McGuire North Valleys Family Resource Center(775) 677-5437

10500 Stead Boulevard, Reno, NV 89506

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/site/default.aspx?PageID=5706

The mission of the Rose McGuire North Valleys Family Resource Center is to strengthen families by building a network of support and having better access to needed resources.

Safe Kids Washoe County(775) 858-5700

450 Edison Way, Reno, NV 89502 (775) 858-KIDS
Website: http://safekidswc.org/ Fax: (775) 858-5731

Provides education on car seat safety and safe install of car seats to families with young children.

605 South 21st Street, Sparks, NV 89431 Toll free: (888) 729-0571

Website: http://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Intellectual/Intellectual/ Fax: (775) 688-1022

Provides assistance to individuals with developmental disabilities by helping them discover what they want for their life, planning and arranging support services to help them achieve what they want, and regularly monitoring to see if the services satisfy them.

Sparks Family Resource Center(775) 353-5733

921 12th Street, Sparks, NV 89431

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/site/default.aspx?PageID=5706

The mission of the Sparks Family Resource Center is to strengthen families by building a network of support and having better access to resources.

Sun Valley Family Resource Center.....(775) 674-4411

115 West 6th Avenue, Sun Valley, NV 89433

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/site/default.aspx?PageID=5706

The mission of the Sun Valley Family Resource Center is to strengthen families by building a network of support and having better

Tahoe Family Solutions (775) 413-5145

775 Mays Boulevard, Suite 13, Incline Village, NV 89451

Website: http://tahoefamily.org/

Family resource Center.

The RAVE Family Foundation (775) 787-3520

Fax: (775) 356-8357

6490 South McCarran Boulevard, Suite 34, Reno, NV 89509

Website: http://nnrff.org/

This program provides scheduled respite care to young children (6 months to 6 years) with disabilities or special needs.

4955 Energy Way, Reno, NV 89502

Fax: (775) 784-4881

Website: https://www.unce.unr.edu/counties/washoe/reno/

Uses University of Nevada, Reno, research to provide resources to families including a 4-H program, an agricultural program, family storyteller, and community development.

Washoe County School District - Child Find Project.....(775) 327-0685

240 South Rock Boulevard, Suite 101, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/domain/657

Washoe County School District's Student Support Services will identify, evaluate and provide appropriate services for any Washoe County child between the ages of 3 to 21 years.

350 South Center Street, Reno, NV 89501

Fax: (775) 785-5640

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/childrens_services/index.php

Offers state mandated child protective services and intervention intended for the long-term service of families of children who are victims of abuse or neglect.

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Services

Child Assault Prevention Program (CAP) (775) 348-0600

122 Ridge Street, Suite B, Reno, NV 89501

Website: https://www.childassaultprevention.org/

CAP conducts workshops for adults that teach how to keep children safe from assault and abuse.

Child Protective Services.....(775) 785-8600

350 South Center Street, Reno, NV 89501 Fax: (775) 785-5640

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/childrens services/child protective services/index.php

Any person who has reasonable cause to believe child abuse may be occurring or has occurred may report to a Child Protective Services (CPS) or law enforcement agency.

Committee to Aid Abused Women (CAAW).....(775) 329-4150

1735 Vassar Street, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://domesticviolenceresourcecenter.org/

Agency provides temporary shelter, transitional housing, protection orders, and support services to victims of domestic violence. Daytime and evening support groups are available as well as 24-hour crisis counseling.

Domestic Abuse Treatment Program (775) 784-1110

University of Nevada, Reno, Psychological Service Center, Mack Social Science Building, Reno, NV 89557

Offers a comprehensive assessment of needs, and a twelve-week women's group treatment program.

Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence (NCEDSV)

(Formerly Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence)(775) 828-1115

220 South Rock Boulevard, Suite 116, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 828-9911

Website: http://www.ncedsv.org/

The Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence (NCEDSV) (previously the Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence), provides statewide advocacy, education and support of the front-line organizations that help those impacted by domestic violence and sexual assault.

Victim Services Program....(775) 575-9444

Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe, 1 Ranch Road, Wadsworth, NV 89442

Website: http://www.plpt.nsn.us/vservices/index.html

Provides shelter and supportive services for women experiencing violence in the home.

Education and Employment Assistance

1755 Vassar Street, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 328-6013

Website: http://www.mpreno.com/

Manpower offers a range of services, including permanent, temporary, and temporary-to-permanent placement, employee assessment and selection, training, and consulting.

Manpower – Sparks.....(775) 685-1111

86 East Glendale Avenue, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 685-1118

Website: http://www.mpreno.com/

Manpower offers a range of services, including permanent, temporary, and temporary-to-permanent placement, employee assessment and selection, training, and consulting.

Manpower - Stead(775) 677-6800

10555 Stead Boulevard, Suite 10, Reno, NV 89506 Fax: (775) 677-6700

Website: http://www.mpreno.com/

Manpower offers a range of services, including permanent, temporary, and temporary-to-permanent placement, employee assessment and selection, training, and consulting.

4001 South Virginia Street, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 284-9663

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect is a full-service, no fee employment resource and offers job/career enhancement training.

Nevada JobConnect – Sparks(775) 284-9520

2281 Pyramid Way, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 284-9511

Website: http://www.nevadajobconnect.com/

Nevada JobConnect is a full-service, no fee employment resource and offers job/career enhancement training.

6490 South McCarran Boulevard, Building A, Suite 1, Reno, NV 89509

Website: http://www.nevadaworks.com/

Nevadaworks is a free public service that connects job seekers and employers through web-based programs that enable individuals to create or upload resumes and find training opportunities. The program also allows employers to post jobs, search resumes, and contact job seekers of all skill levels and industries.

14175 Mount Charleston Street, Reno, NV 89506 Fax: (775) 789-1098

Website: https://sierranevada.jobcorps.gov/

Offers high school equivalency or high school diploma assistance, housing, meals, stipends for students, care training, and certification programs.

7000 Dandini Boulevard, Reno, NV 89512 (775) 673-7111

Website: http://www.tmcc.edu/

Offers various degrees and certifications, high school equivalency preparation, ESL classes, literacy programs, citizenship classes, workplace language training, vocational assessment, job search assistance.

Upward Bound(775) 784-4978

1664 North Virginia Street, Edmund J. Cain Hall, #203, Reno< NV 89557 Fax: (775) 684-6254

Website: https://www.unr.edu/upward-bound

Offers college preparation, tutoring, educational activities, college and career fairs, cultural awareness, community service, and summer school.

Washoe County School District (775) 348-0200

425 East Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512 Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/

Washoe Innovations High School (Cyesis Program)......(775) 333-5150

777 West 2nd Street, Reno, NV 89503

Website: https://www.washoeschools.net/innovations

Offers support and guidance for pregnant teenage girls and new mothers continuing their studies, childcare facilities, as well as instruction in prenatal and infant care.

Women and Children's Center of the Sierra....(775) 825-7395

3905 Neil Road, Suite 2, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 825-7006

Website: http://waccs.org/

Offers high school equivalency classes, ESL classes, anti-poverty education, computer classes, diaper bank, and child care available for classes.

Emergency Services

P.O. Box 8016, Reno, NV 89507 (775) 784-8090
Website: http://crisiscallcenter.org/
Toll free: (800) 273-8255

Fax: (775) 784-8083

Provides a variety of services such as a 24-hour hotline crisis intervention, resources, and support groups. All services are provided at no cost.

400 Edison Way, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.remsahealth.com/

REMSA provides ambulance service to the Washoe-Reno-Tahoe area, Care Flight-Washoe County, wheelchair van service, Kid Care classes, Cribs for Kids, CPR and first aid classes, Basic Life Support (BLS) for healthcare providers, car seat program, and special needs child registration.

website. https://teliopa.com/

Website: http://sparkspolice.com/

Website: https://www.washoesheriff.com/

Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance

Website: http://www.safeembrace.org/

Offers a 24-hour crisis intervention by trained counselors to abused women and children. Offers emergency shelters for abused women and children, support groups, and legal advocacy.

 ABC Nutrition Services
 (775) 329-0505

 712 South Center Street, Reno, NV 89501
 Fax: (775) 329-0566

Website: http://www.abcnutritionservices.com/

ABC nutrition services offers diet, weight loss, and nutrition, as well as diet related therapy and counseling.

1701 Vassar Street, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 329-7231

Website: https://www.assistanceleague.org/reno-sparks/philanthropic-programs/operation-school-bell/

Provides a thrift shop that supports Operation School Bell which clothes children during the school year.

500 East 4th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://ccsnn.org/

A basic-services agency that offers shelter, clothing, transportation, prescriptions, and other services.

Other Service Categories: Housing and Emergency Assistance.

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada – St. Vincent's Dining Room Program(775) 329-5363

325 Valley Road, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://ccsnn.org/pages/dining-room

The St. Vincent's Dining Room of Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada feeds nutritious meals to the poor, the homeless, and under-served men, women, and children six days a week (including holidays) in a clean and safe environment.

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada – St. Vincent's Food Pantry.....(775) 786-5266

500 East 4th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://ccsnn.org/pages/food-pantry

The St. Vincent's Food Pantry is the largest food pantry in Nevada, serving more than 15,000 people each month. They offer non-perishable, canned and packaged food products to individuals and families in need at no cost.

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada – St. Vincent's Super Thrift......(775) 393-3884

190 East Glendale Avenue, Sparks, NV 89431

Website: https://ccsnn.org/pages/st-vincents-super-thrift

Provides clothing vouchers for emergency assistance and for victims of natural disasters.

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada – St. Vincent's Thrift Shop(775) 322-9824

500 East 4th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://ccsnn.org/pages/st-vincents-thrift-shop

Provides clothing vouchers for emergency assistance for victims of natural disasters.

335 Record Street, Reno, NV 89512 Website: https://www.gsccreno.org/

Provides clothes for all ages. ID is required.

Hands of Hope Food Bank (775) 786-0733

2360 Valley Road, Reno, NV 89512 Website: http://freshfoodsbank.org/

Provides a food pantry.

335 Record Street, Suite 155, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 324-0446

Website: http://www.restartreno.org/

ReStart is an umbrella organization offering a myriad of professional services for families, seniors and people with disabilities. All of our programs are designed to reduce and prevent homelessness, increase self-sufficiency and stabilize individuals and families to build a secure and stable future.

2115 Timber Way, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://rsgm.org/

The Reno-Sparks Gospel Mission provides meals and clothing for men, women, and children.

1931 Sutro Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://reno.salvationarmy.org/

Provides services such as monthly clinic visits, food boxes, clothing vouchers, hygiene items, baby bundles, prescriptions, vision and dental referrals, and much more.

125 Gentry Way, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://satruck.org/

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)(775) 684-7200

4055 South Virginia Street, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 448-5094

Website: https://dwss.nv.gov/SNAP/Food/

Provides food benefits to low income families in order to reduce hunger and increase food security.

335 Record Street, Suite 155, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 324-0446

Website: http://www.restartreno.org/

Provides free services to individuals experiencing homelessness. Services include telephone use with free long distance, voicemail service, receiving mail, computer with internet access, fax, copying, and information and referrals.

315 Record Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.voa-ncnn.org/reno-mens-shelter

The 158-bed shelter is for men only. Stay cannot exceed 90 days, and men are required to meet with a case manager weekly.

315 Record Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.voa-ncnn.org/reno-womens-shelter

The 50-bed shelter is for women only (no children). Stay cannot exceed 90 days, and women are required to meet with a case manager weekly.

335 Record Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.voa-ncnn.org/family-shelter-reno

The 108-bed facility is available for families with children in their custody up to 18 years of age. Families are able to stay up to 6 months.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Incline Village Community Hospital WIC Clinic(775) 828-6600

880 Alder Avenue, Incline Village, NV 89451

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/health/programs-and-services/cchs/wic.php

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women, infants and children, under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – South Reno WIC Clinic(775) 828-6600

601 West Moana Lane, Suite 3, Reno, NV 89509 Fax: (775) 828-6607

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/health/programs-and-services/cchs/wic.php

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women, infants and children, under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Sparks WIC Clinic(775) 870-4343

921 12th Street, Suite C, Sparks, NV 89431

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/health/programs-and-services/cchs/wic.php

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women, infants and children, under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Washoe County Health District WIC Clinic(775) 328-2299

1001 East 9th Street, Building B, Reno, NV 89520 Fax: (775) 328-2501

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/health/programs-and-services/cchs/wic.php

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women, infants and children, under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) – Wells WIC Clinic......(775) 870-4343

1055 South Wells Avenue, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/health/programs-and-services/cchs/wic.php

WIC provides nutritious foods to supplement the diets of pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women, infants and children, under age five who meet eligibility criteria. WIC offers food at no cost if eligibility qualifications are met.

Housing and Energy Assistance

1090 East 8th Street, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 786-5743

Website: https://csareno.org/

A non-profit corporation dedicated to helping residents of northern Nevada, providing many programs including personal finance education. CSA provides clients with such services as rental/deposit costs, purchasing a home, weatherization, and personal finance education. Offers affordable housing to eligible seniors, families, and other individuals.

3100 Mill Street, Suite 111, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 337-6679

Website: http://financialguidancecenter.org/

As a HUD Approved Counseling Agency, FGC provides housing counseling and education services to help consumers achieve homeownership goals, maintain current housing, and prevent foreclosure.

Northern Nevada Community Housing Resource Board (NNCHRB)(775) 337-9155

P.O. Box 20604, Reno, NV 89515 Fax: (775) 337-9166

Website: https://nnchrb.org/

Develops and manages apartments for people and families with low income.

Reno Housing Authority(775) 329-3630

1525 East 9th Street, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 786-1712

Website: https://www.renoha.org/

Provides housing assistance to low and moderate-income families, elderly, or people with disabilities in units that are owned and operated by the Reno Housing Authority or through rent subsidies.

110 West Arroyo Street, Suite A, Reno, NV 89509 Fax: (775) 324-7507

Website: https://www.ssfhc.org/

SSFHC advocates for fair housing by providing a comprehensive program of outreach, education, and enforcement activities.

530 Greenbrae Drive, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 323-5530

Website: http://www.habitatforhumanityreno.org/

Provides homes to those in need.

Legal Services

Child Support Office – District Attorney, Reno(775) 789-7100

1 South Sierra Street, 4th Floor, Reno, NV 89520 Fax: (775) 789-7150

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/da/Departments/familysupport.php

Provides assistance to anyone needing to collect child support.

Nevada Legal Services (775) 284-3491

204 Marsh Street, Suite 201, Reno, NV 89509 Toll free: (800) 323-8666

Website: <u>https://nlslaw.net/</u> Fax: (775) 284-3497

Nevada Legal Services, Inc. (NLS) is a non-profit organization providing free legal services to low income Nevadans. Services include housing and eviction defense, public benefits, unemployment benefits, immigration, consumer law (foreclosure counseling), and family law.

Victims of Crime Treatment Center(775) 682-8684

Fax: (775) 327-5043

1664 North Virginia Street, Mack Social Science, #124, Reno, NV 89557

Website: https://www.unr.edu/psychology/victims-of-crime

Provides high quality evaluations and therapy through access to cutting edge training, while upholding all ethical and legal standards for maintaining clients' confidentiality. Clients do not have to report abuse or assaults to police in order to receive psychological services.

650 Ferrari-McLeod Boulevard, Reno, NV 89512 Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/juvenilesvs/

Dedicated to protecting our community by helping juveniles and their families.

299 South Arlington Avenue, Reno, NV 89501 Fax: (775) 227-9396

Website: https://washoelegalservices.org/

Provides legal services for divorce involving domestic violence, child custody cases involving child abuse, and/or extensions of temporary protective orders.

Licensed Daycare Facilities

Washoe County Child Care Services.....(775) 337-4470

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/childrens services/child care and early childhood services/index.php

Washoe County Child Care Services maintains a list of all currently licensed child care providers, including both home-based facilities and childcare centers. Visit their website to view the most recent list of licensed childcare facilities.

Medical Services and Insurance Assistance

Access to Healthcare Network (AHN) – Northern Nevada Main Office(775) 284-8989

4001 South Virginia Street, Suite F, Reno, NV 89502 Hotline: (877) 385-2345

Website: http://www.accesstohealthcare.org/ Fax: (775) 284-8991

AHN provides access to primary and specialty health care services (including dental and vision) for uninsured and underinsured Nevada residents through shared responsibility and community-wide partnerships.

Advanced Pediatric Therapies, LLC....(775) 825-4744

1625 East Prater Way, Suite 107, Sparks, NV 89434 Fax: (775) 351-1644

Website: https://www.aptkidsnevada.com/

Offers services to children from the ages of infancy through adolescence. Their therapists are skilled in the areas of communication skills, feeding skills, sensory integration skills, self-help skills, gross motor skills, play/social skills, and fine motor skills.

630 Sierra Rose Drive, Suite 1A, Reno, NV 89511

Website: https://www.cancer.org/about-us/local/nevada.html

Nationwide community-based voluntary organization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health risk through research, education, and advocacy.

Toll free: (800) 227-2345

155 County Estates Circle, Suite 200, Reno, NV 89511

Website: https://www.heart.org/en/affiliates/nevada/northern-nevada

American Heart Association is "Building Healthier Lives Free of Cardiovascular Disease and Stroke" by advocating for key issues such as: Smoke-free public places; building walkable and bikeable streets, roads, and parks; providing better nutrition and highquality physical education in schools; and providing adequate, affordable and available healthcare for all.

10615 Double R Boulevard, Suite 100, Reno, NV 89521

Toll free: (800) 586-4872

Website: https://www.lung.org/

Fights lung disease in all its forms, with special emphasis on asthma, tobacco control and environmental health.

American Red Cross of Northern Nevada(775) 856-1000

4750 Longley Lane, Suite 101, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.redcross.org/local/nevada/about-us/locations/Northern-Nevada.html

Offers first aid and CPR training a couple times a month.

Care Chest of Sierra Nevada (775) 829-2273

Website: https://carechest.org/site/

7910 North Virginia Street, Reno, NV 89506

Toll free: (866) 206-5242

Fax: (775) 829-8745

Care Chest provides prescriptions. They also have medical equipment, orthopedics, supplements, and diabetic supplies at no cost for those who qualify.

Children's Heart Center – Reno (775) 324-6644

85 Kirman Avenue, Suite 401, Reno, NV 89502

Toll free: (877) 732-1290

Website: https://www.childrensheartcenter.com/

Fax: (775) 324-3849

Children's Heart Center – Nevada is the only pediatric cardiology practice in the state of Nevada. Its board-certified pediatric cardiologists provide continuous care for the fetus, as well as children and adults with congenital heart disease at five offices and every Nevada hospital. They see all patients with or without insurance including Medicaid. The center has a psychologist and social worker on staff. Same day appointments are available when required.

Children's Miracle Network of Renown Hospital(775) 982-4836

1155 Mill Street, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.renown.org/explore/childrens-services/childrens-miracle-network-hospitals/

Helps raise money for children's services at Renown Medical Center.

Children's Motion Therapy Services(775) 324-5371

Fax: (775) 852-5373

10587 Double R Boulevard, Suite 101, Reno, NV 89521

Website: http://childreninmotion.info/

Children's Motion Therapy Services specializes solely in the practice of pediatrics by assessing and treating a wide variety of conditions such as prematurity, cerebral palsy, autism, congenital anomalies, neuromuscular disease, juvenile rheumatoid arthritis, prenatal drug exposure, sensory processing problems, feeding/growth problems, and other developmental delays.

Community Health Alliance – Mobile Dental Clinics(775) 870-4300

Call for locations

Website: https://www.chanevada.org/services/dental/mobile-dental-outreach-programs/

As a federally qualified health center, Community Health Alliance exists to provide high quality healthcare to any member of the community, regardless of their ability to pay. The Community Health Alliance Health Centers at Wells Avenue, Neil Road and Sun Valley have been recognized by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) as a Patient Centered Medical Home, Level 2.

Community Health Alliance - Nell J. Redfield Health Center (Neil Road)(775) 870-4333

3915 Neil Road, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.chanevada.org/

As a federally qualified health center, Community Health Alliance exists to provide high quality healthcare to any member of the community, regardless of their ability to pay. The Community Health Alliance Health Centers at Wells Avenue, Neil Road and Sun Valley have been recognized by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) as a Patient Centered Medical Home, Level 2.

Community Health Alliance - Nell J. Redfield Health Center (Sun Valley)......(775) 870-4334

5295 Sun Valley Boulevard, Sun Valley, NV 89433

Website: https://www.chanevada.org/

As a federally qualified health center, Community Health Alliance exists to provide high quality healthcare to any member of the community, regardless of their ability to pay. The Community Health Alliance Health Centers at Wells Avenue, Neil Road and Sun Valley have been recognized by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) as a Patient Centered Medical Home, Level 2.

335 Record Street, Suite 254, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.chanevada.org/

As a federally qualified health center, Community Health Alliance exists to provide high quality healthcare to any member of the community, regardless of their ability to pay. The Community Health Alliance Health Centers at Wells Avenue, Neil Road and Sun Valley have been recognized by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) as a Patient Centered Medical Home, Level 2.

2244 Oddie Boulevard, Sparks, NV 89431

Website: https://www.chanevada.org/

As a federally qualified health center, Community Health Alliance exists to provide high quality healthcare to any member of the community, regardless of their ability to pay. The Community Health Alliance Health Centers at Wells Avenue, Neil Road and Sun Valley have been recognized by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) as a Patient Centered Medical Home, Level 2.

Community Health Alliance – Wells Avenue Medical/Dental Center(775) 329-6300

1055 South Wells Avenue, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.chanevada.org/

As a federally qualified health center, Community Health Alliance exists to provide high quality healthcare to any member of the community, regardless of their ability to pay. The Community Health Alliance Health Centers at Wells Avenue, Neil Road and Sun Valley have been recognized by the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) as a Patient Centered Medical Home, Level 2.

853 Haskell Street, Reno, NV 89509

Website: https://crisispregnancyreno.com/

Provides crisis pregnancy support, pregnancy support, and the Earn While You Learn program.

KERAK Shrine Temple......(775) 856-3330

4935 Energy Way, Reno, NV 89502 Website: http://kerakshrine.com/

Free medical treatment for patients ages 18 and under for conditions such as orthopedic conditions, spinal cord injuries, burns, and cleft palate.

Nevada Diabetes Association (NDA)(775) 856-3839

18 Stewart Street, Reno, NV 89501 Toll free: (800) 379-3839

Website: https://diabetesnv.org/ Fax: (775) 348-7591

NDA offers services including camp programs, diabetes awareness programs, information, English and Spanish materials resources and referrals.

Northern Nevada Dental Health Program (775) 337-0296

5605 Riggins Court, Suite 101A, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 337-0298

Website: http://nndhp.org/

A private, non-profit organization providing low-cost dental care to economically disadvantaged children 18 years and younger that reside in Northern Nevada.

Renown Pregnancy Center.....(775) 982-5640

975 Ryland Street, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.renown.org/locations/womens-health/pregnancy-center/

Provides prenatal care to expectant mothers.

The Healthcare Center(775) 982-5270

21 Locust Street, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.renown.org/locations/primary-care/healthcare-center/

The Healthcare Center provides affordable access to care for anyone in our community at any age, often on a same-day or next-day basis. The Healthcare Center helps low-income patients and those who have never had regular access to primary care in the past. The Healthcare Center offers pediatric care to children who are beneficiaries of Medicaid, and currently accepts Amerigroup Managed Medicaid Plans and fee-for-service Medicaid plans.

Washoe County Health District(775) 328-2400

1001 East 9th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/health/

Offers services such as family planning, a STD clinic, and a Teen Health Mall (12-19 years old).

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Adult Protective Services(775) 328-2700

350 South Center Street, Reno, NV 89501

Website: https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/adult_services/index.php

Social workers in the adult services division of Washoe County Department of Social Services assist individuals at risk of abuse, neglect, self-neglect, and exploitation for Washoe County resident's ages 18-59 years. Services provided to improve the individual's circumstances may include, but are not limited to, case management information and referral advocacy services.

Advanced DUI & Counseling......(775) 233-5316

1000Bible Way, Suite 66, Reno, NV $89502\,$

Website: http://www.advanceddui.com/

Advanced DUI & Counseling is a full service, outpatient treatment facility for individuals dealing with addiction/abuse issues. They provide group therapy sessions, individual sessions, drug & alcohol education, and a full intensive outpatient program. They work with all populations including self-referrals, adolescents, court mandated DUI/drug offenders (all levels and programs), parole and probation, vocational rehabilitation, and welfare.

AL-ANON.....(775) 348-7103

Call for locations

Website: https://www.nevadaal-anon.org/

For friends, family and children of alcoholics and substance abuse.

American Comprehensive Counseling Services – ACCS.....(775) 356-0371

860 Tyler Way, Sparks, NV 89431 Fax: (775) 356-2896

Website: http://www.accsnv.com/

ACCS offers a broad array of professional counseling, psychotherapy and assessment services for individuals, couples, and families. The program offers solutions for difficulties in a relationship or family, with loss, employment, anger, intimacy, sex and/or addiction.

Bristlecone – Adult Drug Court.....(775) 954-1400

704 Mill Street, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.bristleconereno.com/services/adult-drug-court/

Court-ordered treatment, to have felony drug convictions removed.

Bristlecone Family Resources (775) 954-1400

704 Mill Street, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.bristleconereno.com/

Helps people overcome addiction such as alcohol, drugs, gambling, or tobacco. Their experienced staff provides all levels of treatment to all kinds of individuals and their families suffering from the impacts of addiction.

Center for Behavioral Health Nevada (775) 829-4472

160 Hubbard Way, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 829-4467

Website: http://centerforbehavioralhealth.com/treatment-center-nevada/

Substance abuse treatment, detoxification, methadone maintenance, methadone detox, and buprenorphine services.

Division of Child & Family Services - Northern Nevada Child and Adolescent Services (NNCAS).....(775) 688-1600

2655 Enterprise Road, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 688-1616

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/

The Division of Child & Family Services provides a wide range of mental health services to children, adolescents and their families throughout the greater Reno/Sparks area. DCFS also provides mental health treatment services for children with significant emotional and/or behavioral problems.

Life Change Center......(775) 355-7734

1755 Sullivan Lane, Sparks, NV 89431 Website: http://www.tlccreno.org/

Outpatient treatment center for opiate dependency and addiction.

200 Ridge Street, Suite 230, Reno, NV 89501 Fax: (775) 322-5404

Website: http://www.mediatenmc.org/

Program provides free mediation services for all cases except divorce and child custody. Program offers training in communication, mediation, and conflict resolution on a sliding fee scale.

Northern Nevada Intergroup of Alcoholics Anonymous(775) 355-1151

436 South Rock Boulevard, Sparks, NV 89431

Website: http://www.nnig.org/

Psychological Services Center (775) 784-6828

1664 North Virginia Street, Mack Social Science Building, Room 438, Reno, NV 89557 Fax: (775) 784-1126

Website: https://www.unr.edu/psychology/psychological-services

Provides individual, group, marital, couple, and family psychotherapy and psychological services at a reasonable cost.

3500 Lakeside Court, Suite 101, Reno, NV 89509

Website: http://questreno.com/

Quest Counseling & Consulting Inc. is an innovative agency specializing in outpatient adolescent substance abuse services. Quest House Reno is a transitional program where adolescent boys live in a home-like environment.

355 Record Street, Reno, NV 89512

(775) 323-0386

Website: https://rsgm.org/

With 100 beds for men and women, the mission offers one of the largest, most comprehensive addiction recovery programs in northern Nevada, addressing addictions such as meth, alcohol, cocaine and gambling. The Christian Addiction Recovery and Education program (CARE) is a free, 13-month residential program that addresses a client's spiritual, psychological, educational, psychical, and emotional needs. All of the client's needs are provided for including shelter, food, clothing, and personal hygiene products. Cell phones are not allowed. Clients desiring program entry must first complete a 30-45 day evaluation period.

Reno/Sparks Indian Colony Drug and Alcohol Program(775) 329-5162

1715 Kuenzli Street, Reno, NV 89502

Fax: (775) 334-4357

Website: http://www.rsic.org/rsic-services/reno-sparks-tribal-health-center/health-services-divisions/

Mix of mental health and substance abuse services. Offers substance abuse treatment, adolescent help, treatment for DUI/DWI offenders, and criminal justice clients. Check with facility for details on payment assistance.

ReStart (775) 324-2622

355 Record Street, Suite 155, Reno, NV 89512

Fax: (775) 324-0446

Website: http://www.restartreno.org/

ReStart programs include psychiatric services, medication management, case management and psychosocial rehabilitation. In addition, ReStart operates housing programs for individuals and families who are chronically homeless.

Other Service Categories: Food, Clothing, Income, and Emergency Shelter Assistance.

900 West 1st Street, Suite 200, Reno, NV 89503

Fax: (775) 322-1544

Website: http://www.ridgehouse.org/

Ridge House offers residential, halfway house and outpatient addictive treatment, as well as drug, alcohol and mental health assessments; Community integration. All services are on a sliding scale fee. *No charge for HIV and TB testing.

Salvation Army – Adult Rehabilitation Program (SAARP)(775) 688-4575

2300 Valley Road, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://renoarp.salvationarmy.org/

This is a six-month, faith-based substance abuse recovery program for men ages 18-62. There is no cost to the participants. The program is funded primarily through thrift store proceeds.

639 Isbell Road, Suite 380, Reno, NV 89509

Provides individual and group therapeutic services that focus on a holistic approach to mental health and healing for all ages.

P.O. Box 11913, Reno, NV 89510 Website: https://www.sierrasagena.org/

Supports groups for individuals with drug abuse issues.

P.O. Box 2944, Reno, NV 89505 Website: http://www.solacetree.org/

Provides grief support for children, teens, and adults.

2655 Enterprise Road, Reno, NV 89512 Fax: (775) 688-1616

Website: http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CMH/

DCFS provides mental health treatment services for children with significant emotional and/or behavioral problems. Children are referred by parents, schools, child welfare, juvenile justice, private mental health providers, and adult mental health providers to mental health services. Services are provided with a strengths-based approach that respects family decision-making about their children and honors the family's cultural values and practices. Services are individualized for each child and family.

1015 North Sierra Street, Reno, NV 89503

Website: https://www.step1inc.org/

Men Only: Substance abuse treatment services and halfway house. Sliding fee scale available (fee is based on income and other factors) and payment assistance (check with facility for details).

3700 Safe Harbor Way, Reno, NV 89511 Fax: (775) 787-9455

Website: http://step2reno.org/

Substance abuse treatment. Outpatient residential long-term treatment (more than 30 days). The program also serves persons with co-occurring mental and substance abuse disorders, women, and pregnant/postpartum women. Residential beds for clients and their children. Sliding fee scale (fee is based on income and other factors).

(800) 450-9530

A free, confidential, 24-hour, phone line staffed by substance abuse professionals available to residents throughout Nevada. Callers are provided with referrals to substance abuse treatment resources throughout the state.

The Alcohol Hotline (800) ALCOHOL

Nationwide help and referral hotline for alcohol and drug problems. The phones are answered by individuals trained to assist callers 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

3700 Grant Drive, Suite A, Reno, NV 89509 Fax: (775) 829-4710

Website: https://continuumreno.com/

The Continuum is a unique program that offers a high-quality learning experience for infants, toddlers, preschoolers, and schoolaged children, including those with special needs. Along with their participation in Nevada's Early Intervention Program, The Continuum offers the area's only complete educational care experience. The Continuum's rehabilitation center provides skilled, quality rehabilitative care through licensed physical, occupational and speech therapists.

635 South Wells Avenue, Reno, NV 89502 Website: http://www.renotriangleclub.com/

The Reno Triangle Club, a 501c3 corporation, was founded by members of Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) and Al-Anon. Their purpose was to make the program of Alcoholics Anonymous available to recovering alcoholics in the Reno/Sparks area. Many A.A.s have wanted a place where new members could go for coffee and conversation, a spot where members could gather for lunch, a place where they could gather socially on weekends and holidays.

1135 Terminal Way, Suite 112, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 322-3665

Website: http://www.vitalityunlimited.org/

Outpatient substance abuse treatment services. Sliding fee scale.

1240 East 9th Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.westhillshospital.net/

Offers an acute care inpatient psychiatric hospital with full lock-down for safety, serving people five years and up. Treatment includes psychiatric care, meds, groups, detox unit and specialty adult programs. Provides free needs assessments, performed by licensed professionals.

620 East Plumb Lane, Suite 100A, Reno, NV 89502

Bridging the gaps between addiction, domestic violence, and grief and loss.

Transportation Assistance

1325 Airmotive Way, Suite 290, Reno, NV 89502

Website: https://www.med-express.me/

Med-Express Transport is a non-emergency wheelchair transport service specializing in customer care and comfort.

RTC ACCESS – Regional Transportation Commission(775) 348-0477

600 Sutro Street, Reno, NV 89512

Website: https://www.rtcwashoe.com/public-transportation/rtc-access/

Provides transportation services for individuals who have disabilities that prevent them from riding RTC RIDE.

RTC RIDE – Regional Transportation Commission(775) 348-7433

2050 Villanova Drive, Reno, NV 89502 Website: https://www.rtcwashoe.com/

RTC RIDE is a public transportation bus system.

2050 Villanova Drive, Reno, NV 89502 Website: https://www.rtcwashoe.com/

Reno's free downtown bus circles the heart of Reno in just 30 minutes. There are 32 convenient stops from which to catch a bus. Buses arrive every ten minutes or less.

Tribal Services

6512 South McCarran Boulevard, Suite A, Reno, NV 89509 Fax: (775) 788-7611

Website: https://www.nevadaurbanindians.org/

Provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

Pyramid Lake Tribal Health Clinic(775) 574-1018

705 Highway 466, Nixon, NV 89424 Fax: (775) 574-1028

Website: http://plpt.nsn.us/clinic/

Provides the highest level of medical community health care services to Native Americans.

Reno Sparks Indian Colony Head Start......(775) 789-5615 x 5114

34A Reservation Road, Reno, NV 89502 Fax: (775) 789-5659

Website: http://www.rsic.org/rsic-services/education/head-start-program-2/

The Head Start program is specifically designed for preschool Native American children, ages 3-5 years and their families. The program is a reflection of community through communication and cooperation, sharing cultures and traditions, and a focus on the total family. Housing assistance is also offered for low income Native Americans.				